
 363  Specie?  Court  Bill

 {Shrimati.-  Parvathi  Krishnan]
 beconiing  Prime  Minister,  who  has

 come  there  on  the  wave  of  such  ra-
 cial  riots  and  such  beating  up  of
 coloured  people  and  Indians  jn  that

 try?  It  is  one  thing  for  the
 Prime  Minister  to  congratulate  an-
 other  Prime  Minister.  That  is  part
 og  international  practice,  but  just
 because  somebody  is  a  woman.  .
 (Unterruptions)  No  self-respecting

 Indian  can  congratulate  anybody  of
 the  Conservative’  Party,  and  parti-
 cularly,  somebody  who  has  come  on
 tae  wave  of  these  riots.  Therefore,  I

 just  want  to  put  this  on  record,  be-

 cause  tomorrow  we  will  have  Dr
 Subramaniam  Swamy  clowning
 around  and  warning  Callaghan,  ‘Be
 careful.  A  woman  has  come  and
 emergency  will  come.’  It  wa3  because
 ef  us,  women,  that  this  kind  of  fe-
 minism  has  come  and  I  think  it  should
 be  put  to  an  end  to  because  woman
 has  to  show  her  ability  and  I  am
 sure  women  will  show  their  ability

 as  citizens  of  a  country.  (inter-
 ruptions)

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  You  are

 showing  it.

 SHRIMATI  PARVATH!  KRISH-
 NAN:  Mr.  Stephen,  you  want  me

 to  say  cometiaing  about  you?  You
 blow  hot  and  cold.  Mr  Stephen
 wag  willing  for  a  judicial  probe  into
 the  events  in  Janpath  the  other  day
 At  that  time,  the  Government  was

 capable  of  appointing  a  just  Judge
 who  will  go  inte  it.  But  then  why
 are  you  going  into  the  motives  now?
 Don't  blow  hot  and  cold.  You  will
 be  in  the  same  boat  as  Mr.  Jethma-
 lani

 A  last  word  on  Mr  Sathe  T

 woulg  just  warn  you  that  for  the  last

 ‘two.  years
 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  |  Partner,

 don’t  say  that  in  public.  You  have
 =  -  been  supporting  us  all  through.  We

 “had-been.  such  good  friends.  Don't.
 tell  evergthing  in  public.  You  are.qur
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 SHRIMATI  PARVATHI  KRISH
 NAN:  One  last  word.  He  talks  about
 the  economic  ills  of  this  country  and
 about  the  economic  problems  of  our

 ple.  I  will  warn  him.  He  will
 alsg  be  swept  away  by  the  storm
 that  is  coming  because  his  party  is.
 only  concerned  with  one  demarl
 ‘Matajj  Bachao’,  So,  don’t  talk  about
 economic  problems  on  Floor  of  the
 House,  when  you  are  least.  serious.
 about  them.

 6.00  brs.

 DISCUSSION  RE:  ALLEGED  PAY-
 MENT  OF  FOREIGN  MONEY  FOR
 ELECTIONS  IN  INDIA  BY  THE

 AMERICAN  GOVERNMENT

 [Mr.  Speaker  in  the  Chair]

 की  नंबर  साल  गीत  (दिल्ली  सदर)  *  भ्रध्यक्ष
 महोदय,  भें  बाप  की  राजा  से  यह  प्रश्न  सदन  के
 सामने  उठाना  चाहता  हू

 a  discussion  regarding  alleged
 payment  of  foreign  money  for  ¢lec-
 tions  in  India  by  the  American
 Government  as  disclosed  by  Mr
 Moynihan  in  his  book  ‘A  Dange-
 rous  Place

 ae  बढ़ा  विमान  प्रश्न  है  और  गम्भीर
 इसलिए  नहीं  कि  किसी  देश  ने  किसी  व्यक्ति  को
 10  5  करोड़  रुपये  दे  दिये,  यह  इसलिए  गम्भीर

 है  कि  हमारे  देश  के  पोलिटिकल  सिस्टम  को  चैलेंज
 किया  गया,  1. अ  इसलिए  गम्भीर  है  कि  हमारे
 पोलिटिकल  सिस्टम  इमटेगरिंटी,  को.  छतरा
 पैदा  हुआ  t

 विदेशी  शबिस्तां  इस  प्रकार  से  देश  की  राज-

 छोड़  दीजिए,  राज  आया
 |:

 उसको.  भी  छोड़
 दीजिए  पर  हमारे  देश
 कस  क्या  होगी,  इस  ot  feat  करना

 |
 t  इस

 लिए,  भी  रहे  गम्भीर,  हैं  qt  हमारे  देश  मे.
 अपने

 विधान  में  प्रजातन्त्र  को  हल  है  1  जब  इस  देश

 जैसा  बाहरी

 सिप
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 gta  att.  कम्यूनिस्ट  बारडी  के
 लेकिन  में  यह  जाकर  चाहता

 टी

 होने
 दे

 नहीं
 की  झा याज  को  विदेशी  वैसे  के
 दिया  जाए  ।  ये  जो  सुपर  धार्बर्स  है,
 हमारे  देश  में  ही  नहीं  बल्कि  दूसरे  देशों
 ग्र मे रिका,  सिविल  ईस्ट  और  एशिया  में  इस
 तरह  के  जो  पावर  ब्लॉक्स  हैं,  ये  लड़ाई  लड़वा
 रहे  हैं  पैसे  से  कौर  दूसरे  तरीकों  से  भी  लड़ाई
 चल  रही  हैं  a  इस  लिए  हमें  बहुत  ज्यादा  सतर्क
 होगा  है  कि  हमारे  देश  का  भविष्य  ठीक  हो  |
 श्री  मोनी हिन  से  क्‍या  कहा  है,  यह  हम  देखें
 और  जब  से  मोगतीहिन  का  स्टेटमेंट  अखबारों
 में  छपा  है,  जो  उनकी  किताब  में  लिखा  है  वह
 प्रश वरों  म  छपा  हैं,  तब  देश  में  एक
 खलबली  मच  गई  है  और  बम-लैल  सा  गिरा
 लगता  है  ।  जगह  जगह  पर  इसकी  चर्चा  हैकि

 पहले  जो  एम्बेसेडर  थे,  वे  बड़े  डिप्लामेट  हैं
 और  राज  यूनाइटेड  स्टेट्स  में  सिनेट  को  प्रेजेन्ट
 कर  रहें  है।  भूतपूर्व  प्रधान  मंत्री  के  बारे
 में  उन्होंने  एसिगेशन्स  लगाएं  हैं  ।

 पह
 नही  उ

 i
 उन्होंने  कहा

 ॥: ई  उन्होंने  पैसा  मांगा
 शोर  इस  दिया  गया,  उनकी  पार्टी
 को  पैसा  दिया  गया  ।  यह  एक  ऐसा  गम्भीर
 आरोप  है  कि  शायद  हमारे  देश  के  इतिहास  में
 ही  नहीं  बल्कि  संसार  के  इतिहास  में  इस  प्रकार
 का  आरोप  नहीं  लगाया  .ग्र या  i
 हम  ने  बहुत  सी  चीजें  सी  हाई  प्‌  की  दौ
 विधिज्ञ  के  बारे  में  पढ़ी  हैं  ।  लोगों  ने  बहुत  कुछ
 उसके  बारे  लिखा  है  |  एक  सीनियर  डिप्लोमे

 एक  जिम्मेदार  भावी  ह  बात  कहे.  कि  पैने
 एम्बेसी  को.  कहां  कि  इसकी  इनक्वायरी  करा धो

 हर
 _ पिछले  पचीस  साल  में  हम  ने  क्या  किया

 इनक्वायरी  के  बाद  यह  सिंगला  कि
 वो  और  हमने  vendre.  किया  है  कौर

 भान  डिमांड  बंगाल  प्रौढ़  केरल  में  कम्युनिस्ट.
 को  हटाने  के  लिए  पैसा  दिया  है,

 झ
 तो  यह  बहुत

 कश्मीर,  बमिला हो ही  जाता  हैं  t  g  erie  जो
 हुई.  उम्र में  डोर  eT  कहा,  इसको  मैं.  श्राप
 की  जाना  से  पढ़,  देश  चाहता  go:

 Senatos  Moynihan;  said:  thar  the

 Deg
 paragraphs  in  his  back  4
 eroue  Place,  that  deals  with

 the  political  contributions,  hed  to

 A
 ernment  (Dis.)

 be  cleared  with  the  CIA  before
 Publication.  “Just  &  couple  of  fines
 took  me  an  entire  working  day  to
 ‘get  clearance”,  he  commented.

 ले  लिया  |
 ऋण  यू  एस  गवर्नमेंट  चुप  है,  एम्बेसी  चुप  है,
 खंडन  नहीं  करती  है  लेकिन  उनके  पास  क्यों-

 कम्युनिस्टों,  को

 उम्हींमे  यह  भी  बताय  है  कि  उन्होंने  क्‍यों  यह.
 कहा  है  ?  उन्होंने  कहा  है  कि  इंदिरा  जी  इन
 सीजन  और  ज्ञादट  साफ  सीजन  सी  जाई ए.
 को  गालियां  पति  थी  ।  मेरे  पास  बहुत  सी  कटिग्ज  हूँ
 T42-72  को  एग्जैकिटव  कमेटी  ग्राफ
 कांग्रेस  पालि मेंट री  पार्टी  में  उन्होंने  कहा  था:

 The  Government  had  definita  in-
 formation  about  the  CIA  activities
 in  India  but  it  was  not  proper  to
 place  the  details  before  the  public.
 She  disclosed  that  the  Government
 had  received  reports  much  in  ad-
 vance  from  its  own  sources  that
 there  would  be  disturbances  in

 ‘some  parts  of  the  country  in  Sep-
 tember  and  October.  These  reports
 had  proved  correct.

 aga  कांग्रेस  बजे  मीडिया  सैली  पे  हत  रा
 2-10-72  को  जो  कहा  at  वह  भी  मेँ  कोट
 करना  चाहता  हूं  +  यह  हिन्दुस्तान  टाइम्स  मे
 गया  «aT:

 She  has  information  that  the  CIA
 had  become  active  in  India  and  she
 had  asked  party  workefs  to

 ti
 be

 vigilant  and  counteract  its  activi-
 ties.

 Addressing  the  AICC  session  in
 Gandhinagar  on  9.10.72  ghe  —  said:
 ‘Me  CIA  was  interfering  in  India’s
 ‘internal  affairs.  Her  earlier  re-,
 ‘marks  on  this  subject  hag  not  been

 tully  reported.  She’  repeated  that
 it  was'not  necessary  to  prove  what
 an  external  {intelligence  agency
 was  doing  {n  this  country.  Persons

 previously  associated  with  CLA  had
 awritten  books  to  expose  fts  role  and

 show  how’  it  hid'a  hand  in  toppling
 of  several  Governments.
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 [धी क़ंबर  लाल  ग्ष्त]
 मेरे  शास  ae

 हक  सदस्
 हैं  लेकिन  सब

 ब्यान  प्रमेय.  लेता  चाहता
 हमेशा  सी  झाई  ए  को  बुरा भला  कहा

 इंदिरा  जी  का  ?  सी  जाई  ए  को  गालियां  देना
 इस  सीजन  और  आउट  आफ  सीजन  हलांकि

 CIA  has  been  indulging  in  our

 activities.  There  is  no  doubt  about

 मोमिन  साहब  ते  एक  प्राइम  फेसाई  केस
 राज  एस्टेक्ललिस  कर  दिया  है  जिस  के  आधार
 पर  महू  कहां  जा  सकता  है  कि  कम  से  कम
 दो  बार  जब  श्रीमति  इंदिरा  गांधी  कांग्रेस  प्रत्यक्ष
 थीं  कांग्रेस  को  पैसा  शाया,  केरल  कौर  बेस्ट
 बंगाल  के  चुनाव  के  समय  |

 कब  इसको  'रीवा  करने  लिए  उन्होंने  क्या

 कहा  है?  चन्दोंने  कहा  है  कि  यह  बात  गलत  है,
 इसको  उन्होंने  दिनाई  किया  है  जोकि  age
 नैचुरल  भी  है।  वह  गिनाई  करती  रही  हैं

 Indraji  has  been  denying  every-
 thing.  I;  is  said  tha;  after  Allaha-
 bad  High  Court  judgement,  she  is

 a  woman  of  4  lies,

 उन्होंने  इलाहाबाद  हाई  कोर्ट  के  जजमेंट  के  पहले
 ओला  है  प्राय  जजमेंट  को

 पढ़ें  उस  में  कहा  गया  है  कि  चौदह  बार  शठ
 कहना  महीं

 लेडी  हैं  भौर

 (Dis.)
 wae  ये  ये  कि  भार  एस  एस  कौर  जन  संध  बालों

 ने  कहलवाया  हैं.  क्योंकि  मौनिहान शाहिदे  दीन  बवाल
 इंस्टीट्यूट  के  प्रेजीडेंट  @  कौर  माना  णी  उससे...
 यहां  भी.  मिले  ने  और  बह  इसलिए  हुमा  4  आखिर.
 में  घार  एस  एस  चाय 1  कम  से  कम  झोर  एस
 एस  -सेक्युलर  नहीं  है,  ऐसा  तो  आप  नहों  कह.
 सकते  हैं  eee

 एक  माननीय  सदस्य:  राज  नारायण  जो  से

 पूछें  1

 भी  कंवर  साल  गुप्त  :  वह  हमारे भर  कौ  बात

 है!

 मेरा  फटना  यह  है  कि  इंदिरा  जी  ने  कई
 तरीकों  से  रिएक्ट  किया  हैं।  उनका  रिएक्शन  कुछ
 भी  हो  लेकिन  पब्लिक  लाइफ  की  मांग  वह  है
 ंटैंप्रेटी,  देश  भक्ति  की  मांग  यह  है  कि  प्यार

 वह  अपने  भ्रापकों  ठोक  समझती  हैं  तो  जाएं  कौर
 साबित  कर  कि  वह  इन्नोसेट  हैं।

 The  onus  lies  on  Mrs.  Gandhi,  not

 on  Mr,  Moyniham  because  Mr.  Moy-
 niham  has  built  up  a  prima  facie
 case.

 उन्होंने  एक  बात  शौर  कही  कि  मैं  क्योंकि  मोनि हान  पर

 वहां की  पदाघातों  में  मुकदमा  नहीं  चला  सकती  हूं  इस
 रास्ते  में  मुकदमा  नहीं  चलाती  हूं।  में  बहुत  अदा
 बकील  नहीं  हूं  स्टीफन  साहब  की  तरह।  लेकिन
 स्टीफन  साहब  इस  बात  को  स्वीकार  करेंगे  कि

 This  book  that  I  have  got  with  me  has
 been  published  in  India,  You  know
 that  Mr.  Stephen,,I  suppose.  After
 all  the  publisher  and  the  printer’  of

 this  book  is  in  Indi,  Cannot  you  sue
 him  for  defamation  and  if  you  do.  not

 find  any  lawyer,  we  can  provide  some

 good  lawyer—Mr,'  Jethmatani.  ——

 AN  HON,  हका छिदता:  We  will.  en-

 Rage  you.
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 ही  |. ।  we
 wsiettagerd)  डिसोलेशन  का  केस  उनके  लिहाफ
 खबर  करना  चाहियें  था।  इतना  ही  नहीं हमा रें

 था  मंत्री  की  जा  क्मास्डीस  ते  कहा  है
 पबिलक्शी  कहता  हूं  इस  मात  को  झोर  मेरे

 अर  मुकदमा  वह  लाने  पता  लग  जाए  कि  कौन  ठीक  है
 और  कौन  गलत  हैं।  क्रमश  वह  मुकदमा नहीं  चलाती है
 अपने  साप  को  इनोसेंट  साबित  महीं  करती  है  तो
 जाहिर  बात  है  कि  सच्च  बात  बही  है  जो  मोनि हान
 में  कही  है  |  मैं  समझता हैं  कि  भी  व्यक्ति
 चाहे  इन्दिराजी  हों,  चाहे  में  है  धौर  गाहे  कोई  2

 या  कोई भी  पार्टी हो,  कोई  भी  माथा'  हों,
 कोई  भी  पणित  हो,  जो  विदेशी  पैसा  लेता  है,
 मेरे  विचार  से  उस  को  पब्लिक  लाइफ  से  एलीमि-
 जेट  करता  चाहिए  और  उस  का  पब्लिक
 लाइफ  में  कोई  स्थान  नहीं  होना  चाहिए
 और  मैं  यह  समझता  हूं  कि  सरकार  को  कोई
 ऐसा  कानून  लाता  चाहिए  जिस  में  इस  तरह  के
 व्यगित  को  डिफ़ेन्चाइज  कर  सक  । बगर  यह  चीज
 गलत  है,  जो  मो गनी हिन  ने  कहा  हैं,  वह  गलत  है,
 द.  इस  देश  का  अ्रपमान  मघा  है,  केवल  इन्दिराजी
 का  अपमान  नहीं  सभा  है  शौर मैं  चाहेगा  कि
 ग्  मंत्री  जी  इस  की  इक् दायरों  कराए  क्योंकि
 श्री  मोय नी हिन  ने  कहा  हैं  कि  ao  tao  Te
 गवर्नमेंट  भी,  सके  राणा  है,  इसको  प्रायर  करेगी  ।
 जब  उन्होंने  ऐसा  कहां  है  तो  कम  से  कम  होम
 हिस्ट्री  उन  से  प्ले  t  मेरे  खयाल  से  ato  पी०
 ग्राम  के  जो  हमारे  दोस्त  हैं,  जो  उधर  मै  हैं
 पहां  पर  कौर  बंगाल  में  भी  ऐसे  लोग  हैं  शौर  जो
 कांग्रेस  a  ety  हैं,  उन  से  भी  कुछ  इस  बारे  में
 ख़बर  मिल.  जाएगी  t  यह  आत्मा  फैंसी  केस  है
 प्रौढ़  झगर  इस  की  शक वाव री  हो,  झगर  होस
 मिनिस्ट्री  हस  की  इक् माय री  करेंगी,  तो  भ्राहन्दा
 के  लिए  हो  कम  से  कम  यह  खोज  ट्रक  हो
 जाएगी  कि  टोरेस  पावर्स  जो  हैं,  वे  अपने  पैसे  का
 एक् यूज  ने  करें  यह  पार्टी  का  सवाल  नहीं  हैं,
 यह  नेशनल  काम सेंसस  है  कौर  इसलिए  मैं  समझता
 ?  कि  सदा  के  सभी  सदस्य  यह  चाहेंगे  कौर
 इन्दिराजी के  enter  में  भी  मह  हैं  कि  इस  की
 शक्‍्वायीी  हो ि  उस  के  बादे  सही  चीज  देश
 के  सामने  आएं  ।  इसी  तरह  से  झगर

 लेबर  आार्थेवाधजेशत  रो  या
 ए  हो,  थी  ही  मा  सी  हो,  मेरे  लिए  मानद
 सदर  के  लिए  एक  जैसा  t,  erat  हो  सकती

 गुप्ता:  उसको  लोगे शी  कौर

 ernment  (Dis.)
 लिए  श्राप  को  बढाई  देना  चाहता  13  लेकिन  में
 पह  कि  शासन  का  क्‍या  इम्पैक्ट  है  चिली
 चिल  मनी  ,  इसे  की  एक  साइंटिफिक  सट्टी
 होनी  चाहिए,  कितना  पैसा  बाहर  से  जाता  है
 शौर  मोड  झोपरेस्डी  क्‍या  है,  इम्पैक्ट  क्‍या  है,
 कौन  हम  लेता  हैं।  tT  की  एक  हाय स्ट  लेवल
 पर  स्टडी  होनी  चाहिए  कौर  वह  यह  की  बताए
 कि  कया  तरीके  सरकार  को  प्रगटाने  चाहिएं
 जिन  से  यह  सके  :  इस  का  बैक  करमा  बहुत
 जरूरी  है  कौर  यह  देश  के  लिए  पौर  सारे
 संसार  के  लिए  जरूरी  है  ।

 इस  के  साथ  ही  बात  भी  कहूंगा  कि
 महू  रोल  जो  Fity  भाई  Ge  का  है,  मह  खतरनाक
 शोल  केबल  हमारे  वेश  ही  महीं  बल्कि  शौर  जगह
 भी  है  झकझोर  मोयनीहिन  साहब  ने  भी  यह  कह  दिया
 कि  कांग्रेस  पार्टी  को  पैसा  दिया  वह  जैसे
 गबर ने मेंट  को  पैसा  दे  विया 1

 To  my  mind,  it  is  absurd,  ‘it  is  non-
 sense;  I  do  not  share  his  views.

 मेरा  कहता  यह  है  कि  पार्टी  को  पैसा  देना  और
 गवर्नमेंट  को  पैसा  देना  लग  अलग  चीजें  हैं  प्रौर
 मैं  पूरी  तरह  से  का्रेम  करता  हूं  अमरीका  गवन-
 नट  को,  जो  हमारे  यहां  शा  कर  हस्तक्षेप  करने
 की  कोशिश  करती  है।  कोई  सरकार  हो
 उस  को  इस  तरह  की  चीज  करने  का  हक  नहीं
 हैं।  मझे

 मान
 है  कि  केवल  अमे रिका  ही  नहीं

 बल्कि  दौर  की  सरकारें  हस्तक्षेप  करती  है।

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Please  conclude
 now.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:  I
 will  take  another  ten  minutes,

 MR.  SPEAKER:  No;  there  are  3

 large  number  of  speakers.  Please
 ‘conclude.

 की  बंजर  लाल  मेरा  कहना  यह  है  कि
 सारी  कल्चरल  झाग्गाइजेशस्स  हैं,  बहुत ..

 सारी  डिगने ट्रीज  हैं,  पालिटिकल  |  प्रार्गंनाजेशस्ध
 हैं,  लेबर  विंग  है  स्टूडेंट्स  विग  है  उनके  पास  पेस
 कहां  से  भाता  है,  उस  का  रोड्स  ओोपरेल्डी  कया

 बहा  से.  निकलता  है  उसक

 मुझे  मालूम  हैं  कि  हां  पल  2  तम्बेसीज  के
 पब्लिकेशन्स  होते हैं  एफ:  ही  झटकारे  में।  प्यार
 10,000  किताबें  छपी  है ंतो  एक  लाख .  to  का
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 भी  पैसा  उनकी  जेब  में  जाता  है।  हत  सब

 चीजों  का  झलक  सग  मोड  झपरेम्दी  है।  उन
 सब  की  इन क्यारी  होनी  चाहिये।  और  हमारे  देश  में

 ह्
 ने  ही  महू  बेश  के  लोगों  ove  at  era

 चाहिये  t

 में  बिहार  साहब  का  स्टेटमेंट  पहना  चाहता
 an

 “In  the  first  place,  there  has  becn
 widespread  concern  about  the  receipt
 from  foreign  agencies  of  fund;  by  in-
 dividuals  and  organisations,  whether
 working  in  the  political  or  social  and
 economic  fields.  Any  precise  quantita-
 tive  assessment  of  the  fintncial  assi3t-
 ance  received  is  not  possible,  but  the
 indications  are  that  it  is  selective  and
 is  not  30  small  as  to  be  ignored.  We
 should  not  therefore  minimise  the  li-
 kely  repercussions  on  the  future  poli-
 tics  of  cur  country,  of  the  obligations
 that  organisations  or  individuals  in-
 cur  by  accepting  assistance.  There  is
 also  reason  to  think  that  funds  obtain-
 ed  from  foreign  sources  were  used  in
 the  last  General  Elections.”

 fatty  लोग  भी  लेगे  हैं  कौर  सब  लोग  भी  लेते

 हैं।  समय  थोड़ा  है  इसलिये  नहीं  मलना  चाहता

 wea  महोदय  :
 नहीं  है

 श्री  wee  लाल  गुप्त  आपने  देखा  होगा
 समाचार-पत्रों  में  कई  देशों  के  परे  ऐडबर्टिज  टीस
 हम  है।.  तो  मोडें  श्ौपरेडी  अलग  अलग  है

 उसकी  भी  सरकार  को  जांच  कराना  चाहिए  |
 शौर  उसके  लिए  मैं  सब्जेक्ट  करता  है  कि  एक
 स्पेशल  बैल  बताई  जानी  जाहि।  जो  डायरेक्टोरेट
 मिनिस्टर  साफ़  फाइनेंस  के  अन्दर  बाघ  रखें,  जैसा
 कि  चव्हाण  साहब  ते  भी  प्र पने  स्टेटमेंट  ,  मे ंजिस
 कियां  ts.

 थोडा  नहीं  7  समय  ही

 “in  collaboration  with  and  assistance
 ‘from  the  Intelligence  Department.”
 ae  वह  सैले  बांच  रख  जहां  गजंही  पाँव  बातों
 ae  एक

 American  Government
 (Dis.)

 फीट  श्नक्वामरी.  वहीं  ef  इसलिए  «  छूत  रिपो
 को  इन्होंने  बहीं  रखा ।  जब  तक  ढसाशोट  इस-
 यारो.  ते  ही.  किसी एक  च्ादमी .. को  कंडोम  करना
 हीक  नहीं  है।

 I  inelude  everybody.  in  this.  Unless
 there  is  a  complete  enquiry  and.  we
 are  fully  satisfied,  it  is  not  proper  to.
 condemn  a  man.

 एक  विभिन्न  जात  है  कि  एक  तरफ़  तो  लम्बी
 जी  कहती  है  कि  '  सी०  झाई०  oo  का  पैसा
 मैंने  नहों  किया।  और  दूसरी  तरफ  1966-67
 के  दम कम  टैक्स  ह...  में  कहा  हैं  कि  5,000
 डाला  प्रिये  हें।  धौर  जब  हन् कम  टैक्स  सिपारे-
 we  ने  इन कवाय रों  की  उस  अमरीकन  यूनिव-
 सिटी  से  तो  वह  कहते  2  कि  हमने  दिया  ही  नहीं।

 t  भी  यह  5.000  डालर  कहाँ  से  प्रिवी
 इसकी  ची  जांच  होगी  चाहिये  t

 It  says  here:

 “The  Government  is  making  en-
 quiries  into  how  much  money  =  Mrs.
 Indira  Gandhi  had  received  from  =  4
 foreign  institute  for  lectures  deliver-
 ed  by  her  when  she  was  an  Informa-
 tion  and  Broadcasting  Minister  of  the
 Union  Cabinet.

 This  was  disclosed  by  the  Finante
 Minister,  Mr.  H.  M.  Patel  in  reply  to
 a  question  by  Mr,  Nirmal  Chandra
 Jain  in  the  Lok  Sabha  today.

 He  admitted  there  had  been  some
 ‘discrepancy’  between  -what,  Mrs.
 Gandhi  had  shown  in  her  incomee-tax
 returns  for  1968-67  and.  the.  comments
 of  the  institute  itself  which  said  it  had
 not  paid  any  money.  to  Mra,  Gendhi
 fer  the  lecturea

 In  the  income-tax  return,  Mrs-
 Gandhi.  says  she  <had  received  $5,000

 Sees  ४  Mr.  Patel  further  explained
 that  it  had  been  reported  that  Mrs
 Gandhi  had  received  36,000  dollar?
 for  the  lecturers  .in  Univer-
 sity,  Waltham,  in.  the  United.  States

 were  aire  दो  जात  कहूँ  कर
 ् करता  हूं  |

 है
 ज  २०  अम

 है  पिछले
 J

 &,  लि  बाम  री
 नहीं  है  एससी  कहाँ  से  पाया
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 इसकी  भी  wt  atte  हाजिर  में  कहता
 चाहता  हूं  परा्रियामेंटरी.  कमेटी...  बतायी

 ,
 चाहिये  There  is  a  prima  facie  case

 Orit.
 ौर  उसमें  we  खारे  हे  शाये  जाने  चाहिय े|
 केसला,  बंगाल  में  छोटे।  टन  चाहिये  पहले
 जो  कांग्रेस  में  रहे  हूँ:  उनको  -कांटेक्ट  करना  भ्राहिये
 कौर  मगर  इस  बरो  बला  को  रोकना  है  तो  बाप
 एक  ऐसा  कानून  लाइये  कि.  सब  पोलिटिकल  पार्दीय्ध
 का  भ्र काउन्ट  आडिट

 (ता
 चाहिये,  उसको  मजबूर

 होना  चाहिये  कानून  की  जरिये  मह  बताने  के  लिये
 कि  कोस  पैसा  देता  है  उनका  कया  नाम  है  और
 ऐड्रेस  भी  हो,  पौर  झाडी  रो  उनका  स्काउट
 झोर  जनता  के  सामने  ज्वारी  सीज़  भानी  चाहिये।

 इन  शब्दों  के  साथ  में  साशा  करता  हूं  कि
 मैंने  जो  प्रस्ताव  रखा  है  इसको  सदन  की  सभी
 तरफ़  से  सहमति  मिलेगी।  नहीं  तो  देश  की  ढेसोपेंसी
 सत्तर  में  है  और  भविष्य  भरी  खतरे  में  है।

 इन  शब्दों  के  साथ  मैं  इस  प्रस्ताव  को  रखता
 हूं

 SHRI  SHYAMNANADAN  MISHRA
 (Begusarai):  I  am  on  a  point  of
 order.  We  have  built  a  tradition  in
 this  House  that  nothing  offensive
 would  be  said  against  any  party.  Now
 the  hon.  mover  of  the  motion  said
 that  a  prima  facie  case  has  been  es-
 tablished  that  money  paised  to  the
 Congress  Party  of  those  days.  Many  of
 us  belonged  to  the  Congress  Party  of
 those  days;  and  we  strongly  protest
 that  the  hon,  Member  has  come  in  a
 facile  way  to  the  conclusion  that  a
 Prima  facie  case  has  been  established.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  That.is.  not  a  point
 of  order.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:

 Because  we  have  built  a  tradition  in
 this  House;  and  the  Chair  always
 pulls  ug  up  when  we  make  any  offen-
 sive  remark  aguirst’any  party;  (Inter-
 Tuptions),  My  aubmission  is  that  the

 Congress  Party  of  those  days  never
 believed  in  money  power...  (Interrup-

 MR.  SPBAKER:  You  are  making  4
 Speech.  ‘that  is  866  a  point  of  ‘order.

 by  American  Gov-
 ernment  (Dis.)

 -  SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  .  MISHRA
 Why  does  not  the  Chair  pull  up  the.

 hon.  Member?

 MR.  SPEAKER:  There  is  nothing
 to  pull  him  up.  He  is  quoting  some-
 body  else.  There  is  no  point  of  order.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  There  is  no  point
 of  order.  I  will  decide  the  point.
 Why  don’t  you  leave  it  to  me  to  de-
 cide  it?

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Without  establishing  a  shred  of  evi-.
 dence  that  money  passed  to  the  Con-
 gress  Party,  no  Member  is  in  order
 to  Say  that  a  prima  facie  case  has  been
 established,  that  money  passed  to  the
 Congress  Party  through  Mrs,  Gandhi.
 Now,  so  far  as  Mrs.  Gandhi  is  concern-
 ed,  she  can  take  care  of  herself  and
 meet  the  allegations.  But  so  far  as
 we  are  concerned,  we  belonged  to
 the  Congress  Party  and  we  strongly
 protest  against  it  if  the  Chair  does
 not  pull  up  the  hon.  Member  who
 said  that  a  prima  facie  case  hag  been
 established  that  money  passed  to  the
 Congress  Party.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  He  is  merely  quot.
 ing  somebody  else.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 My  complaint  is  against  the  Chair.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Of  course,  it  is  the
 usual  complaint

 (interruptiona)

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISARA
 You  are  tot  maintaining  the  tradition
 of  the  House.  (Interruptions):  me oy

 MR.  SPEAKER:  have  heard  you.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 ifthe  Congres,  Party  wanted,  it  could
 ‘have  extracted  any.amount  of  money
 from  ‘the  «  local:  industrialists.  ‘The
 Congress  Pavty  did  not-believe.in  get-.
 ting  money.  from:  them
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 WR.  SPEAKER:  I  don't  think  there
 is‘any  point  of  order.  He  is  only
 quoting  somebody  else;  nothing  of  the
 sort,

 (Interruptions)

 BHRI  c  M.  STEPHEN  (Idukki)
 I  am  sorry,  y  have  to  begin  with  a
 word  of  condolence  to  Mr.  Kanwar
 Lal.  Gupta,  Mr.  Atal  Bihari  Vajpayee
 and  their  kiths  and  kins  in  that  their
 xacist  comrade  in  the  Zionist  move-
 ment  Mr.  Moynihan  broke  down  be-
 fore  the  cross-examination  of  the
 Indian  reporters.  He  completely  re-
 tracted  his  case  and  he  made  a  new
 statement:  I  did  not  mean  that  money
 was  put  in  a  bag  and  some  officer  of
 the  embassy  delivered  the  money  to
 Mr.  Gandhi;  that  is  not  what  I  said;
 J  only  said  that  as  Mrs.  Gandhi  was
 an  official  of  the  Congress  Party,  she
 must  have  been  in  the  knowledge  of
 the  passing  of  that  money.  There-
 fore,  I  say:  my  hearty  condolences  to
 Mr.  Gupta  and  my  congratulations  to
 Mr.  Vajpayee  for  the  magnificient
 achievement  that  after  visiting  Wash-
 ington  he  arranged  a  press  conference
 between  Moynihan  and  a  very  ver-
 .patile,  Powerful  band  of  Indian  Repor-
 ters  who  got  something  out  of  Moy-
 nihan  and  proved  him  to  be  a  pucca
 ‘Nar.  But  then,  why  did  he  print  this
 lie  in  his  book?.

 There  is  one  aspect  which  you  have
 to  take  a  lock  at.  Who  reacted  to  the
 statement  first?  The  statement  about
 Mr.  Moynihan’s  book  came  on  the  I4th:
 Mr..  Vajpayee  comes  out  with  an  im-
 mediate  reaction,  on  the  l4th  itself.
 His  friend  Mr.  Deoras  also  comes  out
 with  an  immediate  reaction  the  same
 day,  Whoever  came  out  with  reaction
 on  this,  first,  both  were  persons.  who
 were  connected  with  the  RSS  move-
 “ment.  I  do  not  find  any  other  reaction
 except  Mr.  Chagla,  after  sometime
 saying:  it  is  for  them  to  prove.  There
 कैड  a  statement  in  Blite  about  Mr
 Whagia’s  antecedents.  I  leave  it  -at

 “that,  Mr,  Deoras:  clarified  and  it.  is
 ‘gala  herer  “Normally.  we  would  not
 “Reve  commented:on  the  issue  a,  RSS
 “béliéves  notin  politics  but  in  construc.
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 tive  work.  But  in  this  case  the  situa-—
 tion:  is  extra  ordinary  as  Mrs.  Gandhi
 has  herself  arranged  and  has  charged
 others  with  this  crime.  Two  gentlerrien
 have  come  out  with  immediate  reae-
 tion,  the  External  Affairs  Minister  and
 the  Chief  of  the  RSS.  How  happens
 it  that  the  RSS  people  along  queue
 up  to  applaued  this  Moynihan  lie?

 The  Externa]  affairs  Minister,  may
 be  for  official  purposes,  makes  a  dash
 to  Washington  and  off  schedule  he
 calls  on  Mr.  Moynihan  and  what  hap-
 pens  there.  He  says:  Mr.  Moynihan
 said  that  they  asked  for  the  money
 and  they  were  very  substantial  sums
 involved.  Unfortunately  for  Mr.
 Vajpayee  Mr.  Moynihan's  office  im-
 mediately  come,  out  with  a  statement;
 Mr.  Moynihan  differs  with  Mr.  Vai-
 payee’s  characterisation  that  the  con.
 tribution  has  been  substantial  sums:
 particular  facts  have  not  been  part  of
 the  conversation.  Here  is  a  person
 who  is  habituated  to  speaking  _  lies.
 Mr,  Moynihan,  who  is  coming  out  with
 a  statement  in  his  book;  here  is  the
 External  Affair,  Minister  who  meets
 Mr.  Moynihan  and  comes  out  wih  a
 statement  that  Mr.  Moynihan  had  told
 him  that  substantial  money  had  pas-
 sed  out.  And  here  is  Mr,  Moynihan
 coming  out  immediately  with  a  sta‘e-
 ment  saying  that  what  the  External
 Affairs  Minister  says  is  a  lie.

 Let  us  proceed  on  the  basis  of  this

 picture.  Then  whet  happens?  Mr.

 Vajpayee  hag  got  a  dinner  engagement
 which  is  reported  in  the  Indian  Ez-

 press.  There  are  very  interesting

 things.  Aceording  to  Mr.  Moynihan’s
 office  the  discussion  with  Mr.  Vajpsyce
 took  place  formally  on  Mondey  night

 during  dinner  at  the  home  ह.  rctir-
 ed  diplomat,  Elisworth,  Banker.  at

 Carol  Laise  a  former  ambassador,  of

 the  United  States  to  Napal..  How  i

 it  that  you  find  this  Carol  Latse
 This:  Carol  Laise’  i,  connected  with
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 a  very  wonderful  story;  here  it  i3  and
 I  quote

 “After  3957  elections  a  Congcess
 MP  from  Deoria  in  U.P.,  Mr.

 Biswanath  Roy  raised  a  storm  in
 Parliament  ang  alleged  of  CIA  inter.
 ference  in  the  elections,  In  p+rt!-
 cular  he  accused  that  American
 agents  worked  against  him  in  favour
 of  his  rival  Mr.  Asoka  Mehta  who
 was  from  the  Praja  Socialist  purty.
 He  saiq  that  Carol  Laise  then  ine
 First  Secretary  in  the  United  States
 Embassy  in  New  Delhi  had  camped
 in  Deoria  for  days  meddling  in  the
 elections.  Carol  Laise  had  to  leave
 the  country  in  a  hurry  following
 the  exposure.  After  a  brief  stay  in
 the  States  she  returned  to  the  sub-
 continent,  this  time  as  ambassador
 to  Kathmandu.”

 Here,  again  we  find  this  wonderful
 lady  coming  up  again.  ‘Herbert
 Spivack  was  still  in  the  embassy  and
 moved  around  freely  round  the  coun-
 try.  Carol  Laise,  who  had  to  go  home
 for  her  role  in  the  957  elections,  came
 down  from  Kathmandu  to  visit  old
 friends  in  the  second  half  of  January and  left  only  in  early  February

 Caral  came  down  to  old  friends  and
 old  friends  now  go  to  Washington  to
 ineet  their  own  friends  on  a  dinner
 engagements  and  who  is  the  other...

 MR.  SPEAKER:  From  what  are
 you  quoting-

 SHR]  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  ‘The  Inside out  of  ICA'  ‘These  are  facts.  Again
 about  Carol  I  am  saying—Kathmandu she  had  to  leave.  All  the  facts  T  am
 Saying.  °.

 THE  MINISTER  OF  EXTERNAL
 FFAIRS  (SHR  ATAL  BIHAR!

 VAJPAYEE):  ‘I  do  not  want  to  inter-
 Tupt  my  hon.-friend.  But-I  have  al-
 Teady  contradicted  that  I  did  not  meet Mrs.  Carol  or.  Mrs.  Bunker.  I  did  not.
 tine  with  her.  Shri  Moynihan  came
 A  meat  the  residence  of  the  Indian

 Mbagsaior,

 by  American  Gov.
 ernment  (Dis.)

 SHR]  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  Then,  who
 is.  the  liar,  Sbri  Moynihan  or  Shri
 Vajpayee?  (Interruptions),  Here  is
 Moynihan  saying.,,  (Interruptions).

 His  office  itsuing  an  office  not  say-
 ing...

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Not  about  Mrs.
 Carol.  Your  newspaper  report.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  According.
 to  Shri  Moynihan’s  office

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:
 Which  paper?

 SHRI  0.  M.  STEPHEN:  ‘The  Indian
 Express’  your  own  paper  and  |  quote
 “According  to  Shri  Moynihan’s  office,.
 discussion  with  Shri  Vajpayee  took
 place  formerly  on  Monday  night  dur-
 ing  the  dinner  at  th  ne  of  retired
 diplomat  Mr,  Ellsworth  Bunker  and
 his  wife  Mrs.  Carol,  former  United
 States  Ambassador  to  Nepal”.

 Here,  Mr.  Vajpayee  says—substan-.
 tial  money  was  pasSed  out.  Shri
 Moynihan  comes  out  saying  that
 amount  of  money  was  not  matter  of
 discussion.  Who  spoke  the  lie;  Shri
 Vajpayee  or  Shri  Moynihan?

 SOME  HON.  MEMBERS:  You.

 SHRI  0.  M.  STEPHEN:  po  not
 shout.

 Shri  Moynihan’s  office  says  that
 there  was  a  dinner  at  Mr,  Bunker's
 house  where  Mrs.  Caro]  was  present.
 That  was  the  statement  by  Moynihan's
 office.  The  External  Affairs  Minister
 says,  “No,  I  did  not  go”.  One  of  the:
 two  is  speaking  a  lie.  If  Mr.  Moynihan
 is  speaking  a  lie—my  plea  is  that  liar
 that  he  is,  discard  the  statement  in
 the  book.

 On  the  other  hand,  he  must  discuss
 that.  Ail  right...Now  you:  cannot
 disown  and  get  away  with  it

 Now  Shri  Ellsworth  Bunker  has  got
 his  own  history.

 .In.  the  Rajya  Sabha.  debate  Shri:
 Bhupesh.  Gupta  made  certain  revela--
 tions  about  Shri  Bunker,  drawing.  out:
 from.  book  by  Shri  Kaul,  saying  that
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 {Shri  C,  M.  Stephen)
 ‘$n’  the*  matter  of  promotion  of  Shri
 ‘Kaul,  Shri  Bunker  was  involved,  Mrs
 Carol  was  involved,  all  ‘these  people
 -were  involved,  My  argument  is,  these
 persons  were  intimately  connected
 with  the  CIA.  Shri  Vajpayee  goes
 १०  ‘Washington,  renews  his  acquaint-
 ances,  comes  to  this  country  and  the
 tory  is  so  tell  tale.  Nothing  more  has

 got  to  be  said  about  it,

 Now  Shri  Moynihan  is  very  angry
 -and  he  has  said  he  is  angry  and  that
 js  why  this  outburst.  One  of  the  rea-
 .sons  of  anger  he  has  stated_—that  alle-
 .fation  was  made  that  the  visit  to
 Peking  by  Shri  Vajpayee  was  at  the
 instigation  of  America.  There  he

 ‘takes  umbrage.  What  a  remarkable
 kinship?

 I  have  been  wondering  all  these
 days  how  this  wonderful  idea  of  true

 ‘non-alignment  arose:

 Now,  genuine  or  true,  whatever  that
 “be,  here  y  get  its  genesis  and  inspira-
 ‘tion.  Mr.  Moynihan  says  at  page  8  of
 -his  book:

 “Kissinger’s  speech  came  too  late
 and  was  too  obviously  a  bid  to  7006
 for  what  we  had  long  rejected,  a
 true  non-alignment,  in  the  face  of

 “what  was  increasingly  an  alignment
 against  the  West  and  with  the  So-

 ‘viets.  The  United  States  was  seen
 to  be  in  a  profound  decline  and_his-

 tory  to  be  moving  in  other  directions
 altogether.”

 Here  long  back,  the  idea  came  out
 ‘trom  Mr,  Kissinger  who  coined  the
 ‘word  ‘true  non.alignment’  which  is
 now  better  phrased  as  genuine  non-
 alignment.  This  is  the  assignment.

 “CIA  fellows  gave  you.  You  have  taken
 up  that  assignment.  ४0०७  have  incor
 porated  that  word  in  the  new  dic-.
 tionary  of  non-alignment,  They  told
 YOu:  Wwe  afe  retreating  from  the  posi.

 “tion  so  far  taken;  we  will  be  -happy
 “St  you  area  truly  non-aligned  country

 Yn:  the  sense  that  ‘you  will’  be  hearer
 “to  ig  ialeo.  .  Voy  hasepted  that  positic¢n,

 American  :Govrnment
 (Dis.

 ~All  am:  eaying  jis  that:  against,  this
 background  the  whole  thing  has:  to
 be  seen

 Again  at  page  40  .Mr,  Moynihan
 says:—this  is  Moynihan's  .  visif.,  to
 China.  "

 “My  half  hour  with  Chiao  Kuan.
 ‘hue  was  not  altogether  pointiers.  I
 told  him  I  did  net  think  the  Indfans
 would  soon  develop  a  riuclear  capa-
 bility  and  suggested  ‘he  approach  the
 Indians,  at  least  some'of  whom  were
 troubled  by  becoming  so  openly  de-
 pendent  on  the  Russians  now  that
 they  coulg  not  Per  the  Americans
 to  defend  them  against  the  Chinese.”

 This  js  the  Moynihan—Kissinger
 lead  emerging.  Moynihan—Kissinger
 wanted  true  non-alignment.  Moynihan
 went  to  Peking  and  told  them  about
 this  that  they  visit  their  rightest
 friends  in  India  and  come  to  arrange-
 ment.with  them.  These  visits  take
 place.  Contacts  first,  visit  .  next;
 Swamy  first,  Vajpayee  next.  And  the
 canard  of  money  having  been  paid  to
 somebody  sometime  back  in  960  has
 floated  by  a  joint  arrangement  bet-
 ween  the  two  factions,  both  racists—
 the  RSS  racists  and  Zionist  racists—
 both  together  coin  it.  You  immedias-
 tely  react.  You  rush  about,  up  and
 back.  You  meet  your  old  friends,
 have  dinner.  But  the  whole  story
 break,  down  before  the  intense  ques-
 tioning  by  the  Indian  reporters  that
 were  there.  What  I  am,  therefore,
 saying  is,  what  appears  on  the  surface
 is  not  the  real  thing.  The  whole  thing
 was  inspired  by  the  friends  of  Mr.
 Vajpayee.  He  was  in  the  know  of
 the  whole  thing.  May  I  ask  a  ques-
 tion:  are  you  aware  of  the  Friends
 of  India  Society?  Do  you  deny  that
 Mr.  Subramaniam  Swamy  has  been
 the  International  Chairman  of  the
 Friends  of  India’  Society?  Do  you
 deny  that  the  Friends  of  India  Society

 held  its  conférénce  fi
 New  York?  “Would  that  Mr:
 Nanaji  Deshin  2  the  con-
 ference?.  Would  you  deny  that  Mr

 Moynihay’  Wag  present  at  the
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 conference  and  .  gave  a  keynote
 addréss?  I  am  puting  this  across  to
 you,  ‘The  Friends  of  India  Society  js
 connected  with  the  entire  RSS  move-
 ment

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  What  connec-
 tion  it  has  got?

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  Connection
 is  so  clear.  RSS  is  having  its  connec-
 tion  with  the  Zionist  movement  of
 the  world.  This  is  my  charge.  No
 one  is  able  to  deny  these  things  that
 he  attended  the  conference  of  the
 Friends  of  India  Society  in  New  York,
 fave  a  keynote  address,  presided  over
 a  meeting,  Nanaji  Deshmukh  was  pre-
 sent  and  Mr.  Subramaniam  Swamy
 has  been  the  international  Chairman
 of  that  Friends  of  India  Society.  RSS
 need  not  pretend  that  they  have  noth-
 ing  to  do  with  any  of  these  things.
 You  are  only  two  sides  of  the  same
 coin.  The  link  between  them  is  racism
 and  Zionism  Mr.  Moynihan  is  a  noto-
 rioug  zionist  and  the  whole  book  is  a
 thesis  of  a  zionist,  how  he  fought  for
 zionists  in  the  Uniteg  Natjons,  how
 the  resolution  came,  how  we  fought
 it,  how  India  betrayed  him  there.
 The  whole  book  is  a  very  vitriolic
 comment  against  the  third  world  for
 bringing,  the  resolution  condemning
 zionist  movement  as  in  reality  a  racist
 movement,  This  is  Zionism,  a  racist
 movement;  your  is  alsq  a  racist
 movement,  These  two  racist  move-
 ments  combine  together.  and  what  you
 say  Moynihan  approves.

 His  concept  about  India  is  given  at
 Page  18,  His  concept  about  India  is
 this:

 ‘There  I  wag  in  Hindu  India
 amidst  €00.  million  souls,  for  mil-
 lennia  had  been  bound  to  an  ethos

 resignation,  Jistening  every,  other
 morning  ty  some  Member  of  Parlia-
 Ment  gy  ‘that  the  masses  were

 woul  hea
 ‘frustrated  and  inevitably.

 ould  aggressive  and  bring

 pet  Nos
 whole  structure  of  -  s0-

 by.  Ameéricaw::Gor-
 ernment  (Dis.)

 You  want  India  to  he.calied  a  Hindu
 society,  Your  friend  in  the  Zionist
 movement  ‘returns  the  compliment
 and  calls  it  Hindu  India.  The  racists
 call  racists  in  their  own  terms.

 You  understand  one  another.  They
 dictated  your  foreign  policy.  They
 told  you  to  go  to  China.  Even  before
 you  came  to  power,  Moynihan  told
 the  Chinese  people  that  these  people
 are  all  right,  Mrs.  Gandhi  may  be  bad,
 but  there  are  good  friends  for  you,
 develop  contacts  with  them.  These
 are  the  things  that  are  said  in  this
 book  of  Moynihan.  This  is  the  pack-
 ground,  f

 Therefore,  I  say  that  this  sentence
 printed  in  this  particular  book  is  a
 sentence  coined  deliberately,  created
 deliberately,  planted  deliberately  by
 the  RSS-Zionist  conspiracy,  and  that
 is  flowering  up.  By  your  subsequent
 conduct  this  is  clearly  being  proved.

 Now  at  page  4]  what  dose  Moynihan
 say?  Mrs.  Gandhi  was  still  making
 her  speeches  and,  finally:

 “both  times  this  was  done  in  the
 face  of  prospective  Communist  vic-
 tory  in  a  State  elections,  on¢e  in
 Kerala  and  once  in  Bengal,  where
 Calcutta  is  located.  Both  times  the

 money  was  given  to  the  Congress
 Party,  who  had  asked  for  it.  Once
 it  was  given  to  Mrs.  Gandhi  herself,

 _who  was  then  a  party  official.”

 There  are  two  statements  here,  that
 in  all  the  history  only  two  times  the

 money  was  given,  that  once  it  was

 given  to  Mrs.  Gandhi  herself,  that
 only  twice  it  was  given  in  all  the  his-

 tory  and  that  nobody  else  was  given
 the’  money.  These  are  the  two  state-
 ments  made.  With  respect  to  the  first

 statement,  he  modified  It  by  saying
 that  Mrs.  Gandhi  wag  not  paid.

 But  the  tragedy  of  Moynihan  was,
 it-so  happened  that  Mrs.  Gandhi  had
 ceased  to  be  the  Congress  President
 at  the  time  of  the  Kerala  elections.
 I  have  got  the  Report  of  the  Congress
 General  Secretary.  According  to  that
 the  “elections  took  place.  in  February
 and  she  ceased  to  be  the  Congress
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 |  {Shri  C,  M.  Stephen}
 ‘President  on  the  l4th  January  2960
 ‘This  is  what  the  Report  of  the.  Indian
 National  Congress  says

 |  “Shri  U.  N.  Dhebar  was  requested
 “by  the  Working  Committee  to  take
 over  charge  of  the  elections  in

 Kerala  State.  Then  the  first  major
 -  undertaking  of  the  new  Congress
 President,  Shri  N.  Sanjiva  Reddy,
 after  the  Bangalore  session  was  to
 tour  the  State  and  to  put  across  to
 the  people  of  Kerala  the  message  of
 the  Congress  in  the  special  context
 of  Kerala.  He  attracted  big  gather-
 ings.  Shri  Morarji  Desai  and  Shri
 S.  K.  Patil  also  toured  the  State  and
 had  similar  experience.  Shrimati
 Sucheta  Kripalani  also  spent  consi-
 derable  time  in  Kerala  and  organised
 the  people  for  the  crucial  electian.
 Shri  U.  N.  Dhebar,  of  course  carri-
 @d  a  heavy  burden  and  there  was
 hardly  a  constituency  he  did  not
 visit.”

 Therefore,  at  the  relevant  time  Mrs.
 Gandhi  was  not  the  President  of  the
 “ongress.  The  charge  of  the  cam-
 paign  of  the  election  was  entrusted
 by  Shri  U.  N.  Dhebar,  whose  integrity
 nobody  has  ever  questioned,  to  various

 ‘people.  Even  your  leader  Shri  Morar-
 ji  Desai.  was  there,  Shri  s.  K,  Patil
 ‘was  there,  so  many  others  were  there.
 So,  it  is  in  this  picture  that  the  charge
 should  be  seen.  The  moment  it  ig  said
 that  she  was  not  the  President  the
 whole  charge  of  Moynihan  crashes  to
 the  ground,  because  his  only  cage  is
 ‘that  Mrs.  Gandhi  should  be  presumed
 to  have  known..about  it  because  she
 was  the  Congres,  President.  The  only
 thing  that  remains  is  that  the  Congress
 has  got  the  money.  This  is  all  that  is
 remaining,  which  is  repudiated.

 _SHRI  SAMAR  MUKHERJEE:  But
 _  Mr.  Moynihan  said  that.  they  have  not

 given  money  to  the  President.  (Inter-
 ruptions).  He  has  written  ‘official’

 uo  Uterruptione)

 SRRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  |  Mr.  Samar
 you  read,  the.  subsequent !

 gtetemtiant  where  he  said  no,  money

 Govrnment  :

 (Dis.)

 was  paid  to  her.  She  must  be  in  the
 know  of  things  because  she  was  the
 President.  That  is  what  he  bas  stated.

 SHR;  KANWARLAL  GUPTA:  Mr.
 Stephen,  why  do  you  oppose  an  in-
 quiry  by  the  Parliamentary  Com-
 mittee?  (Interruptions).  And  why
 don't  you  sue  if  you  are  clear?

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  Now,  Sir,
 the  second  statement  is,  nobody  else
 got  the  money.  I  have  only  to  read
 out  a  statement  made  in  Rajya  Sabha
 On  ‘18-12-1967.  This  is  what  Mr.  Sun-
 dar  Singh  Bhandari  said.  TI  suppose
 you  know  him.  He  made  g  statement
 in  the  Rajya  Sabha.  I  am  reading  a.
 part  of  his  speech:

 “According  to  accusations  of  the
 left  wing  and  even  of  certain.  Indian
 officials,  the  U.S,  Embassy  has  so  far
 disburseq  for  the  purpose  of  elec-
 tion  expenses  the  following  sums  in
 rupees:

 .5  million  to  Gupta  (that  is,
 Mr.  C.  B.  Gupta)  (INC,  Uttar
 Pradesh)  9.75  million  to  Swatan-
 tra  through  Masani:  8  million  to
 Jan  Sangh  and  Rashtriya  Swa-
 yam  Sevak  Sangh:  0.85  million
 to  Atulya  Ghosh  (West  Bengal).
 Shri  Y.  B.  Chavan:  Where  are
 you  reading  from?

 SHRI  SUNDAR  SINGH  BHAN-
 DARI:  This  is  a  copy  of  the  Telegram
 No.  48  dated  November  8,  1968,  Mr.
 John  Freeman  to  Foreign  Office  and
 Whitehall  Distribution,”

 Now,  the  point  is  whether  this  tele-

 gram  is  correct  or  not  hére  is  a  state-
 ment  made  in  the  Rajya  Sabha  by
 Mr.  Bhandari  whom  I.  suppose.  my
 friends  will  now  disown.  that
 disbursements  were  |  made,  *  (inter-
 ruptions).  In  the  Blitz  Report  dated
 8-2-1967  the  same  statement  occurred
 It  ig  after  ‘that:  these  details.  were

 given  in  ‘the:  Rajya  Sabha.  ,  Ther,



 5

 to  the  Swatantea  ‘Party,  to  RBS,  to

 given  any  money  at  all?  You  won't
 receive  any  money  at  all?  You  are
 not  getting  any  money  at  all?  And
 you  want  the  world  to  believe  it?
 You  say,  you  will  not  be  given  any
 money  at  all?  Therefore,  that  is  the

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You  have  tak
 25  minutes.  Please  conclude.

 (Interruptines)

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  Now,  Sir,
 Let  us  understand  what  the  United
 States  Government  is  and  what  Mr.
 Moynihan  is.

 The  opening  sentence  of  this  book  I
 am  reading  to  show  the  credibility  of
 the  man,  the  credibility  of  his  nation.
 When  he  was  invited  to  become  Am-
 bassador,  this  is  what  he  said:

 “And  so  I  said  to  the  Counsellor  of
 the  Department  of  State  in  that
 spring  of  1975,  that  there  would  be
 two  conditions.  First,  I  would  not
 be  lied  to,  That  would  happen  only
 once,  ene  “You  do  not  understand’,
 replied  the  hon.  Helmut  Sonnen-
 feldt  smiling.  ‘Henry  does  not  lie
 because  it  is  not  in  his  interest....”

 ernment  (Dis.).

 brief  about  it,  come  out  with  your
 brief.

 I  have  here  a  book  with  me  on  CIA's
 operations,  by  two  former  CIA  top
 brasses.  This  was  also  cleared  by  the

 —
 And  this  is  what  they  are  say-

 “The  CIA  also  makes  consider-
 able  use  of  forged  documents.”

 This  is  their  respect  for  truth.  They
 have  three  types  of  propaganda~—
 white,  gray  and  black.  It  says:

 “‘Black’  propaganda  on  the  one
 hand  and  ‘disinformation’  on  the
 other  are  virtually  indistinguish-
 able.  Both  refer  to  the  spreading  of
 false  information  in  order  to  in-
 fluence  people's  opinions  or  actions.
 Disinformation  actually  is  a  special
 type  of  ‘black’  propaganda  which
 hinges  on  absolute  secracy  and
 which  is  usually  supported  by  false
 documents.”

 It  adds:

 “A  cursory  examination  of  the  do-

 cuments,  as  submitted  by  Helms,  in-

 dicates  that  they  were  indeed  rather

 crude  forgeries,  but  their  message
 was  accurate...  and  he  knew  that

 the  ‘official  disclaimers’  to  which  be
 referred  were  deceptions  and  out-

 right  lies  issued  by  U.S.  Govern-

 ment  spokesmen  ee  but  Helms  in

 the  process  quite  ably  managed  to

 avoid  discussion  of  the  pervasive

 lying  the  CIA  commits  in  the  name

 of  the  United  States.”

 I  read  it  out  only  to  tell  you  what

 type  of  fellow he  is  whom  you  are

 swearing  by  as  if  it  is  a  revelation

 to  Moses  from  Jehovah  in  Heaven.

 This  is  the  type  of  fellows  you  are

 dealing  with.
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 SHRIKANWAR'LAL  GUPTA:  Why
 4e..you  oppase  an  enquiry  by  8  par-

 lamentary  committed?

 SHRI  0,  M.  STEPHEN:  Any  pet-
 fan  who  goes  through  this  book  par-
 ticularly  pages  490  and  383  will  con-

 -eede’  that  Moynihan  had  connections
 *  with  the  CIA.  It  is  the  CLA  he  is.de-

 fending.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You  have  taken
 -’/$0  minutes.  You  wanted  30  minutes,

 I  gave  you  30  minutes.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  There  was
 an  allegation  against  Mr.  Echeverria
 that  he  was  a  CIA  agent.  About  that
 this  book  says:

 “What,  I  asked  the  gathering,
 was  the  matter  with  being  a  CIA
 ‘agent?  It  was  well  known  that  the

 “world  over  there  were  CIA  agents
 at  the  highest  levels  of  govern-
 ment.  In  India  a  dear  friend  of
 mine,  the  hon.  Piloo  Mody,  a  Mem-
 ber  of  Parliament  and  a  great  In-
 dian  patriot,  since  unfortunately  im-
 ‘prisoned  by  the  Gandhi  Govern-
 ment  (a  matter  the  Security  Coun-
 cil  might  also  wish  to  enquire  into),
 had  three  years  previously,  appear-
 ed  on  the  floor  of  the  Lok  Sabha,
 wearing  a  button  that  announced
 ‘|  AM  A  CIA  AGENT’,

 37.06  brs.
 He  takes  Mr.  Chavan  to  task.  He  is
 defending  the  CIA  throughout  the
 book  His  connections  are  so  clear.

 ‘The  CIA’s  characteristic  is,  character
 assassination,  murder,  physical  mur-
 der  if  powsible,  otherwise,  character
 assassination.  For  character  assassi-

 ‘nation,  wild:  lies;  concocted  lies,  that
 ५३8  their  habitual  method.  Nothing  is

 hal  bar  to  them.  For  character  assas;i-
 nation,  lies  they  use,  false  documents
 they  use,  this  is  completely  establish-

 ed  and.  therefore,  al]  I'say  is,  let

 _us  not  swear  by  whet  Moynihan  says
 Let  me  usk  you,  who  is  Mr.  Moynihan

 “from  out  of  this:  book?  This  great
 sMoynéhen,  who  is.  the  hero.  of  -  Mr
 Kanwar  Lal,  Gupta,  who  is  Moynihan
 —ohe  by  one,  let  us  see.

 MAY  q  lg79  , Elections  in,.Jnedig  gg
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 ig  an;  arch  conservate/and
 anti-accommodationist.  I.take  page  55
 of  this  boak,,..It.is  not.  mystatement,
 but  from  their,own:  papers;

 5

 ‘Kristo]  and  I  were  singled  out  as:
 “anti-atcommodatiénists",  gsuppor-
 ters  of  the  establishment,  enemies
 ‘of  the  people”  and  in  another  paper
 it  is  stated

 In  the  writings  of  Kristol  ‘and
 Moynihan  and  other  such  neo-con-
 servatives,  one  locks  in  vain  for  a
 serious  effort  to  project  the  “costs
 of  the  coercive  measures  required
 to  assure  continuing  access  to  the
 resources  and  growing  markets  of,
 the  world.”

 This  is  a  quote  in  Moynihan's  ow)
 book.  There,  Moynihan  is  described
 like  this  “A  person  who  had  become  4
 conservative  in  the  land  of  the  con-
 servatives  of  America”,  you  can  think
 of  the  fellow  and  his  method  is  cocr-
 cion,  coerce  the  third  world,  keep  it
 in  pieces  and  the  accusation  is  that,
 the  fellow  did  not  reckon  about  the
 cost  of  that  method.

 Now  I  came  to  his  attitude  ०

 poverty  (Page  63  of  his  books):

 “Moynihan  is  all  for  freedom  and
 that  is  a  noble  idea.  But  in  use
 that  freedom  he  seems  to  care  not
 a  whit  for  freedom  from  hunget,
 freedom  from  disease,  freedom  °

 opportunity,  freedom  fram  corrup-
 tion  and  so.on..  To  him,  freedom  #

 living  under  a-non-totalitarian  78

 gime,  by  which.  he  means  a  non?

 Communist  one

 What  is  his  attitude  to  poverty?
 !

 am  reading  from  Moyniban’s  book
 ‘no  other  book,  About  the
 world—this  43  the  thing  we  must  UP

 @erstand—..-
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 SHRI  C.'  My.  SPREPHEN:  «..What  is
 Anis  ‘attitude  to  third:  world  countries?

 “Towards  ‘third  world.  counties,
 which  -he  regently:  castigated
 pungent  language:  ‘shame  them,

 :  hurt  them,  shout  at  them’.

 ‘This:ig  the  easence  of  this  man,  Elis
 attitude  to  third  world  countries  in-

 ‘eluding  our  country  is:  ‘shame  them,
 hurt  them,  shout  at  them’.  This  is  the
 policy  he  wanted  to  implement.  My
 friends  there  swear  by  that  demi-God
 Moynihan

 Now  again.  his  food  poticy....

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You  have  already
 taken  35  minutes.  Please  conclide.

 The  food
 he  said:

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN;
 Policy  he  took  was  this:

 “The  United  States  did  not  have
 to  give  food  to  the  nations  whose  re-
 presentatives  insulted  her  inter-
 national  official  in  the  United
 Nations”.

 This  is  his  attitude  to  third  world
 countries

 Finally.  here  is  a  very  cultured
 gentlemen!  You  kindly  look  at  page
 185  the  language.  that  thig  man  is
 using--kindly  do  not  expunge  from
 the  Parliamentary  Proceedings  what
 T  am  reading  ,this  is  what  he  has  said
 —~this  wag  a  debate  in  the  United
 Nations,  A  resolution  condemning
 Zionism  as  a  racialism  was  passed
 The  Israeli  delegate  made  a  speech
 the  motion  was  passed.  condemning
 Zionism  sand  immediately  thereafter,
 he  saya;

 “I  rose  and  walked  over  and  em-

 T  cannot-read  the  rest  and  yet  I
 ve  t)  and  Ahis  is.what:  he  said

 5  Ae  tem  He  in
 thig  book,

 ae
 fj  oe  °  writes  it

 .  whem?

 dhis  is  the  culture  of  the  man.  He
 _ Wes  guch  words

 anid
 “he.  writes  for  all

 of  us  to  read  em,”  .  Fuck
 Fuck-  them,  India  Pakistan

 and  everyone  of  the  third  countries,
 .  This  is  the  language  that’  this  ‘gentle-

 man  ig  using.  This  is  his  contemp-
 tuous  attitude  to  other  countries

 he  had  a About  non-alignment.
 chance  to  say  this  on  p.  274.7  Their
 task  was  to  break  the  bloc.  He
 speaks  of  his  cable  and

 I  quote  “The  Biocs  Are  Breaking
 Up’.  The  previous  spring  Kissinger
 had  set  forth  the  policy  of  breaking
 up  the  Non-Aligned.  The  cable
 argued  that.  we  had  had  some
 success  in  this  at  the  Thirtieth
 General  Assembly,  and  would  have
 more  if  we  got  more  support  from
 embassies  around  the  world,  ‘to
 which  I  asked  that  the  cable  be
 sent.”

 Here  is  man  who  had  the  task  of
 breaking  up  the  non-alignment  move-
 ment.  He  claims  that  he  broke  the
 non-alignment  movement.  And  our
 friends  are  acclaiming  him  for  all  the
 achievements  of  his

 This  is  hig  assessment  about  Mrs.
 Indira  Gandhi.  It  occurs  in  g  cable
 he  had  sent  to  his  Government.

 T  quote:  “It  is  precisely  because  the
 (Prime  Minister  Indira  Gandhi)  is
 not  Innocent,  not  squeamish  and
 not  a  moraliser  that  her  concern
 about  American  intentions  is  real
 and  immediate  And,  of  course,
 the  news  from  the  US,  ag  printed

 in  the  Indian  press,  repeatedly
 -confirms  her  worst  suspicions  and
 genuine  fears.  Nothing  will  change

 her  unless  she  is  gatisfied  that  the
 US  accepts  her.  India,  She  does

 -not:  think  we.  do...  She  thinks  we
 ete:  profoundly  selfish  and  .  cynical
 counter-revolutionary  power.



 की  ETE  मिन:  भाप  ऐसी  बातों  के
 धरा दी  हो  सकते  हूँ.।

 (Mr,  Derury-Seraxer  in  the  Chair): she  demanded,
 I  do  not  want

 ‘Nothing  wil)  change  her  until  she  is
 satisffied  that  the  United

 not  sure  but  that  we  would  be
 content  to  see  others  like  her  over-
 thrown.  She  knows  full  well  that
 we  have  done  our  share  and  more
 of  bloody  and  dishonourable  deeds.”

 accepts  her  India.

 etn.  is  not  economic.  It  is  political,

 This  is  the  crime  Mrs.  Indira  Gandhi

 '  ghiploads of  cheap  food.  Her

 committed  that
 “Accept  my  country.

 में  थे,
 ti

 में  थो  किसी
 श

 ७५  लोग

 सोचें  3

 भाई  लया  दूसरे  कांग्रेस  के  बड़े  नेता
 यह  राष्ट्रीय

 के

 कांग्रेस

 देश  में  साधारण  नहीं  है।  कौर  यह  बात

 भा
 समय

 aft  at  शंकर  राव:  मान्यवर,  यह  चटा

 सही  है  कि  सानिया  चव्हाण  ौर  मानसिक
 ओरा रजि

 उस
 धाये

 #
 भें

 the This  is  the  CIA  consiprator;
 racist  maniac,  the  congenital  liar,  the
 buffoon  that  he  is,  an  uneultured
 man  who  spoke  that  dirty  language.
 And  here  is  the  Minister  of  External

 Accept  my  country.”  Therefore,  she

 ‘Affairs  running  away  to  Washington

 your  food;  I  do  not  want  your  charity.

 raised  her  voice  against  them.
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 ईमान  को  बेच  कर  सूचना  दे,  बहू  दोनों  ही  गलत
 हैं  ।  इस  मामले  में  सरकार  को  सोचना  चाहिये।

 आप  देखिये  कि  किन  कित  माध्यमों  से  विदेशी
 पैसा  जाता  है  |  प्राकारों  में  विज्ञापन  निकलते
 हैं,  किसी  खास  तरह  के  भ्रखबार  में  ही  विज्ञापन
 खास  जगह  के  निकलते  हैं,  ऐम्बैसी  उसके  लिये
 जैसा  देती  हैं।  हमारे  देश  में  प्रजातंत्र  है,  वह  देश
 जिनके  यहां  बै मोके सी  नहीं  है  वहाँ  तो  पैसा  खर्च
 महीं  कर  सकते  इसलिये  यहां  om  कर  वे  अपने
 रुपये  को  बांटते  है'  7  कुछ  लोग  समझते  हैं  कि
 अमरीकन  मनी  गंदा  है,  कौर  रूस  का  पैसा
 बढ़िया  हैं।  कुछ  लोग  रूस  के  पैसे  BY  गंदा
 समझते  हैं  शरीर  भ्रमरी का  के  पैसे  को  अच्छा  समझते
 हैं  ।  मान्यवर,  विदेशी  मुद्रा  चाहे  को  जी०  ato
 की  ही  या  सी०  भाई  go  की  हो  दोनों  ही
 गणित  हैं  कौर  इसको  विरूद्ध  देश  में  जनमत  बनने

 जरूरत  है  |  सी०  पथराई  ए०  क्या  है  ?  में
 विरोधी  दल  के  लोगों  से,  प्रधान  मंत्री  से  भी
 कहना  चाहता  हूं,  जिन  dre  भाई०  go  की
 पुस्तकों  को  नेता  विरोधी  दल  ने  पढ़ा  है,  बहुत
 सी  किताबें  मैंने  भी  पढ़ी  हैँ,  के०  aro  tro  के

 देश
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 fea  इस  क्त  तो  सवाल  है
 मांगा  था  कि  नहीं  कम्युनिस्टों  का  विरोध  करने
 के  लिये  ?  शाहे  कम्युनिस्ट  सरकारों  का  विरोध
 करने  के  लिये  पैसा  लिया  हो  या  पार्टी  का  विरोध
 करने  के  लिये  पैसा  लिया  हो,  दोनों  ही  काम
 राष्ट्र  विशेष  हैं।

 व  नम् बदरी पाद  ने  बयान  दिया  हैं,
 उन्होंने  एक  नया  डाइमेंशन  जोड़  दिया  |  जो  सबसे
 ज्यादा  खिलाफ  थे  सी०  भाई  एके  लोग  क्योंकि
 उस  समय  सी०  बी०  एम०  के  और  बंगला  में
 सी०  पी०  एम०  की  सरकार  को  हराने  का
 मसला  था,  इसलिये  सी०  पी०  पाई  वालों  की
 इन्दिरा  जी  के  साथ  दोस्ती  हो  जाती  है,  दोस्ती
 नहीं  बल्कि  शादी  हो  जाती  है  |  कौर  में  कहता

 कि  यह  शादी  नाजायज  है  |  लेकिन  उस  समय
 सिया  गया  ।  कम्युनिस्ट  पार्टी  कहती  है  कि

 पैसे  में  हमको  हिस्सा  नहीं  मिला  लेकिन  इनकी
 दोस्ती  थी  ।  कौर  नम्बदरीपाद  जी  इस  देश  के

 करन
 (एम)  पार्टी  के  जाने  भाने  नेता  हैं,

 कहा  है  कि  सी०  dio  ange  की  भी  उस
 साझेदारी  रही  है|  इनके  पास  तो  पैसा

 जी०  to  से,  सेक्स  सी०  झाई०
 भो  इनके  पास  चला  जायगा  यह
 सकते  थे  ।  तो  सी०  dtc  ake
 to  site  die  कराई
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 'ओरमगीय  owegre”  साहब'  रहे  जिम्मेदार  पद

 वर  में,  जहां  चा  में  बोलें,  उनका  चलना

 महत्व  रखता  है,  देश  के  नेता  राज  भी  हैं  रह
 जिम्मेदारी,  के  साथ  बोलें  और  ह... 2  तो  इन्दिरा

 जी  की  पार्टी  में  भी  नही ंहैं
 जो  डर

 हो
 कि

 तबाह  कर  देगी,  यें  जरा  ढीठ  हो  कर  बोलें

 मैं  माननीय  स्टीफंस  से
 2५

 कि  इस  मामले

 में  सभी  पक्षों  में  कांशेसनैंस  होती  चाहिये  भौर
 ड् मामले  पर  ठंडे  बिल  से  बिहार  करें  कि

 प्रकार  विदेशी  पैसे  का  प्रयोग  भारत  को  राज-

 नीति  से  रोका  जाएं  ।  जितना  पब्लिसिटी  के

 माध्यम  से  विदेशों  से  पैसा  भाता  है,  जो  लोग
 उस  पैसे  को  पाते  हैं
 सी०  पी०  झाई ०  के  लोगों  को  मिलता  है  वह  ी
 गाली  83  हैं  ।  भौर  बहुत  से  प्रार्गेनाइजेशनन्स

 है  जिसको  सी०  कराई  ए०  वाले  पैसा
 ला

 हैं  if

 ये  गाली  देते  हैं  के०  जी०  बी०  को  q  लेकिन

 सत्य  यह  है  कि  पैसा  दोनों  तरफ से  जाता

 है  ।  रस  के  साथ  भी  हमारा  रुपये  में  व्यापार

 है,  और  झरोका  के  साथ  तो  हमारा  इतना
 ज्यादा  व्यापार  है  कि  उसके  साथ  गेहूँ  के  बारे

 में  पी०  Tee 480  'का  एग्रीमेंट  रहा  है  1

 मेरा  निवेदन  यह  है  कि  हम  इस  देशी  सब
 से  बंदी  सभा  में  ठ  पाए  के  इन्टरेस्ट  में

 झूठ  कौर  असत्य  न  बोलें।  देश  पार्टियों  से  बड़ा

 होतो  है।  पैसा  सब  तरफ़  से  झा  रहा  है।  पैसा

 लेने  बालों  की  पहुचाने  करनी  चाहिए।  इस

 बारे  में  जाँच  करने  के  लिए  पार्लियामेंटरी
 होमी नियुक्त  करने  का  जो  अस्तिव  रक्षा  गया  हैँ;

 उसका  समर्थन  करता  हूं।  झगर  इसमें  कोई  कमी-

 नाई  हो,  तो  मैं  सरकार  से  बढ़ेगा  कि  सभी  पक्षों

 के  साथ  मिल  कर  जांच  का  एक.  ऐसा  माध्यम
 बनाया  जाये,  जिससे  राज  के  बाद  विदेशी  पैसा
 लेने  वाले  सामने  भा  जायें  और  भविष्य  में  कोई
 भी  विदेश  से  पैसा  ने  ले  सके।

 SHRI  K.  P.  ‘UNNIKRISHNAN
 (Badagara}:  We  are  discussing  some-
 thing  which  calls  for  a  deep  introspec-
 tion,
 attitude  of  objectivity.  more  than
 buffeonery.  and  injured  innocence.  It
 is  not  becayse  a  Daniel  has  come.  to  a
 judgment  that  we  should  be  worked.
 up  or  concerned  about,  it,  not  because
 of  what  struck  me,  a  flippant  sentence
 or  ¢wo.that  you  find  in  a  rambling.  .
 book  of  insipid  quality  coming  from  a
 Harvard:  professor,  but
 more:  fundamental  that  we  on  both
 sides  should  try  to  answer  this  ques-

 ‘Hon—what  happened.in  thig  country
 .  and  what-is  likely  to  happen.

 वही  ज्यादा  गाली  देते  हैँ।

 ‘something  which  calls  for  an

 it  ig  much  -
 performance—what  it’  wag
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 ‘Ametican:  Goornment

 THE  MINISTER  OF  STEEL  AND
 MINES  (SHRI  BIJU  PATNAIK):
 what  is  happening:

 SHRI.  K.  P  UNNIKRISHNAN
 Not  because’  somebody  strikes  a.
 posture  of  imnocence  and  says,  ‘I  do
 not  know  what  happened.’  I  am  not
 impresseg  by  that.  It  is  qg  larger:
 question  of  an  accepted  fact  of  inter-.
 national  life  that  there  is  a  gendarme,
 a  global  subversive  arm  of  American
 military—industrial  complex  threa-
 tening  our  freedom  and  sovereignty.
 To  my  mind,  that  is  the  mast  impor-
 tant  and  crucial  question  and  the
 threat  it  poses  to  the  democratic
 system  not  only  to  this  country  but
 to  the  whole  world,  to  our  national
 security  and  above  all,  the  role  of
 foreign  money  in  Indian  politics.  I
 would  urge  upon  the  House  to  consi-
 der  these  facts  more  than  an  otca-
 sional  remark  or  two  which  by  them-
 selves  are  important  because  this  is
 for  the  first  time  in  a  long  range  of
 disclosures  that  have  come  about  the
 activities  of  this  agency  that  a  world
 statesman  hag  been  implicated.  This
 is  the  first  time  a  Prime  Minister,
 Person  who  hag  been  Prime  Minister
 of  thig  country  for’  eleven  long  years
 is  being  accu  |  by  some  Daniel
 somewhere,  that  she  hag  received  an

 ‘unspecified  amount  of  money  for
 domestic  political  purposes.  The:
 substance  of  the  charge  is  serious
 enough,  is  not  a  matter  to  be  used  for.
 scoring  a  political  point,  however.  much
 you  may  try.to  do  it,  I  hope  you  will
 agree  with  mé  that
 Zone  into  in  depth  not  only  by  the
 appropriate:  investigative  agencies  but
 ft  hag  to  be  evaiuated  politically:  and
 proper  Jessons  legrnt  from  it  cae

 This  former  Ambassador  and.  pres
 ‘sent  Senator—the  legs  said’  about  him
 ‘the  better.  Heré  he  says  that’  he
 Was  sent  here  to  id

 ‘pot  only”  kicked:  the  bike  Bre  he"
 burnt  the  bridges.  Now,  about’  “nis

 “United  Nations  ang  what  attitude  है
 had  displayed  not  only  to  this  govern-  :
 ment  t6,  the  entire  thirg  ‘rorkd

 this  ‘has.  to  be:
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 is  known  to  everyone.  I  do  not  want
 to  cali  him  an  RSS  man.  That  isa
 cheap  way  of  doing  it,  That  is  ridi-
 eulous.  But  the  fact  is  that  in  a  book
 written  by.a  former  ambassador  who
 represented  the  biggest,  the  greatest
 country  of  ‘the  world,  an  accredited
 diplamatic  representative,  says  after  a
 clearance  from  the  U.S,  State  depart-
 ment  and  by  the  particular  agency
 concerned  that  a  former  Prime  Minis-
 ter  of  a  country  has  taken  money.

 ‘That  is  a  serious  matter  denia}  apart.

 Now,  it  is  an  admitted  fact  of  inter-
 vention  also.  Apart  from  the  fact  of
 transfer  of  funds,  the  fact  of  inter-
 vention  is  more  important.  Let  us
 not  ki@  ourselves  and,  I  hope.  the
 Home  Minister  and  the  Prime
 Minister  of  this  country  would  not
 believe  this  diplomat  when  he  claims
 that  they  intervened  only  twice.  He
 is  not  going  to  be  helieved.  It  ig
 neither  once  nor  twice,  if  you  say
 that  it  was  just  twice  and  it  happened
 with  Congress  only!  This  ig  a  fantastic
 unbelievable  lie.  The  fact  of  inter-
 vention  is  admitted,  Intervention  in
 the  daqmestic  political  situation  of  this
 country  today  standg  admitted  qgespite
 earlier  contradictions  by  the  Prime
 Minister  and  many  others.

 Sir,  last  April  in  this  House  when
 I  raised  the  question  of  planting’  of
 the  nuclear
 §lacier,  the  Prime  Minister  was  angry
 with  me.  He.  said,  “Why  ate  you
 tuking  the  name  of  CIA?  Which  is
 CIA?  -What.is  CIA?  He  adopted  the
 bosture:  .of  a  wise  Chinese  monkey
 Who  has  never’  heard  of  it.  an  ‘He
 refuses  to  see-CLA  and:  hear  about-
 CIA,  Now,  that  kindof  blind-folded
 attitude  should  cause  concern.  You  go:
 through  the  debate  of  I7th  April  last
 Year,  This  48  «hat.  tie  said,  He.  said
 that  there  ig  no.  CIA  and  that  it  was
 bn  arrangement.  -between  scientifi
 departments.

 |

 statemen  he-made  in  this

 device  in  Nanda  Devi

 :
 working
 certain  areas  of  activities  or  exchanges
 have  been  permitted  by’  the  former:

 tT  Wed  want  to.-natl  today:.:
 May  I  dare  say  that  the  draft  of  that...

 ery  thy

 by  American  Gov-
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 House  was  shown  to  the.  Dethi  station
 CIA  chief,  Mr.  Mulligan.  I  challenge
 this  government  and  say  that  you
 eannot  get  away  with  all  this  and
 today  my  charge  here  is.

 THE  MINISTER  OF  EXTERNAL
 AFFAIRS  (SHRI  ATAL  BIHARI
 VAJPAYEE):  Mr.  Deputy  Speaker,
 Sir,  a  serious  challenge  has  been  made.
 A  serious  accusation  has  been  made.
 Either  Mr.  Unnikrishnan  should  prove,
 his  charge  or  withdraw  it.  Govern-
 ment  is  prepared  to  face  an  inquiry
 by  a  parliamentary  committee,

 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN:
 On  the  whole  gamut.  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  ATAL  BIHARI  VAJPAYEE:
 Not  on  the  whole  gambit.  When
 statements  are  made  here  we  do  not
 get  clearance  from  any  embassy,  I
 accept  the  challenge.  (Interruptions).

 SHRI  kK.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN:
 Mr,  Vajpayee  for  heaven  sake  do  not
 strike  this  posture  of  innocence.  Allow
 me  to  complete.

 SHRI  ATAL  BIHARI  VAJPAYEE:
 Better  you  withdraw  that  charge  or
 prove  it.

 SHRI  kK.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN:
 Please  listen  to  me.  My  charge
 against  the  former  Prime  Minister
 and  the  present  Prime  Minister  is
 that  there  has  been  ang  there  conti-
 nues  to  be  an  informal  and  known
 understanding  and  arrangement
 between  the  CIA  and  Indian  security  .

 organs  which  poses  a  great  threat  and
 -which  subverts  the  whole  system.  We
 have  stationed  somebody  in  Washing
 ton.  Can  he  deny  it?  And,  similarly,
 there  is  an  acknowledged  represen-
 tative  of  the  CIA-in  Delhi.  There  is  8

 understanding  whereby

 Prime.  Minister  and  the  present  Prime

 55  Minister.  I  quote  ‘fram  “The  Mathru-
 4  Dhumi”  .where-an  article  has  come  out

 in  the:  front  ‘page.  The  article  clearly
 says  this.:  The  date  is  Sth  May,  79  and
 this  is  ‘said  in  the  front  page,  Now
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 [Sari  K.  9,  Unnikrishnan]
 that  Mr.  Vajpayee  has  talked  about
 that,  let  me  quote  this.  This  is  the
 translation.  It  says:

 ‘It  is  learnt  that.  the  present
 Prime  Minister  was  told  about  this
 arrangement  when  his  government
 assumed  power  two  years  ago  and
 he  alloweg  the  arrangement  to
 continue.’
 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  What  arrange-

 ment?
 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN:

 That  is  for  Mr.  Vajpayee  to  answer.
 If  you  want  me  to  come  out,  I  will
 say  about  the  arrangement.  The
 arrangement  is  not  something.  (Inter-
 ruptions)  Please  allow  me  to  speak.

 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  Let  him
 elaborate  on  the  arrangement.

 CUnterruptions)
 SHRI  K  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN:  I

 am  not  cowed  down  by  all  these
 things.  Don’t  think  I  am  going  to  be
 cowed  down  by  Mr.  Vajpayee’s  antics
 or  anybody  else’s  antics.  This  arrange-
 ment  is  the  agreement  of  the  highest
 authority...  (Interruptions)  I  don't
 know  whether  it  ig  kept  away  from
 Mr,  Vajpayee;  but  the  arrangement
 existed  for  the  past  5  or  7  years,  of

 close  collaboration  between  CIA  and
 India’s  security  agencies.  (Interrup-
 tions)  Yes,  it  is  there.  The  question
 ig  not  about  Mr.  Chavan  or  Mr.
 Vajpayee  individually,  We  are  not

 individuals,  I  thought.  If
 you  want  to  bring  the  debate  to  that
 level’  yes,  there.  are  many  others
 whose  names  can  come  in.  So,  let  us
 not  talk  about  that,  Let  us  not,  ty
 to  score  point,  in  this  way.  The  point
 that  I  want  to  underline  is  this.  The
 fact  of  intervention,  ag  revealed  oy
 Mr.  Moynthan  is  buttressed  by  the
 fact  of  this  errangement  and  that

 merits  i  tay  have  had  in  a  particular
 gituation.  ‘There  could  be  ciccums-
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 benefitted  in  some  way  or  the  other:  :
 in  a  particular  situation,  but  not  if.
 it  ig  extended  to  domestic,  political
 activities.

 As  I  said  earlier,  considering  the
 background  of  CIA,  since  the  mid
 fifties,  which  has  functioned  even
 within  the  United  States  as  aa  invisi-
 ble  Government  of  the  American
 military  industrial  complex,  2  wag  not
 just  an  arm  of  strategic  intelligence;
 it  has  been  a  global  subversive  arm,
 known  in  every  cantinent  ang  every
 country,  whether  it  was  the  overthrow
 of  Mossadeq  in  Iran  or  in  Guatemala
 or  in  the  Bay  of  Pigs  invasion  of  Cuba
 or  in  Burma  against  U  N  Government
 or  in  Ceylon  of  in  Lumumbu's  Congo
 or  Angola.—whether  it  was  murder  or
 removal  of  Governments,  CIA  was
 there.

 Having  known  all  these  facts,  the
 former  Prime  Minister  allowed  this
 arrrangement.  And  the  present  Printe
 Minister  (whose  party  is  now
 very  happy  at  thig  disclosure  that
 they  can  score  a  point  over  Mrs.
 Gandhi)  allowed  thia  arrangment  to
 continue.  And  when  a  specific  in-
 stance  is  brought  before  this  House
 on  Nanda  Devi  Caper  then,  he  says
 ‘Well  I  shall  see  that  it  does  not
 continue’  but  he  says  ‘Tt  was  dune

 by  scientific  authorities.  Why  bring
 in  CIA?  Where  is  CIA?’  ‘You  can
 go  through  the  records,  Ths  is
 what  he  said  during  lest  April.

 So,  Sir,  we  know  of  CIA  operations
 in  India.  There  was  the  ‘Congress  for
 Cultura]  Freedom’.  There  have  been
 repeated  by  number  of  instance;  in-_
 -volving  CIA  with  teachers,.  Journs-
 lists,  politicians,  trade  unionist;  and
 s0.0n.  We  know  the  role  of  the
 ‘Congress  for  Cultural  Freedom’  and
 ‘International  Confederation  of  Trade
 Union’.  There  ate  number  of  in-:
 cident,  like  the  incident  of.  stealing.
 of  our  late  revered  Prime  Minister,  «

 Shri  Shastri  ji's  blood  ‘and  urine
 samples  from  Willingdon  :  Hospital.
 Numerous,  things  have  appeared  in  _
 national  ag  well  eg  interrations:..



 Se,  these  payments  are  only  the  tip
 of  an  ice  berg.  If  it  has  however
 Jhappened,  it  has  ‘been  allowed  to

 ‘happen  because  ag  I  said,  because  of
 this  atmosphere  of  collaboration,  and

 I  do  not  believe  as  some  people  seem
 to  think  that  you  can  shut  your  eyes
 and  become  wiser!  So,  on  this  con-
 tinuing  menace,  neither  the  present
 Prime  Minister  no,  the  former  Prime
 Minister  can  get  away.

 Now,  as  I  said  earlier,  this  repre-
 sents  certain  forces.  She  cannot  just
 say  that  a  Section  of  this  Government
 is  against  me  and  another  section  is
 not  against  me!  This  is  what  she
 said  in  Chandigarh.  When  she  was
 asked  a  specific  question  as  to  whe.
 ther  the  Government  of  the  United
 States  was  against  her,  she  said  that
 *a  section  of  the  UE  Government  was
 against  her.”  She  has  a  unique
 inimitable  language  of  her  own  by
 which  she  can  get  away.  When  she

 said  there  wag  intervention  in  Ceylon
 and  the  Foreign  Minister  of  Ceylon
 made  an  enquiry  into  this,  she  denied
 jt  and  saig  “I  never  said  that’.  When
 she  said  earlier  in  December  72977  or
 in  January  978  that  external  forces
 had  intervened  in  the  electiong  of
 1977,  some  of  ug  publicly  asked  her
 to  name  these,  she  refused  to  name
 them,

 Now,  it  is  the  same  attitude  of
 ambivelence  which  is  continuing  and
 which  C.LA.  is  exploiting.  So,  let  us

 we
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 Now,  it  is  not  merely  a  question

 of  security  agencies  I  have  brought
 before  this  House  and  Shyam  Babu
 also  brought  before  this  House  last
 year  the  question  of  Iranian  payments
 of  ll  million  dollars  where  a  fraud
 Was  perpetrated  on  the  Constitution
 and  on  this  House  and  money  was
 taken  from  the  voted  resources  of  thig
 House  and  I  gave  certain  specific
 names  of  firms  ang  individuals  and
 I  demanded  an  _  inquiry.  Hon'ble
 Speaker  was  kind  enough  to  observe
 that  there  was  more  than  meets  the
 eye  in  this  deal  and  suggested  that  it
 should  be  gone  into.  So,  was  it  gone
 into?  Only  the  other  day  when  there
 was  an  Half-hour  discussion  raised
 by  my  friend  Mr,  Lakkappa  on  Parle
 group  of  companies,  there  was  a
 question  of  pay  off.  The  hon.  Minis.
 ter,  Mr.  Satish  Agarwal,  said  that  in
 a  C.B.I.  raid  they  had  found  a  letter
 which  involved  a  very  very  Important
 person  who  was  demanding  payment
 of  Rs.  25  lakhs  in  foreign  exchange.
 Now,  where  is  that  letter?  Would
 that  letter  be  placed  on  the  Table  of
 the  House?  So,  this  question  of
 foreign  money  that  comes  through
 multinationals,  international  rackete-
 ers  or  security  organs  polluting  the
 domestic  political  atmosphere  causes
 us  grave  concern.  I  hope  your  Gov-
 ernment  would  accept,  before  chal-
 Jenging  a  particular  fact  of  which  I
 still  repeat,  that  some  people  are
 involved  in  this  and  I  do  not  want  to

 mention  all  the  names.  Mr.  Vajpayee
 may  not  know  it.  I  can  tell  him

 privately  who  took  that  statement.
 Please  don't  get  excited.  Let  the

 atmosphere  be  free  and  We  are  very
 much  interesteg  in  that.  The  Prime
 Minister  can  no  longer  reducule  and

 say  “who  is  the  CIA,  which  is  the
 CIA  and  what  is  the  CIA”.  He  can
 no  longer  take  that  attitude.  So  Sir,

 at  least  this  book  should  open  our

 eyes  and  the  Government  should

 accept  the  demand  for  a  parliamen-  :

 tary  probe  and  a  White  Paper  ontthed!
 +  activities  of  foreign  securtty”  पायक
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 SHRI  SAMAR  MUKHERJEE  (How-.
 rah):  Mr.  Deputy-Speaker,  Sir,  the
 revelation  miade  -  by  Mr.  Moynihan
 has  one  very  good  aspect  because  it.
 will  increase  the  vigilance  on  the
 part  of  the  whole  country.  Persons
 who  occupied  the  topmost  positions
 in  the  Government  as  well  as  in  the
 ruling  party  took  money  from  the
 C.LA.  to  influence  the  elections  in
 Kerala  and  West  Bengal  to  counter
 the  Communist  growth  and  to  pre-
 vent  them  to  get  into  Government
 through  peoples’  support.  That  is
 one  aspect  of  the  revelation.

 I  have  heard  from  Shri  Stephen
 what  type  of  man  Mr.  Moynihan  is,
 what  his  character  is  etc.  I  am  not
 interesteg  in  that.  We  are  very  clear
 that  Mr.  Moynihan  represents  the  U.S.
 imperialist  forces,  he  is  a  reactionary
 man;  we  should  never  think  that  he
 isaprogressive  man,  Now,the  C.LA,
 and  other  high  officials  after  retire-
 ment  in  the  USA  are  bringing  out
 books  and  giving  facts  which  were
 never  known  before,  how  they  acted
 as  agents  of  the  C.LA.  to  topple  a

 _Government,  to  murder  high  political
 leaders  and  how  they  influenced
 various  administrative  officials  or  a
 section  of  the  Government.  We  may
 not  atcept  all  the  things  indicated  in
 the  book,  but  generally  it  has  been

 accepted  that  the  revelations  that
 have  been  made  by  these  retired  men
 re  correct.  That  is  why  so  many
 books  have  come  now.  Shri  Stephen
 has  quoted  from  some  of  those  books.
 Those  have  been  written  by  the
 C.LA.  men;  they  were  in.  this  job  at
 one  time.

 What  does  Mr.  Moynihan’s  revela-.
 tions  show?  I  am  reading  out  what
 is  actually  mentioned  in  the  book:

 “Of  the  various  joint
 American  enterprises,  non  survived
 the  stratins  of  .97i  more  successful-
 ly  then
 China,”

 MAY  7,  979
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 This  “is  because  of  the  anti-im.
 perialist:  sentiments  ‘of  the  Indians::
 that  thése  joint  American  enterprises.
 could  not  withstand.  Then  further:

 “Indian  fear  of  the  Chinese  was
 palpable.  As  much  as  the  Gandhi
 government  may  have  desired
 American  defeat  in  Vietnam,  once
 that  because  inevitable,  they  could
 see  it,  would  not  really  be  to  the
 advantage  of  India...”

 We  supported  Viatnamese  Jibera-
 tion  struggle  and  we  expressed  the
 desire  that  the  Americans  should  zet
 defeated  and  Vietnam  should  get  its.
 independence,  but  when  it  became
 a  reality,  Shrimatj  Indira  Gandhi  and
 the  Government  of  India  were  afraid
 of  it.  So,  they  told  that  is  wag  their
 desire  that  Americans  should  not  be
 defeated  there.  This  is  a  dangerous
 thing.  This  is  double-facedness  and
 this  double-facedness  comes  out  of
 the  class  position.  And  it  is  corro-
 borated  by  facts,  Further  it  reads:

 “..And  in  private  became  ever
 more  explicit  on  this  point.  And
 so,  we  continued,  jointly  to  spy  on
 the  Chinese  from  the  tops  of  the
 Himalayas.”

 When  these  nuclear  instruments  were
 installed  on  the  Himalayas,  the  Viet-
 nam  struggle  was  going  on.  At  that
 time,  you  were  denouncing  America
 ang  speaking  in  favour  of  Vietnaim,
 but  you  were  having  secret  collabo-
 ration  for  the  installation  of  nuclear
 instruments  on  Himalayas,  Is  it  not.
 double.facedness?  Is  it  your  consis~
 tent  anti-imperialism?  Is  it  your  real’
 love  for  the:  freedom  of  the  people
 of  Vitenam?.  No

 SHRI  SAMAR  MUKHERJEE:  °  Now.
 India.

 the  .argument.:  is.  coming.  :  “China.
 attacked  India;  89,  we  must.  surrender:
 to  America.  So,  we  will  invite  even.
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 American  Army.”:  (interruption)  The
 logic,  is  that..  China  attacked.  India.
 That  is  why  you  are  collaborating
 with.  CIA  to  expose  our  defence
 forces  to  them.  That  is  why  collabo-.
 ration  is  going  on.

 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE;  Now  you
 are  befriending  both  China  and
 America.

 SHRI  SAMAR  MUKHERJEE  :  You
 have  to  understand  what  are  the  im-
 plications  of  this.  (Interruptions)
 China  is  a  socialist  country.  (Inter-
 ruption)  But  you  considered  America

 ‘to  be  a  friend.  (Interruptions)  At
 the  same  time,  you  wanted  that
 Vietnam  should  be  liberated.  These
 two  things  cannot  go  together,  From
 the  point  of  view  of  class  character,
 this  ig  one  aspect  of  the  matter.  The
 secong  aspect  of  it  is  to  prevent  the
 Communists  from  growing.  (Inter.
 tuptions)  Now  people  will  under-
 stand  why  America  was  interested  in
 providing  money  to  Indira.  (Inter-
 Tuptions)  It  was  because  Indira  was
 in  the  forefront  against  Communists,
 lo  have  the  Communist  Government
 in  Kerala  toppled;  and‘it  was  toppled
 in  1959.  (Interruption)

 The  entire  history  of  CIA  is  to
 ‘topple  those  Governments  which  are

 either  Communist,  or  anti-imperia-
 list;  and  here  also,  the  CIA  is  playing
 the  same  role

 On  2ist  March,  1972,  the  noted
 Washington  columnist  Jack  Anderson
 discloseg  that  CIA  in  collaboration
 with  “the  International  Telephone
 and  Telegraph  Corporation,  a  multi-
 Million  ‘dollar  international  conglo-
 Merate  Which  had  80  per  cent  interest
 In  the  Chilean  telephone  and.  tele-
 graph  ¢ompany,  conspired  to  trigger

 4  military  cour  in  Chile  to  prevent
 the  election  of  Salvador  Allende,  left
 alliance  ‘candidate,  as  president  in

 0.  The  direttor  of  ITT  at  the  time
 Was  John’  MeCone,  former  CIA  chief.
 (It  hag  also.‘been  disclosed  that  ITT

 Paid
 a  donation  of  four  million  dollars

 ०  the  Republican  Party.  in  972  for
 ixon’s  reelection)  Pissident  “Allende

 (Interruptions)

 by  American  Gov-
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 himself  confirmed  it  after  his  election:  -
 with  sécret  documents  captured  after’
 nationalisation  of  ITT  interests  in
 Chile,  Incidentally,  ITT  hag  _  cont-
 racts  with  the  Indian  telephone  ‘or-
 ganisation  for  supply  of  cross  bar
 apparatus.  The  machinery  it  suppli-
 eq  was  latter  found  faulty  and  there’:
 was  demand  in  Parliament  that
 India  should  ask  for  compensation.

 Why  was  CIA  interested?  It  was
 to  prevent  Allende  being  elected  as
 President.  Afterwards,  when  he  was.
 elected  ang  it  could  not  be  prevented,
 he  was  murdered.  This  is  now  world
 history:  and  it  is  a  fact.  CIA  is  op-
 posed  to  Communist  and  Marxist
 forces.  Indira  is  opposed  to  growth  of
 Communist  ang  Marxist  forces.  Here’
 is  the  common  interest  and  the  com-
 mon  basis  for  taking  and  giving
 money.  Not  only  for  taking  and  giving
 money,  but  for  giving  all  the  help,
 which  CIA  is  prepared  to  give,  to
 topple  a  communist  Government  or
 to  defeat  them  in  the  elections.

 In  the  “Times  of  India”  to-day,.
 there  is  a  headline  which  says:  “Kerala
 leader  had  admitted  use  of  CIA
 money  in  poll.”  It  hag  come  in  a  big
 way.  It  further  says:

 “Ty,  Kerala,  the  CPI  joined  anti-
 CPM  alliance  in  969  only..  a"

 When  this  happened  we  were  united.
 Anyway,  the  paper  says:

 ca  ,  The  alliance  jg  stil]  continu-
 ing  in  the  State.  It  was  the  undi-
 vided  CPI  that  was  defeated  in
 960....The  late  Mr.  P,  T.  Chacko,
 who  became  the  Home  Minister
 after  the  2970  mid-term  poll,  bad:
 told  this  correspondent  during  elece
 tion  time  that  he  -was  uware  -  of
 CIA  money”  coming  to  ‘Kerala.
 through  the  KPCC.  He  saiq  he
 could  not  estimate  the:amount  as  he
 wag  not  the.  Congress  leader  who
 brought  the  money  from  Madras.”:  ©

 So,  the  CIA's  money  is  coming.
 MR,  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  You

 Were  allotted  only  7  minutes,  J  have:
 Tung  the  bell  at  2  minute,
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 SHRI  SAMAR  MUKIJERJEE:  You
 -had  allowed  one  speaker  40  minutes,
 -another  speaker  30  minutes  and  ano-

 ther  speaker  25  minutes.
 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  It  de-

 “pends  upon  the  strength  of  the  party.

 SHRI  SAMAR  MUKHERJEE:  The
 Speaker  had  been  telling  them  —  re-
 peatedly  that  they  were  taking  so

 -much  of  time.  I  have  so  many  points
 to  make,

 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:
 way,  you  cannot  go  on  with
 debate.  You  have  a  limited  time.

 SHRI  SAMAR  MUKHERJEE:  Mr.
 Unnikrishnan  had  referred  to  Nanda
 Devi.  I  am  not  going  into  it.  In  i953-
 59,  Mrs.  Gandhi  was  the  President  of
 the  Congress.  Pandit  Nehru  wag  not
 willing  to  dismiss  that  government  in
 Kerala.  But  she  prevailed  upon  the
 father  and  that  government  was  dis-
 missed  without  assigning  any  reason.
 After  that,  came  the  elections.  At
 the  time  of  toppling  the  government,
 attempts  were  made  to  purchase
 MLAs:  and  even  Rs,  2  lakhs  were
 offered  to  each  MLA  so  that  one  or
 two  MLAs  could  cross  over.  But,  at
 that  time,  all  the  MLAs  who  had  sup-
 ported  the  communist  government,
 were  so  firm  and  showed  theiy  inte-
 ‘grity  in  such  a  way  that  it  became
 difficult  for  India  to  purchase  them.
 So  ultimately  the  government  was

 “toppled  from  above  and  the  election
 -came.  During  that  election,  Mr.

 Stephen  told  that  she  was  not  the
 President  of  the  Congress.  The  elec-
 ‘tion  took  place  in  February.  She  was
 ‘the  President  of  the  Congress  ‘upto
 January.  So,  the  money  had  been
 coming  while  she  was  the  President
 of  the  Congress,  because  the  mcney
 spent  during  the  election  must  be  in
 their  hands  before.  You  know  the
 role  of  money  ‘during  elections.  Mr.
 Chavan’s  statement  hag  been  quoted
 and  he  *has*admitteg  that’  36  much
 foreign  money  is  coming
 saying  that  further  money  will ral
 come.i'°But  inthis’  particular  case,  the
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 came  to  Kerala  and  West  Be
 Regarding  West  Benga]  election,  thi
 reference  was  made  in  Moynihan’
 Book;  and  that  was  in  l97  election
 Our  Prime  Minister  Indira  Gandh
 came  to  know  that  if  there  was  am
 free  and  fair  election  in  1971,
 CPIM  will  get  an  absolute  majurity.
 There  was  no  doubt  about  that.  Thal
 is  why,  the  whole  conspiracy  was
 hatched  in  a  way  to  prevent  CPIM
 to  get  an  absolute  majorily,

 I  have  got  a  book  entitled  “Inside”
 India  Today”  written  by  Diiip  Hire.7
 I  am  quoting  from  page  171  of  the
 Same  book,  It  says:

 “The  dissolution  of  Parliament,”
 in  December  1970,  raised  the  possi-—
 bility  that  voters  in  the  State
 wonld  get  the  opportunity  to  elect
 their  assembly  as  well.  But  the  ©
 non-CPI(M)  parties  fearing  defeat
 at  the  hands  of  the  CPI(M)  argued  4
 that  due  to  ‘disturbed  conditions’  in  ~

 the  State,  ‘free  and  fair’.  elections
 could  not  be  held.  They  did  not
 consider  the  6I,000  strong  police
 force—supported  by  a  further  24,000
 members  of  the  Central  Reserve
 Police,  the  Border  Security  Force,
 the  Eastern  Frontier  Rifles,  and  the
 Nationa]  Volunteer  Force—sufficient
 to  ensure  ‘law  and  order’  during
 elections.  More  radical]  measures
 hag  to  be  _  taken  to  instil
 ‘confidence’  among  electors,  they
 insisted,....when  they  realised  that  it
 would  most  probably  be  unconstitu-
 tional  for  the  Indira  Gandhi  Gov-
 ernment  to  withheld  electiong  tw  the
 national]  Parliament  in  ome  State—
 namely,  West  Bengal—and  holding
 these  electiong  while  not  holding
 elections  to  the  assembly  simply
 could  not  be  justified.  This  provid-
 ed  the  rationale  to  the  Centre  to
 assign  50,000  troops  to  the  state
 authorities,  to  be  posted  at  district
 and*  sup-divisional  headquarters,  to
 undettake  othing  more  than
 é
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 “But  soon  after  the  troops  arrived
 $n  West  Bengal,  in  early  February

 1971,  they  were  drawn  into  the
 “‘Somb  and  gearch’  operations  that
 were  launched  by  the  state  admi-
 nistration  (under  the  direction  of
 the  Centre)  in  Greater  Calcutta,
 ostensibly  to  rid  the  area  of
 ‘Naxalite  menace’.  Not  many  Naxa-
 lites  were  caught,  however,  because
 the  official  tipping  off  the  police
 agents  who  had  infiltrated  the
 movement  causeq  the  other  party
 memberg  too  to  leave  an  area  before
 it  was  cordoned  off  and  combed.  In
 the  end,  the  party  which  suffered
 most  due  to  these  operations  was
 the  CPI(M)  many  of  whose  workers,
 then  engaged  in  an  election  cam-
 paign,  found  themselves  rounded
 up  ag  ‘extremists’.
 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  It  ig  irre-

 evant:  you  may  read  the  whole  book.
 SHRI  SAMAR  MUKHERJEE:  It  3
 fact.  It  says  further:

 “And  yet  since  Greater  Calcutta
 accounted  for  only  eight  per  cent
 of  the  assemmbly  seats,  these  arrests
 did  not  materially  affect  the  overall
 electoral  chances  of  the  CPI(M)
 led  alliance.  Opposition  to  it  was
 divided.  The  Congres,  was  fighting
 on  its  own  and  some  leftist  and
 centrist  parties  had  lined  up  behind
 the  CPI.  The  reports  of  the  Cen-
 tral  government  Intelligence  Bureau
 Predicted  the  CPI(M)  led  alliance
 winning  50  to  60  seats  in  a  house
 of  280.  The  anti-CPI(M)  forces
 therefore  needed  something  drastic
 to  happen  to  reverse  the  pro-CPI
 (M)  trend  and  it  did,
 On  20th  February,  barely  two  and  a
 half  weeks  before  the  polling  day,
 Hemantg  Kumar  Basu,  a  candidate
 of  the  CPI—led  alliance  for  an  as-
 sembly  goat,  was  attacked  by  a  few
 young  ‘men  in  north  Calcutta  and
 kilied.:  The  President  of  the  For-
 Ward  Block,  a  gmall  leftist  party.
 HL-K,,  Basu,-an  old  man  of  70,  was
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 half  an  hour  of  the  event,  the  Police
 Commissioner  of  Caicutta  told  the-
 Pres,  that  the  two  young  men  arrest-
 ed  ag  suspects  for  the  murder  were:
 ‘connected’  with  CPI(M).”

 That  is  how  the  CIA  moves,
 “An  important  congress  function-

 afy  declared  that  he  had  authentic
 information  that  the  cadres  of  the:
 CPI(M)  had  murdered  H.  छू,  Basu.”
 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  You  have:

 taken  too  much  time;  you  must  con-
 clude  now.  I  have  been  liberal  im
 giving  you  time,

 SHRI  SAMAR  MUKHERJEE:  You.
 have  allowed  them  so  much  time.  I
 will  just  give  another  quotation  from:
 an  article  of  Dr.  Ashok  Mitra:

 “The  present  Chief  Minister  of
 West  Bengal  (Siddhartha  Shankar-
 Ray)  who  wag  campaigning  out  of
 town,  immediately  flew  back  to.
 Calcutta  and  confided  to  the  waiting.
 Pressmen  that  he  had  authentic  in-
 formation  tha¢  the  cadres  of  the:
 CPI(M)  had  murdered  Hemanta.
 Kumar  Basu.”

 That  ig  how  the  conspiracy  started.
 MR,  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  You  have-

 taken  25  minutes,  much  more  than.
 what  I  can  give  to  your  party;  you:
 had  only  9  minutes.

 SHRI  SAMAR  MUKHERJEE:  The:
 basic  question  igs  whether  Mrs.  Indira.
 Gandhi  i,  interested  in  parliamentary
 democracy  or  not,  These  actions  2
 have  narrated  are  not  for  defending.
 democracy;  they  are  for  subversion  of”
 democracy  and  using  CIA  methads,.
 resorting  to  political  murders,  ever:
 the  murder  of  such  a  respected  leader
 like  Hemant  Kumar  Bose  to  misguide-
 the  people  against  the  CPI(M)  to  re--
 duce  the  number  of  their  votes  and
 they  have  been  successful.  They  have-
 been  successful  in  reducing  votes.
 because  in  the  town  area—mostly
 middle  class  people  were  .  influenced
 by  this  propaganda

 There  is  One  para  also  here,  After
 half  an  -hour  All  India  Radio  started
 announcing—-CPIM  has,  murdered
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 ‘Hemanta  Bosu.  Peopie  of  West  Ben-
 gal:  may  vote  against  the  CPIM  in
 ‘the  worming  election,  “This  ig  how  the
 State  machinery  has  been  used.  Apart
 from  that  l330  of  her  “party  cadres
 shave  been  politically  murdered  and
 thousands  and  thousands  of  workers

 chave  been  driven  out  of  ihe  areca
 “where  we  were  go  much  influentiai.

 In  thig  way,  in  797  Shvimati  Indira
 Gandhi  not  only  took  CIA  money  but
 also  used  this  CIA  method  by  taking
 help  from  the  CIA  ‘crganisation  to
 curb  CPIM  and  subverted  Parlianien-
 tary  democracy,  This  is  a  dangerous
 thing  and  it  must  be  fought  through-

 *-out  the  country  and  the  revelatioin
 rade  by  Shri  Moynihan,  with  al]  these
 backgrounds,  all  these  facts,  is  proof
 enough  that  this  lady  can  never  Le
 trusted  in  case  of  defending  demo-
 cracy,  independence  and  sovereignty
 of  the  country.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  Shri
 Yadvendra  Dutt.

 y  must  warn  the  speakers  that  they
 must  keep  the  time,  Hereafter  I
 would  not  be  as  liberal  as  T  have  been
 with  Shri  Samar  Mukherjee.

 SHRI  YADVENDRA  DUTT  (Jaun-
 pur):  You  have  taken  my  time.-

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  Unless  I
 take  such  time,  you  would  take  much
 time.

 SHRI  YADVENDRA  DUTT:  I  was
 sadly  disappointed  by  Shri  Stephen’s
 speech  today.  Hig  entire  speech  was
 to  abuse  his  opponents,  That  is  all.
 Like  a  clever  jawyer  who  hag  nothing
 to  gay,  who  knows  his  case  ig  weak,
 he  abuses  the  other  side,  That  is
 what  he  hes  done.

 J.expected  Shri  Chavan,  whom  I
 remember  Was  the  Home  Minister  and

 -eertain  enquiries  were  made  about
 foreign  money  involved,  I  expected
 him  ito  get:  up  and  speak.  But  he  has
 chosén  to  be  quiet.

 Statement  in  the  press  is:  different.
 Even  on  the  98007  of  the.  Hougsds  '  ‘the
 ddtally:  should  come  out  =

 Chavan.

 accept  it.

 ‘think  we  are  Chile

 ‘YT  have  made  that  time  in.  1969  the
 statement  on  the  floor  of  the,  House -
 Any  body  can  refer.  to  it  in  Library

 SHRI  YADVENDRA  DUTT:  :  You
 could  have  been  good  enough  to'give
 details  of  enquiry

 MR,  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  —  Shri
 Dutt,  I  had  already  warned  0५६  now
 you  got  into  polemic  with*  Shri
 Chavan.  You  have  already  taken
 three  minutes  and  then  you  will  say
 that  my  time  wag  taken’  by  Shri

 I  om  going  to  be  very  strick
 on  time  not  only  with:  you  but  with
 everybody.

 SHR]  YADVENDRA  DUTT:  You
 have  taken  my  time  and  nobody  else's.

 The  whole  question  ig  of  foreign
 money  given  to  certain)  Ex-Prire
 Minister  and  certain  poliliea}  parties.
 Why  was  that  money  asked  and
 Piven?  That  is  the  guestion.  It  is
 the  mud  lust  of  power,  power  at  any
 cost.  It  ig  that  lust  that  has  drives
 people  to  take  money  from  the  cut-
 siders  and  it  is  a  matter  of  shame.

 Demand  of  Shri  Kanwar  Lai  Gutta
 for  a  parliamentary  probe  could  be
 accepted.  But  no  one  has  eared  to

 Nor  have  they  cared  to
 sue.  .I  thought  this  practice  of  money
 being  used  py  foreign  countries  pas-

 ‘sed  away  200  years  back  but  it  iooks
 ‘that  it  has  not  passed  away.  Probably
 the  foreign  powerg  not:  only  CIA
 but  KGB  also  in  this  country,  they

 Equador  and
 Dominican’  Republic.  What  ig  this?
 It  ig’  national  humiliation.  Therefore,  ‘

 I  hope  that  Governnient  of  India
 -  should  réquest  the  U.S,  Government
 who  gave  the  money--and  ‘to’  whom
 Was  the  money  given,  was  it  givci
 from  the  discretionary  fund  of  th?
 State  Department  or  ‘from  the  fund  of
 CIA  for  the  dirty  tricks?.  The  Gov-
 ernment  should  asx’  the  US  Govern-

 ‘ment  what  was  the  quanttim  of  moucy
 Riven.  That  must  be  brougnt  out

 ope,  the  Goverrimétit  will  write  to
 tHe  Government  of  America  «asking
 “ther  gpedifitaitty  what  was'the  ‘quan-
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 tum  of  money.  passed.  May  I  request
 you  with  all  -humble~  respect,  -and

 ‘through  you.  to  the  Speaker  of  this
 House  to  write,.to.the.Chairman  of
 the  Senate  requesiing  him  to  request
 Mr.  Moynihan  to  disclose  alj  this
 shady  detail  of  a  deal,  because  he  is
 a  Senator  and  being  a  Senator,  he  is
 morally  bound  .to  say  openiy  ai]  tne
 facts  that  he  Knows.

 If  this  mentality,.if  this  atmosphere
 of  taking  money  from  foreigners
 whether  it  js  a.party  or  an  individual,
 is  not  crushed  and  curbed,  I  am
 afraid,  the  thin  dividing  line  between
 patriotism  and  J]  shake  in  my  boct  to
 take  the  name.  of  the  word  which  is
 unpatriotic  but  symbolises  the  actions
 ot  Jaichand;  is  blurred.  If  political
 parties  are:  given  money  and  they
 accept  money  for  election  purposes,
 then  with  what  face  these  political
 parties  have  the  right  to  say  _  tnat
 military  officers  caught  spying  are
 traitors.  They  are  traitors  to  the
 country  who  for  the  lust  of.  money
 have  bartered  away  to  fcreign  puwe:
 all  our  secrets,  nolicies  to  a  foreign

 “power,  the  entire  weaponry  sysiem
 and  everything.  When  this  is  bar-
 tered,  what  else  remains  for  your
 ‘defence?  May  I  remind  my  friends
 thaf  the  Caesar’s  wife  should  not

 only  be  pure  but  she  should  be  above
 ‘Suspicion.

 As  soon  ag  this  so  called  scandal
 Was  brought  out,  the  matters  shouid
 have  ben  taken  up  by  the  party  or  ine
 dJady  concerned.  She  should  have
 ‘filed  a  defamation  suit  against  the
 “Indian  publishers  or  she  could  have

 filed  a  defamation  suit  in  America.
 But  nothing  hag  been  done.  I  think,

 “the  public  of  India  have  a  right  to
 know  the  details  of  the  enguiry  that
 Mr.’  Chavan  as  Home  Minister  made

 *§n  ‘1969.  I  request  the  Home  Minister
 to  publish  that  vreport  giving  all  the

 -idétails  and  the  facts.

 There  js  a  mystry.  Some  sugges-
 ‘tions  are  made  in  the  book  that  so'ne
 -Officials  of  the  party  ‘have  taken  the

 by  American  Gov-
 ernment  (Dis.)

 money.  The  official  concerneg  denies
 it.  This  must  be  brought  cut  very
 clearly  andthe  Governinent  of  India
 should  request  the  United  States
 Government  to  publish  all  the  facts
 and  figures  or  they  may  give  to  the
 Government  of  India'the  entire  files
 on-this  matter  so  that  the  matter  can
 be  thrashed  out  and  inquired  into
 properly:

 It  is  a  matter  of  sharne  to  ali  of  us
 whichever  party  we  may  belong.  And
 the  shame  is  here  because  in  pursuance
 of  their  political  ambitions,  people  in
 this-country  are  prepared  to  take  for-
 eign  money,  There  are  organisations
 Masquerading  as  social,  cultural  and
 economic  like  friendship  associations.
 The  Government  should  put  a  proper
 curb  on  them  and  make  a_  proper,  in-
 quiry.  There  I  fee]  that  our  inteili-
 gence  is  weak.  “I  draw  the  attention
 of  the  Home  Minister  that  ordinary
 men  like  me  who  go  out  for  a  morn-
 ing  walk,  see  all  the  embassy  cars
 rushing  about  here  and  there.  What
 are  the  embassy  ears  and  their  occu-
 pants  are  doing?  Is  any  effort  made
 to  find  out  their  movements?  Have
 We  suddenly  become  an  open  society
 with  an  open  invitation  for  espionage
 in  this  country,  open»  invitation  for
 corruption  in  this  country?  What  is
 this?

 Our  security-  arrangements  should
 be  tightened,  specially  in  this  matter,
 which  is  a  matter  affecting  our  nation-
 al  interests,  our  honour.  The  Govern-
 ment  should  come  forward,  and  I  hope
 the  opposition  will  also  co-operate
 with  them,  with  whatever  measures
 are  necessary  to  appoint  a  probe  Com-
 mision  to  go  into  it;  whether  it  is  par-
 liamentary  or  judicial  does  not  mat-
 ter,  but  there  must  be  a  detaiied
 probe  in  the  matter  and  those  found
 guilty  ngust  be  brought  to  book.  I£
 the  law  is  to  be  changed,  let  amend-
 ments  be  made  init,  but  the  punish-
 ment  must  be  deterrent  so  that  the
 highest  in  the  land  may  remember
 that  there  is  no  point  in  trafficking
 with  foreigners  for  power  for  tours
 or  favours.
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 {Shri  Yadavendra  Dutt]
 Before  I  sit  down,  with  all  respect

 to  this  House,  may  I  remind  the  mem-
 bers  of  this  House  the  famous  line  of
 Iliad:  “Trojans  beware  of  the  gift-
 bearing  Greeks”.  The  foreigners  are
 thinking  that  a  gift  brought  by  them
 to  the  Indian  people,  politicians  or
 political  parties  will  make  them
 amensble  to  their  designs.  We  must
 remember  that  a  gift  brought  by  a
 foreigner  has  always  a  string  behind
 it.  The  sense  of  patriotism  in  this
 country  has  probably  gone  to  sleep.
 Whether  they  are  ideological  brothers,
 economic  brothers  or  God  knows  what
 other  brothers  they  are,  let  us  remem-
 ber  that  this  country  is  our  country
 and  our  loyalty  unconditionally  should
 be  to  this  country.

 Therefore,  proper  measures  should
 be  brought  against  those  who  betray
 the  interests  of  this  country,  ideolc-
 gically,  economically  or  whatever  it
 may  be,  so  that  the  security  of  this
 country  remains  and  we  can  raise  our
 head  with  pride  that  this  country  1s
 incorruptible,  our  politicians  ure  in-
 corruptible  and  our  people  cannot  be
 bought,

 With  these  words,  I  support  the
 motion  of  my  hon,  friend,  Shri
 Kanwar  Lal  Gupta  ang  demand  thet
 a  Commission  of  Inquiry  should  be
 appointed  to  go  into  this  question,

 SHRI  M.  N.  GOVINDAN  NAIR
 (Trivandrum):  Mr.  Deputy-Speaker

 I.  never  dreamed  that  what  happen
 ‘in  my  small  State  of  Kerala  20  years
 ago  would  become  a  matter  of  such
 heated  discussion  in  this  House,

 Whatever  by  the  merits  of  this  book,
 the  responsibility  lies  on  Moynihan
 for  raising  this  issue.  His  book  is  an
 admission  that  CLA  wasinterfering  in
 the  internal  affaire  of  this  country,
 Let  us  go  into  the  other  aspects  later.
 Here  is  a  former  Ambassador  who
 pas  admitted  that  the  CIA  was  inter-

 fering  in  the  internal  affairs  of  ovr
 -gountry  by  bribing  the  political  parties

 to  defeat  some  other  party.  “What

 was  happening  in  other  parts  of  the
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 world  has  alresdy  been  reported  by-
 ex-CiA  men,  and:all  these  facts  shoul?
 not  surprise  us.  Now  Moynihan  him—
 self  admits  that  they  have  interfered:
 in  the  internal  affairs  of  this  country.
 So  also,  the  CIA  chiefs  claim  it  is  their
 right  to  interfere  in  other  countries,
 when  their  interests  are  affected.

 Recently,  another  decision  was
 taken  to  have  special  contingents  of
 military  people  to  interfere  in  the
 affairs  of  other  countries,  We  are
 already  surrounded  by  their  bases.
 In  such  a  situation,  the  least  that  can:
 be  done  is  to  break  the  link  betweerm
 the  CIA  and  our  security  arrange-
 ments.  This  is  the  least  we  can  do.
 I  hope  our  Home  Minister  will  take
 steps  to  see  that  the  CIA  is  not  ope~
 rating  in  collaboration  with  our  secu~
 rity  organisations.

 Now,  coming  to  the  question  of  the
 other  side.

 SHRI  KANWARLAL  GUPTA:  You
 are  the  Secretary  of  the  CPI.  So,
 kindly  let  us  know  what  was  happen-
 ing  at  that  time.

 SHRI  M.  nN.  GOVINDAN  NAIR:
 I  think  you  are  right.  20  years  ago
 im  a  small  State  of  this  big  country,
 in  a  three-cornered  fight  the  Com-
 munist  Party  got  the  majority  to  form
 the  Government.  Till  then,  all  these
 national  leaders  were  blaming  the
 Communists  stating  that  ‘you  have
 no  faith  in  democracy,  we  are  the
 champions  of  democracy’  and  all  that.
 And  when  they  found  that  through
 election  the  Communists  could  come
 into  power,  their  entire  attitude
 changed.  Here  I  may.  point  out  that
 T  happened  to  be  the  of  the
 Communist  Party  at  that  time,  It.
 may  be  in  952  elections  when.  the
 Communist  Party  became  a  decisive
 political  factor  in  our  State.  An  anti-
 Communist  organisation  was  formed

 at  the  instance  of  a  certain  section
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 Party  got  the  majority,  the  first  thing
 to  come  out  against  it  was  in  the
 name  of  the  Church.  A  serious  dis-
 cussion  took  place  within  the  Gov-

 ernment.  THe  question  was:  ‘In
 order.  to  defend  democracy  and  secu-
 larism,  should  we  support  the  Com-

 mitnist  Government  or  appear  to  be
 neutra}  00  should  we  side  with  the
 Communists?)  After  a  hot  discus-

 sion,  it  was  decided  that  Commu-
 nists  are  a  danger  and  so  all  should
 combine  to  fight  Communists  and
 that.  was  the  starting  point  of  8  80-
 called  liberation  movement  in  our
 State.  At  that  time,  as  you  know,
 Shrimati  Indira  Gandhi  was  the  Pre-
 sident  of  the  Congress,  Now,  Mr.
 S.  N.  Mishra  is  not  here.

 AN  HON,  MEMBER:  He  is  here.

 SHRI  M.  N,  GOVINDAN  NAIR:
 Then  he  should  tell  us.  This  matter
 wag  taken  up  here  at  the  Centre  and
 then  in  their  Committee  it  was  dis-
 cussed  and  decided  that  since  Com-
 munism  is  an  international  menace

 there  was  nothing  wrong  in  rallying
 with  internationa}  forces  to  fight
 Communists  and  that  how  the  whole

 thing  developed.

 Now,  Sir,  American  money  was  flow-

 ing  into  our  State  like  anything.
 There  are  many  people  who  became

 immensely  rich  overnight.  There
 are  many  who  started  business  and
 for  all  that  .

 SHRI  PURNANARAYAN  SINHA:

 The  Nair  Service  Society  is  there.

 1:14  M.  N,  GOVINDAN  NAIR:
 Yes  the  Nair  Service  Society  was
 also  there.  But  Govindan  Nair  and

 Nair  Service  Society  are  different.

 ‘Whoever  could  be  bought  with

 money  --was  ‘bought.  ‘Whoever  could
 he  persuaded  otherwise  was  persuad-
 ed,  and  I  was  very  much  pained  to
 learn:  that!  the.  Congress  organisation
 received-money  to  fight  us

 The  Congress  organisation,  to.  many,

 Youngsters  here,  is  gn  organisation
 089  LA  :  eo

 ‘cent,  All  the

 by  American  Gov-
 ernment  (Dis.)~

 like  any  other  to  fight  the  elections.
 But  the.  Congress.  had  a  -  history.
 Millions  of  people.  had  suffered.  in

 fighting  against  imperialiam,  to  build
 up  that  organisation,  and  then  to  sell
 it  to  fight  a  small  party  ig  the  most
 shameful  thing  that  can  take  place.
 I  was  reminded.of  our  own  history.
 This  was  exactly  what  had  ‘happett-
 éd  in  the  past  also.  In  order  to  ‘fight
 an  internal  opponent,  we  relied  we

 sought,  the  help  of  foreigners;  and
 our  country  became  a  slave  nation.
 I  thought  that  an  organisation  which
 fought  against  imperialism  and  for
 freedom  would  at  Jeast  remember
 that  for  fighting  an  internal  oppo~
 nent  they  should  not  rely  on  foreign
 assistance.  That  has  been  belied.

 Did  all  this  money  have  any
 influence  on  the  people?”  We.  were
 maligned  like  anything,  we  were
 slandred.  I  have  no  time  to  describe
 all  those  things.  If  I  survive  today,
 if  I  am  alive  today,  it  is  only  by.  a
 miracle,  That  was  the  tension  that
 was  created  in  our  State  at  that  time.

 There  was  money  flowing  from  the
 CIA  and  others.  We  went  to  the
 polls.  In  957  we  won  with  23  lakhs
 of  votes.  In  the  960  election,  we

 won  by  35  lakhs  of  votes.  Our  vot-

 ing  strength  increased  by  50  per
 CIA  or  American

 money  or  Indian  money  could  not

 dissuade  the  people  of  our  State.

 My  friends.  mentioned  about  pur-
 chasing  MLAS.  Yes,  one  gentleman
 who  wag  gent  from  heré--now  he  is
 no  more.  I  do  not  want  to  mention
 hig  name—came  there.  He  contacted
 people,  money  was  collected.  It  was
 decided  to  buy  over:  three  people.
 They  tried  their  best,  The  MDAs
 immediately.  contacted  us.  The  news
 came:  to  us.  We  said:  go  ahead  and

 find:  out  ६0  what  extent‘  they  wilh  gp.
 Actually,  the  monéy.in  notes  Was

 offered  at  that  time.’  Those  MLAs

 said,  “No,  we  cannot  touch  your
 ney,  “We  are  going  out.”  By  that

 time  this  gentleman,  the  emissary
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 from  the  Centre,  hag  come  back  here
 and  reported.  that  everything  was
 ready  for  the  Congress  takeover.
 There  was  one  sensible  man  here  at
 the  Centre,  and  he.  was  Pandit  Govind

 _Ballabh  Pant.  He  said:  “Even  if
 there  is  no  Congress  Government  for
 the  time  being  in  Kerala,  I  will  not
 be  sorry  for  it,  but  if  Rs.  3  lakhs  of:
 money  goes  for  Communist  ‘propa-
 ganda,  this  is  8  humiliation  to  me.”
 Everybody  thought  the  Communist
 Government  was  going  to  be  toppled.
 It  did  not  happen.

 This  campaign  against  the  Com-
 munists  went  on  at  every  election
 In  962  Parliamentary  election  46
 per  cent  of  the  people  irrespective
 of  all  these  campaigns  stood  with
 the  Communist  Party.  And  that
 wags  reflected  in  the  Parliamentary
 Election  result.  But  then  something
 happened  the  impossible  happened
 and  that  was,  with  the  Chinese  inva-
 sion  on  our  borders,  the  Communist
 Party  split,  something  which,  till
 then,  people  believed,  can  never  hap-
 pen,  happened  unfortunately,  If  any
 One  person  is  responsible  for  that,  it
 is  not  Comrade  Jyoti  Bosu.  it  is  not
 Sundarayya—all  of  them  hag  diffe-
 rences,  but  they  had  a  feeling  and
 understanding  that  the  Communist
 Organisation  should  never  splif,  and
 that  it  should  be  monolitic  and  any
 differences  should  be  decided  within
 itself—that  is  Namboodiripad.  He
 was  responsible  for  splitting  the  party
 and  then  what  happened  to  the
 party  itself  in  Kerala.  They  had,
 when  the  party  gplit,  45  Members.
 When  we  unitedly  fought  in  987
 elections,  they  g6t:55  seats.  Then  the
 fraternal  fight  started.  In  {Re  next
 lection,  they  got  28  and  in  4977  ebet-

 tions,  they  got  cua  ,eats.  Their  party
 again  split  into  Naxalities  and  Mar
 xiste  and  one-third  of  the  Members
 went  away  and  that  party  again
 split.  Namboodiripag  gtill  -hanpens
 ‘to  be  the  General  “Secretary“O?  the
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 Marxist  Party  and  he  ig  the’  arch
 splitter,  the  reason  being  ‘that  he

 ‘should  be  in  power

 ‘Now  Shrimati  Indira  Gandhi,  :  who
 has  built  a  party  of  her  own  to  “take

 ‘power,  is  not  worthy  of  even  carry-
 ing  the  shoes  of  Namboodiripad  in  this
 matter.  Now  he  has  come  with  a
 statement  saying  that  we  are  also
 ‘participants  in  receiving  CIA  money.
 It  is  a  black  lie,  a  man  of  his  stature,
 a  man  of  this  experience...

 SHRI  SAMAR  MUKHERJEE:  You
 were  in  company  with  that  party....

 SHRI  M.  N.  GOVINDAN  NAIR  :
 I  have  no  complaint  against  you,  He
 had  the  adaucity  to  say  such  a  black
 lie.

 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  You
 have  to  conclude,

 SHRI  M,N.  GOVINDAN  NAIR:
 Now,  as  long  as  Nemboodiripad  can-
 tinues  to  be  the  General  Secretary  of
 the  Marxist  Party,  their  future  is
 doomed.  That  ig  my  feeling.  Indi-
 ra  Gandhi  is  nothing  in  the  matter  of
 gaining  personal  power.  She  may
 form  a  party  of  her  own.  But  this
 Gentleman,  in  order  to  maintain  his
 position,  will  find  theoretical  expla-
 nation  to  cover  up  just  like  George
 Bernarg  Shah  said:  “even  for  g  mur
 der,  the  Britishers  used  io  do  it.  on
 a  principle”,  in  the  same  way,  Nam-
 boordizipad,  to  break  and  finish
 the  Communist  Movement  in.  the
 country,  will  find  some  excuse  or
 other  in  splitting  and  finishing  «  the
 Communist  Movement  in.  the  ooun-
 try.  .

 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:‘I.am  cal
 ling  the  next  speaker;  -  Mr.  ‘Baldev

 Prakash
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 तरफ़  से  मांग  हुई
 नया  मिला  ।  ब
 कि  रुपया  प्राया  या
 की  बात  जिस  व्यक्ति

 मोमनीन  ने,  उन्होंने  अपनी  प्रैस
 इन्दर  प्रक्रिया  में  एक  बात  कौर

 रुपया  गया  हैं  वह  मेरी  जेब  से
 बह  सरकारी  खजाने  से  गया  है।

 नें  मौजूद  होंगे  1
 सकता  हैं  कि  कितना
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 कसा  हम  टस  बात  को  बदलती  करेंगे  कि  अ्रमरीका
 स्प या  लगा  करे  हमसे  देश  के  लोकतंत्र  का  विनाश

 7
 क्या  सरकार  इस  नीति  से  सहमत

 सौ  लोक  सभा  में  तत्कालीन  गृह  _  मंत्री,
 चौ०  चरण  सिंह,  ने  एक  सवाल  के  जवाब  में  कहा था  कि  किसी  भी  राजनैतिक  दल  को  विदेशी  धन  लेने
 का  कानूनी  शिकार  महीं  है,  कौर  सरकार  की
 तरफ  से  उस  पत्र  रोक  है  |  सरकार  से  पूछता
 चाहता  हूँ  कि  झगर  मोयनिहन  ने  कहा  है  कि

 1अमरीका  के  सरकारी  खजाने  से  दो  दफा  धन
 दिया  गया,  तो  उसने  शब  तक  उस  थारे  में  क्‍या
 मौत  की  है  t  ere  ag  रुपया  शाया  हैं  शार
 अमरीका  की  सरकार  ने  दिया  हैं  तो  हमारी

 सरकार
 ने  भ्रश्ररीका  की  सरकार  को  क्या  प्रोटेस्ट

 कया  है  ?
 डैक,

 प्रतिकार  से,  किस  औचित्य  से,
 किम  से  अमरीका  की  सरकार  मे
 दिनेश  के  लोकतंत्र  को  तबाह  करने  के  लिए

 . मपन छत  का  प्रयोग  किया  ?  मुह  मंत्री  जवाब
 कि  उन्होंने  इस  बारे  में  क्या  जांच  की  है  1
 स्टीफेन  साहब  ते  बहुत  लम्बी  चौंकी  तकरीर की।

 ह्
 उनकी  सोरी  प्रतिभा  भी.  एक  eT

 कहा  ि  नि  कामयाब  नहीं
 हो

 सकी  ।  उन्होंने
 गया

 कि
 फटको  रुपया  दिया  भया,  इसको  दिया

 हों
 उसको  शिमी  गयो -  यह  कोई  झौभित्य

 लि
 है  के  मगर फला  को  दिया  गया,  तो  श्रीमती

 ्

 गांधी.  को  ऋषि  मिला  चाहिए  ।  इन्दिरा

 हो  थीं  ड,  दिया  कि  मौयनिहन  तो  बहा

 में  पूछना  हता
 g  fe

 कौन चाहता  कि  इन्दिरा  गांधी  कौन  सी

 ह  गए  इक  देश,
 हे ्  है,

 प्रसंग.  इस  देश:  की  राजनीति

 '.  ठद्  American  Gov-
 ernment  (Dis.) '

 किसी  व्यक्ति  ने  झूठ  बोला  है.,  सत्य.  निष्ठा,
 सटीकता,  'अखलाक  प्लोर  ईमानदारी  से  जिसका
 द्र  का  भी  सम्बन्ध  नहीं  हैं,  तो  बहू  श्रीमती
 इन्दिरा  गांधी  हूँ  t  चाहे  उसकी  अपनी  पार्टी

 इन्दर'  का  मामला  हो,  चाहे  श्री  संजीब
 रही  के  राष्ट्रपति  के  पद  पर

 चुनाव
 का.  मामलों

 हो,  चाहे  इमरजेन्सी  की  ए  का  मामला
 हो,  बाहे  यह  मामला  हो  कि  संजय  गांधी ने
 राजनीति  से  सम्मान  लिया  है  था  नहीं,  कोई

 कि  क्या  श्रीमती  इन्दिरा  गांधी  से  कभी
 सच्चाई  से  काम  लिया  ।इस  देश  की  राजनीति
 में  श्रीमती  इन्दिरा  गांधी  हमेशा  सच्चई  से  दूर

 |

 जब
 म॑

 जैल  में  था,  तो  मैंने  उनके  प्रवेश
 इमरजेन्सी  के  वक्त  उन्होंने  कहा  कि

 इस  देश  कोई  में  राजनैतिक  व्यक्ति  जेल  में
 है,  कुछ  लोग  पकड़े  गये  थे,  वे  छोड़  दिये
 हैं,  जो  लोग  जेल  में  हैं,  वे  एन्टी-सोशल  एलिमेंट्स
 है,  इकॉनोमिक  अ्ाफेडजें  हैं  स्मगलर  हैं,  गुंडे  हैं।  एक
 दफा  नहीं,  सौ  दफा  उनका  पह  ब्याज  निकला  t
 क्या  लोकनायक  जयप्रकाश  नारायण
 एन्टी-सोशल  थे  -  कया  वह  स्मगलिंग
 के  कारण  जेल  में  थे  ?  जया  श्री  मोरारजी  देसाई
 एन्टी-सोशल  एलिफ़ैंट  थे  ?  क्या  उसे  समय  दो.
 लाव  राजनीतिक  बंदी  एन्टी-सोशल  थे  ?  लिएस0
 एन0  मिश्र  चठे  है  aT  बहू  'एन्टी-सोशल  थे  ?
 हिन्दुस्तान  कौ  राजनीति  में  झगर  कोई  व्यक्ति

 झूठ  बोल  सकता  है,  तो  वह  श्रीमती
 इन्दिरा  गांधी  हैं।  उन्होंने  भ्र पनी  सियासी  जिन्दगी
 में  हमेशा  दूसरों  पर  आरोप  लगाये  |  क्या  उन्होंने
 किसी  को  स्पेयर  किया?  इमेंजेन्सी  के  बाद  उन्होंने
 फ़  कि  जागें  फ्रतान्‍्डीत  मे  चीत  ते  ठीया  लिया  है,

 सनाय  चिन  गन
 2

 रुपया  लिया  है,  वह  प्रक्रिया  के  एजेंट  हैं,  ह. ल
 में  जो  गतिविधियां  लीं,  वे  प्रक्रिया  को  रुपये
 से  चलती  रहीं  |  कौर  बह  खुद  .  अमरीका  से
 रुपया  लेती  रहीं  |  जिस  व्यक्ति  मे  लगातार  वेश
 को  धोखा  दिया,  जिसने  लोकतंत्र  को  नष्ट  करने
 के  लिए  प्रक्रिया  के  धन  का  उपयोग  किया,
 मैं  मांग  करता  हूं  कि  ऐसे  व्यक्ति  पर  स्पेशल  कोर्ट
 में  नहीं,  बल्कि  उसका  पब्लिक  घायल  होता  चाहिए।
 स्टीफेन  साहब  ते  एक  बात  कौर  कही  है  कि  उस
 समय  तो  श्रीमती  इंदिरा  गांधी  प्रेसीडेंट  ही  नहीं
 थीं  जब  मोमनीन  यहां  या  वा  जब  केरल  के  चुनाव

 *  थे
 थे।  लेकिन  मोमनीन  ने  कोई  तारीख  नहीं
 है।  उन्होंने  अपनी  प्रेस  कान्फ्रेंस  में  यह  बात

 स्पष्ट  की  है  भ्र ौर  उन्होंने  यह  कहा  है  कि  उन्होंने
 'शंका  देख  कर  को  दो  बार  गया  दिया  गया

 ग्रह  जांच  करवायी  हैं  n  उसकी  तारीख  कया  थी
 शौर  कब  इंदिरा  गांधी  प्रेसीडेंट  .  थीं,  वह  उस
 रेज़ाई  से  पता  लग  सकता  t  सो  उस  का  माज  का.
 यह  बावा  कि  इसलिए  रुपया  सहीं  लिया  गया  क्योंकि
 इश्रा  गांधी  तो  सरल  डे  अभाव  के  समय
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 . कॉग्रेस  की  प्रेसीडेंट  ही  यहीं  थीं  कोई  माने  नहीं
 रखता  क्योंकि  मीयनिहन  से  फिर  यह  कहां  है  कि
 शी  वाज  एन  प्राफिशियंल.  ऐंड  दैट  टाइम,  वहू
 बैटिंग  कमेटी  की  मेम्बर  ही  सकती  हैं,  उन  के
 पास  कोई  सनौर  रोहदा  हो  सकता  है,  जरूरी  नहीं
 कि  बेह  प्रेसीडेंट  ही  हों।  ।  लेकिन  यह  कहना  कि
 इसलिए  पैसा  लेने  की  बात

 झूठ
 है  क्‍योंकि

 बहे.  उस  समय  ब्रेसीडिंड  नहीं  भरी,  इस  का  कोई
 मतभेद  नहीं  है  ।

 coe  और  जातीं  यहां  पर  कही  गई  ।  लोकतंत्र  की
 कुछ  परम्पराएं  हैं  -  हमारी  पब्लिक  लाइफ  की  भी

 कर
 नैतिकता  हैं।  अगर  एक  ख़बर  छपी  किसी

 ल
 के  मामले  में  था  किसी  सरकारी  मंत्री  के

 में  और  अगर  मंत्री  ने  उसको  कंट्रिडिक्ट
 कर  दिया  तो  फिर  हमारी  चह  एक  परम्परा  है,
 राजनैतिक  नैतिकता  है  कि  हम  उस  मामले  को
 महा  पर  न  उठाएं  ।  लेकिन  मुवक्किल  झूठा  तो
 उस  से  बढ  करके  उस  का  वकील  जो  हैं  वह  गर
 यहां  पर  कारगुजारी  करके  ने  दिखाए  तो  उस
 को  वाहवाही  नहीं  मिल  सकती  ।  तो  स्टीफेन
 साहब  ते  उस  बात  को  भी  यहां  पर  उठाया
 जिस  को  विदेश  मंत्री  जी  ने  कांद्रेडिकट  कर  दिया
 था  कि  कोई  डिनर  नहीं  हुआ,  कोई  वहां  पर
 मिसेज  करोली  से  वह  मिले  नहीं,  बंकर  से  मिले
 नहीं  शौर  मोमनीन  एम्बैसेडर  के  घर  भा  कर
 उन  से  मिलें,  यह  बात  कॉडट्रेडिकट  प्राफिशियली
 हो  गई  भरी  ।  उस  को  भी  इन्ही ने  यहां  पर  उठाकर
 यह  साबित  करते  क्रि  कोशिश  की  कि  यह
 तो  पुराने  सम्बन्धों  को  जागृत  करने  के  लिए
 सेहाँ  पर  गए  थे  ।  कोई  सम्बन्ध  नहीं  है  इसका  |
 में  तो  यह  कहता  हूँ  कि  झगर  किसी  को  भी
 शिया  मिला  है  चाहे  वह  कोई  भी  राजनैतिक
 पार्टी  रही  हो,  चाहे  वह  कोई  सोशल  भ्रार्गेनाइजेशन
 हो  जिस  ने  राजनैतिक  कारणों  से,  राजनैतिक
 लक्ष्यों  को  सामने  रख  कर  रुपया  लिया  हो,  उसकी
 जांच  यहां  पर  होनी  चाहिए  और  बद्ध  का  दूध
 और  पाती  का  पानी  होता  चाहिए  1  विदेश  का
 शनि  देश  की  राजनीति  भें  किसी  तरीके  से  भी
 इस्तेमाल  नहीं  हो  सकता  t  इस  के  बारे  में
 फैसला  होना  चाहिए

 राज  कुछ
 मूलभूत

 तरीन  देश  के  सामने  हैं।
 मं,  इस  सदन  हे  सामने  यह  मांग

 रखता  हू
 fa

 हमें  इस  मामले  को  इधर  उधर  .

 प्रत्यारोप  लगा  कर  के  एक  तरफ  नहीं  करना
 चाहिएः।  इतने  गम्भीर  प्रश्न:  को  साइड

 द्
 नहीं

 करता:  चाहिए
 ्य

 प्रश्न  यह  हैकि  क्‍या  की
 राजनीति  में  घन  इस्तेमाल  होना  चाहिए  ।
 या.  नहीं  होता  चाहिए  t  झगर  हीं  होता  चाहिए
 तो.  कया  इस्तेमाल

 दा
 है?

 नह  ्
 है  तो

 खस  की  से कलाम  की  जाए  1  जिन्होंने
 किया  है  चन  को  हम  किस  प्रकार  से  दण्डित  करें!
 ये  तीन  चीजें  हैं  जिन्हें  हम  सभा.  के.  सामने
 स्पष्ट  रूप  में  काना  जाहिए  और  एक।  तरीके

 महीं,  जैसा  कि  कहा  गया  है.  बड़े  तरीकों

 American  Govrnment
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 विदेश  का  घन  इस्तेमाल  होता  रहा  है।  सी  आई'
 ए  के  अ्रगेस्ट  कहा  गंगा  तो  अमेरिका  ने  इन् चिंतो
 गांधी  को  रुपया  दे  दिया  शौर  शस  के  विरोध
 में  कहना  शुरू  किया  तो  रूस  वालों  ने  शापो
 दे  दिया 1

 में  आपको  सामने  एक  शीर  चीज  रखता
 चाहता  हूं  ।  करेंट  रखवार  में  छपा  है--

 “The  Soviet  Union  placed  orders
 worth  Rs,  60  ‘akhs  to  Sanjay
 Gandhi  with  the  seel  of  appreval
 of  Shrimati  Indira  Gendhi  for  sup-

 plying  the  petro!  saving  junk  mar-
 keted  by  Maruti  but  made  9१
 reputed  Bombay  firm.”

 ऐसा  छोटा  सा  एक  पुर्जा  जो  पेट्रोल  सेव  करने
 का  था,  उस  के  60  लाख  के  झालर  उन्होंने  लिए
 जो  इस्तेमाल  नहीं  हो  सकता  था  1  क्‍यों  ”  केवल
 राजनैतिक  उद्देश्य  से  ि  जब  संजय  गांधी  ने

 'रधियंस  के  विरोध  में  बोलता  शुरू  किया  तो  उन
 को  खुश  करने  @  लिए  60  लाख  रुपये  मारुति
 के  प्रकार  ्य  के  आए  शौर  एक  पुर्जा  वहां  पर
 बिका  !  क्‍या  यहां  विदेशी  धत्‌  का  इस्तेमाल  नहीं
 है  शौर  गलत  तरीके  से  नहीं  हैं  ?  इस  में  क्‍या
 झपने  राजनैतिक  अधिकारों  का

 यौन
 नहीं  है?

 इसी  तरीके  से  विदेश  का  रुपया  देश  की  राजनीति
 में  आवा  रहकर1

 मैं  कंवल  यही  भांग  करता  चाहता  हूं  कि  राज
 जो  तथ्य  हाउस  के  सामने  धाएं  हैं  जिन  पर  राज
 बहस  हुई  है,  राज  जनता  की  आंखें  इन  तथ्यों
 की  पोर  लगी

 ड
 हैं  प्रौढ़  सरकार  से  राज

 13  ॥:  त  तथ्यों  को.  बिल्कुल

 द । ए  अमरीका  का  इस्तेमाल
 हग

 हो,  चाहे  किसी

 हाई  तो  इस्तेमाल  [|  हो,  बह.  रात  हमेशा
 के  लिए  सदन  के  सामने  स्पष्ट  नीति  चाहिए

 न के  सामने  स्पष्ट  तदबीर  भागी  ब्राजील  t  अं,
 4

 ग

 लोकनायक  जयप्रकाश  नारायण  को  अमरीका  का

 एजेन्ट  कहते
 द्

 घौर,
 ड्

 समय  भी  सी  पी

 ई  भी  इन्दिय  गाँधी  शे  साथ  पी

 श्रीमती  पार्वती  कृष्णन  भी  श्रीमती  इंदिरा  गांधी

 के  साथ  थीं  |  कितना  पैसों  किस  किस  को  मिला“

 उसकी  बात  राज  में  नहीं  कर.  रहे  है  तिक
 हि

 संचार  की  बातें  करके  इसको  साइब ट्रैक  करने
 फोलिक  कर  रह  हैं  |  इसलिए  मह  बातें

 स्
 होती  चाहिए.  कि  शबी  कौत  हैं  शौर  उसको  रे

 &  ‘2 ——oE  मेरी  मांग है  hee ke
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 की  राज  भार  (राय  बरेली)  :  उपाध्यक्ष
 जी;  में  एक  व्यवस्था  का  ह...  उठाना  चाहता

 कूँ  |  दोपहर  को  जब  में  भर  गया  तो  झपकें
 कार्यालय  से  पास  टेलीफोन  गया  कि  ब्रांज
 आपका  नाम  वालों की  लिस्ट  में  नहीं है  ।
 मैंने  पूछा  कि  नहीं  है  लो  उन्होंने कहा  कि

 आपने  ताम  नहीं  ।  फिर  हमने  भ्र पना  दफ्तर मे  भेजा
 आहलाया  धौर  मुझे  यह  कापी  मिली  है

 “दिनांक  27  प्रप्रैल,  9791
 माननीय  प्रत्यक्ष  महोदय,  लोक  सभा,

 महोदय,

 मोमनीन  सम्बन्धी  विदेशी  पैसे  का  लेन-देन
 और  सन्‌  i967  के  चुनाव  में  सी  आई  ए  द्वारा
 दिए  गए  धन  को  सम्बन्ध  में  दिनांक  7-35-79
 को  होने  वाली  बहस  में  में  भाग  लेता  चाहता
 हूँ  ।  धन्यवाद

 प्रा पका,
 राज  नारायण  (विभाजन  सेंग  100)”

 यह  27  आप्त  की  चिट॒ठी  है  शौर  राज  7
 मई  है  1  जानता  चाहता  हूं  पालमपेट  को
 'डिक्टेटरशिप  क्‍या  हैं  ।  मैंने  यह  चींटी  झपके
 पास  सीखकर  भेजी  ।  और  प्रभी  हमारे  पास
 लिखकर  पाया  आपके  यहां  से  कि  ह्  ने  प्रा पका
 नाम  नहीं  भेजा  तो  क्‍या  जीप  डिक्टेट  हैं  ?

 इसलिए  पह  सवाल  ऐसा  नहीं  है  जो  यहीं  पर  रह
 जाए  .।

 शी  स्पासनम्श  जिस  (बेगूसराय)  :तो  जीप
 हो  बैठे  .बेयर  पर 1

 ft
 राज  नारायण  बड़ी  बैठकर  जिसका

 नाम  चाहें  बोलें  और  न्‌  बाहें  न  बोलें  ।

 उपाध्यक्ष  महोदय,  बाप  जानते  हैं,  उस  समय
 आप  हमारे  नेता  थे.  राज्य  सभा.  में,  उस  समय

 केवल  एके  पार्टी  का  नामे  नहीं  लिखा  गया,  सोच-
 लिस्ट  जोकि  ero

 लोहिया
 की  भ्र मानत  है।

 तो  इसके  कारें  में  बहस  om  न  हो!  में  प्रश्न
 है  चाहता  हूँ  क्या  गांधी  जी  की  समाधि  पर
 गाय  लेते  बोले  विदेश

 कक
 हे  देश  को  राज नीति  चलाने  बालि  इस  देश  की  स्वर्णलता  की  रक्षा

 पर  सकते?  मैं  कहता  हूं,  नहीं.  यही  मेरा

 हे  की
 ्

 इस प्रश्न  पर  किस  तरीके
 हम  जानें  बह?

 ी!  ह
 है  था  ह भरेष्य- 2

 क्यां  किसी
 * कार
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 att  राज  arena  :  में  डिमोकीटिक  सिस्टम

 भरी  जानता  हूँ।
 . चपाध्यक  महोदय  :  जब  पार्टी  सिस्टम  भाष रेट

 कर  रहा  है  तो  व्हिप  के  पास  अपना  नाम  भेज
 देते.  तो  शायद बे  आ घापका नाम नाम  यहां  भेज  देते  ।
 नहि  के  पास  पत्रिका  बाम  नहीं  था।  यह  मुझे
 बताया  गया  है  कि  भागने  सेजेटेरियट  को  लिखा  थी  ।

 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  Under
 Rule  १95  I  am  on  the  same  sub-

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  You  may
 be  on  anyting.  I  must  reply  to  him
 I  am  first  replying  to  Mr,  Raj
 Narain’;  point  of  order

 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  You  can-
 not  reply  to  it  unless  you  listen  to
 me.

 MR,  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  I  have
 already  started  replying  Mr.  Sathe,
 please  take  your  seat.  I  need  no
 assistance.  I  know  what  I  am  doing.

 aft  राख  wre:  श्रीमद्  में  आपका  wt
 qe  हूं,  असल  बात  बह्  कि  मैने उनसे  भी
 बात  की  टेलीफोन  पर  शौर  उन्होंने  कहा  कि  बाप
 प्रध्यक्ष  को  लिखकर,  भेजिए  शौर  हमने  भ्रष् यक्ष
 को  लिखा।

 उपाध्यक्ष  महोदय  :  यह  हमको  पता  नहीं  है  1

 ft  रोज  लाराथयण  सोफे  हिपी  को  मैंने  प्रस्ताव
 से  टेलीफोन  द्वारा  सूचित  कर  दिया  थान

 उपाध्यक्ष  महोदय,  ख़ौफ़  ब्ह्पि  की  एक  लिस्ट
 यहां  पर  है।  पहले  तो  छिप  की  लिस्ट  को  प्रायर दी
 मिलेगी  झर  प्राय  का  ताम  भी  यहां  है।  आप
 ने

 इक  धिजपण भल
 स्लिप  भेजी  है  घौर  दसरे  लोगों

 ने  भी  भेजी  है।  उस  में  आपका  नाम  नम्बर  1
 पर  है।  इसलिए  जब  विहिप  की.  लिस्ट  खत्म  हो
 जाती  हैं  तो  छापे  को  समय  दे  सकते  हैं।  भ्रम
 का  तंवर  1  पर  ताम  है  शौर  हस्डिविजुभल  इलिप्स

 शा
 बाप  की  ही  नहीं  है,  शौर  सदस्यों  की  सी

 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  Sir,  kind-

 ly  ‘read  Rules  No.  I93  and  95
 Rule  93  says:—

 “Any  member  desirious  of  rais-
 ing  discussion  of  8  jmatter  of  ur~-
 gem  public.  importance  may  ,  give
 notieé  in  writing  ta  the  Secretary-
 General  specifying  cletirly  and.  pre-

 cisely  the  matter  to  |  reisé
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 {Shri  Vasant  Sathe]  about  this.  whole  matter  that
 After  this  you  please  look  at  Rule  the  money  is  not  given  to

 95°  “I  quote:  only  Mrs.  Gandhi  and  the
 a  Congress  party  but  to  others  is,  per-
 ‘.“There  shall  be  no  formal  motion  haps,  being  proved  in  the  sense  in
 before  the  House  for  voting.  The
 member  who  has  given  notice  may
 make  g  short  statement  and.  the
 Minister  shall  reply  shortly,  Any
 member  who  has  previously  inti-
 mated  to  the  Speaker  may  be  per-
 mitted  to  take  part.  in  the  discus-
 sion.”

 ‘The  discretion  is  of  the  Speaker.

 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  I  have
 already  explained  my  position,  Mr.
 Sathe.  There  is  a  party  system
 which  we  follow.  I  am  using  my
 discretion  and,-as  such,  don't  waste
 more  time  of  the  House.

 की  राज  भारायषण:  झप  ने  जो  कहां,  हम
 बही  चाहते  हैं।  ह | ल  प्राय  झपना  डिस्क्रिप्शन  दस्ते-
 माल  करेंगे,  तो  चीफ़  म्ह्पि  की  लिस्ट  भ्र लग  रह
 जाएगी  कौर  कप  हम  को  बुला  लेंगे।

 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  There
 are  certain  ‘practices  which  we  fol-
 low.  Therefore,  those  norms  will
 be  applied  while  using  my  discretion,

 PROF.  P.  G.  MAVALANKAR
 (Gandhinagar):  Mr,  Deputy  Speaker,
 Sir,  I  must  say  that  I  find  this  dis-
 cussion  very  unusual  and  in  more
 than  oMe  sense  somewhat  extraordi-
 nary.  Such  a  discussion  shoulg  not
 have  taken  place  until  it  was  poin-
 tedly  tuned  to  a  specific  subject.  name
 ly,  the  maaise  and  disease  of  fore-
 ign  influence  and  foreign  money  in
 our  domestic  and  democratic  politi-

 if  this  point  is  not  touched  .at
 itg  root  and  if  something  is  net  brought
 out  of  this  discussion  as  to  how  effec-
 tively  we  can  get  rid  of  this  foreign
 money,  I  do  not  see,  what  is  the
 point  of  exchanging  verbal  abuses
 between  different  parties.

 Mr,  Deputy  Speaker,  Sir,  I.do
 not.  wish,  to  touch  the  point  raised
 by  “Mr.  ‘Raj  Narain  as  yeu  -have  just
 said.  many.things  .to  regard  to.  his
 point,  but  3  rust  the  Opposition
 point  that  there  is  something  fishy:

 which  I  find  only  a  certain'se  of  people
 are  being  called  to  speak  from  a  parti~
 cular  party  and  not  all  who  want  te
 Participate.  I  want  more  constituents
 of  the  ruling  party  to  come  out  one
 after  another  to  make  speeches  other-
 wise  vou  wiil  get  a  loaded  discussion
 in.  favour  of  or  against  a.  particular
 point.

 ‘Having  said  that  I  want  to  say
 that  the  amazing  and  startling  qip-
 jJomatic  bomb  thrown  by  Mr.  Moynihar
 is,  perhaps  reflective  of  his  own  cha-
 racter  and  personality.  He  has  been
 a  colourful  and  a  controversial  perso-
 nality.  He  has  never  said  things
 which  are  completely  true  nor,  per-
 haps,  he  hag  said  things  which  are
 completely  false.  Perhaps,  this  is.
 the  practice  of  all  politicians  and  dip-
 lomats  but  the  point  is  that  this  dis-
 cussion  must  make  it  imperative  on
 the  part  of  the  Goverament  to  come
 out  with  all  facts  on  this  matter
 4s.  to  how  foreign  money,—or,  for
 that  matter,  American  money  or  ‘Rua~
 Sian  money,—is  pouring  into  Indian
 Political  System  and  how  it  is  distor-
 ting  and  making  non-sense  of  our
 democratic  politics  and  |  democratic
 policy,  I  hope  that  thk.  Home
 Minister  ig  going  to  reply  to  the  de-
 bate.  I  do  hope  that  the  Home
 Minister  will  give  us  gn  assurance
 and  a  promise.  that  they  will.  come
 out  with  all  facts.  Mr,  Deputy-
 Speaker,  Sir,  as  I.  have  no  time  ta.
 go  into  the  details,  I  would.  only
 give  the  page  number  ahd  give  refe~
 rence  to  the  quotation.  On,  page  42
 of  this  Moynihan’s  bopk:  “A  Dange-
 rous  Place”,  there.  -ig..a:  question;  be-

 ginning  from  “We  had  twice,  #  ”  :

 "We  meaning  Americans,

 “nuit?  only’  twied”  tntérfered
 पड .  Andian..  politics  ;to.  the  seubenty:

 Broviding
 nomex.  4”  cepolition?
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 ete:  etc,  ending  with  the  words—
 “Still,  as  we  were  no  longer

 giving  any  money  to  her
 ‘her'  is  Mrs,  Gandhi—
 “i.  it  was  urfderstandable  that
 she  should  wonder  just  to  whom
 We  were  giving  it.  It  is  not  a
 practice  to  be  encouraged.”
 Now,  Sir,  my  point  is  this.  I  is

 Not  just  that  twice  the  money  was
 Ziven  and  not  just  that  it  was  given
 only  to  the  congress  party  or  Mrs.
 Gandhi,  which  is  te  point  at  jssuc,
 The  Covernment  must  come  for-
 ward—if  they  are  honest—as  to  which
 parties,  “which  individuals.  whith
 organisations  which  associations,
 have  been  given  this  foreign
 money  and  for  what  purposes  and
 whether  Government  are  going  to
 tell  us  once  for  all  that  this  matter
 will  be  a  matter  of  dead  past  and
 that  ia  future  this  ugly  practice  and
 vulgar  practice.  I  shall  be  stopped.

 Now,  Sir,  why  I-do  say  this?  I
 say  this  because  the  subject  really
 ig  not  Moynihan  or  his  book.  That
 is  only  a  provocation  and  a  stimula-
 tion  at  best  and  at  worst.  But  the  sub-
 ject  at  the  root  toady  in  our  Parlia-
 ment  is  a  large  and  a  deeper  issue,
 because  it  hurts  us  it  affects  us,  and
 it  prompts  us  to  take  immediate  steps
 at  introspection,  at  correction,  and
 at  jmprovement  of  our  image,  image
 of  our  people,  image  of  our  country,
 image  of  our  political  parties  and

 politicians.
 :

 And  here  at  this  point  I  want  te
 ask  one  thing,  .I  want  this  because
 the  ‘introspection  is  for  the  purifica-
 tion  of  party  politics,  of  democratic
 politics  and  for  image  of  India
 to  go  up  in.  the  igh at  sense.  I  want  ‘tie  colintries.

 by  American  Gov-
 ernment  (Dis,)

 was  sought  from  the  US  Embassy
 in  Delhi  and*the  US  Embassy  in
 Delhi  saying  ‘no  comment’  Mr,
 Deputy  Speaker  Sir,  what  do  you
 expect  from  an  Embassy  official  or
 Embassy  people  except  to  say  ‘nu
 comment’?  After  all,  they  are  dip-
 lomatic  and  they  will  .say  ‘no  com-
 ment’.  But  what  prevents  Mr,  H.  M.
 Pate:  and  the  Government  from
 going  directly  to  the  State  Depart-
 ment  of  the  Uniteg  States  and  ask
 as  to  what  exactly  has  been  done  in
 the  past,  with  a  view  to  seeing  that
 we  want  to  get  rid  of  these  things
 once  for  all?  I  say  this  because  I
 believe.  Sir,  that  this  CIA  money  par-
 ticularly  has  been  used  not.  only  for
 distortidng  and  interference  in  the
 political,  domestic  and  internal  affairs
 of  a  host  of  countries—not  only  in
 India,  but  in  a  number  of  countries
 in  the  “developing  world  and  the
 developed  world—  but  the  CIA
 money  has  been  used  for  changing.
 Governments,  for  destroying  gev-
 ernments,  for  getting  leaders  assas
 sinated  for  all  kinds  of  political
 upheavals.  And  it  is  not  just  I  who
 thinks  it  myself  and  says  this)  I  am
 on  good  authority  when  I  say  this
 Mr.

 Deputy
 Speaker,  Sir  a  Reuter

 Message  of  May  2  clearly  says  this
 and  I  quote  from  it

 ‘President  Carter's  spokesman
 said  yesterday,  the  White  House
 hag.drawn  up  a  new  charter  for
 American  intelligence  agencies
 Which  would  forbid  major  covert.
 actions  without  approval  by  the
 President.’  a  wre

 Therefore,  President,  Carter  is  now
 keen  to  ensure  that  henceforth  no
 CIA  money  will  be  used  for  interfe-.
 rence  in  internal  affairs  of  democra-

 Some  American  Gov-
 ernment  may  not  like  India;  they
 may

 not
 like  our  politicians  and  so

 on,  €  may  ‘be  poor,  but  we  are

 struggling  for  ofir  democratic  rights
 our  honour  ‘eng  our  gelf-respect:

 ndiahs  as  Indian  nation—and
 what  is  most  important,—as.  Indian
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 ‘democracy,  in  the  developing  world
 are  at  stake  and  therefore  once
 for  all  ‘the  time  has  come  when  we
 Must  tell  not  only  President  Carter
 and  Americans  <b  even  Mr.  Moy-
 hihan  one  mind  clearly  and  plainly.
 Mr,  Deputy-Speaker  Sir,  Mr,  Moy-
 nihan  is  a  seator  and  J]  understand
 he  is  going  to  be  one  of  the  Demo-
 eratic  Party’s  caindidates  for  the
 Presidential  election.  Ang  if  Carter
 has  said  this,  surély,  that  means  that
 Moynihan  toa  will  ‘have  to  be  accoun-
 table.  And  here  I  want  to  make
 this  point,  how  is  it  and  why  is  it
 that  we  cannot  ask  for  information
 from  the  Americans?  I  believe,  the
 Freedom  of  Information  Act  in  the
 United  States  makes  it  obligatory
 for  the  American  Government  to  give
 out  information  to  any  American
 citizen  who  asks  for  it.  Why  not
 Government  of  India  take  advantage
 of  this  Act?  The  only  explanation
 is,  rather  the  only  condition  is  that
 the  Government  of  the  United  States
 will  not  give  information  which  is
 prejudicial  to  the  United  States  secu-
 rity.  That  is  all  But  giving
 money  to  any  one  or  more  political
 parties  ‘im  India  or  to  any  political
 parties  in  other  countries  is  not  a
 question  of  the  United  States  secu-
 fity.  So,  I  believe  it  is  right  and  pro-
 per  that  we  must  ask  the  ‘United
 States  Government  to  give  the  infor-
 mation,

 Lastly,  our  parliamentary  system
 ig  based  on  various  political  parties
 I  do  not  belong  myself  to  any  politi-
 cal  party...  But:  I  accept  that  today
 political  parties  have  to  be  thére  and
 perhaps  this  party  system  in  a  demo-
 eracy  ig  desirable,  I  accept  that  the
 political  parties  are  necessary  in’  par-
 liamentary  democracies  .  and  in  fact
 political  parties  make  parliamentary
 demecracy  _avorkable.  But  १  want
 to  Say  that.  people.  living  in  glass
 housesshould,  beware  of.  throw-

 ng  stones;  xt  others.  Now,..  the
 point’  Is  that  it  ig  true  perhaps.  as
 Mr.  Mouynihan'’s  book  disclosed  that

 “MAY  7  l979  Elections  in  India  by  432  |
 American  Govrnment.  ae

 (Dis.)
 Mrs,  Gandhi  and  the  Congress  party
 have  taken  money  from  the  United
 States.  But  I  want  to  know.  the
 names  of  other  individuals  in  this
 country  who  got  money  from  the
 United  States,  wha  have  received
 foreign  money,  American  or  other
 foreign  money,  for  politica}  purposes
 because  unless  we  know  that  and
 unlesg  that  comes  up  before  us,  we
 will  not  be  able  te  take  proper  steps
 and  have  a  process  of  cleansing  our
 political  system  and  democratic
 polity.

 Sir,  the  political  parties  must  be
 subject  to  having  their  Annual]  Ac-

 counts  audited.  The  receipts  and
 incomes  are  expenditure  of  the  poli-
 tical  parties  must  be  audited  and
 they  must  show  from  which  ,ources
 they  had  received  money.  Lok
 Nayak  Jayaprakash  Narayan  appein-
 ted  two  Committees  on  the  subject
 of  electoral  reform  and  I  had  the  pri-
 village  of  being  g  Member  of  both  the
 Committees  ong  in  974  and  the  other
 in  4977.  Our  reports  are  there  and
 we  have  mentioned  in  our  reports
 the  need  for  overhauling  the  electo-
 ra]  system  and  the  need  for  maim-
 taining  and  publishing  the  annua’  re-
 ports  of  the  political  parties  after
 audit  of  incomes,  receipts  and  expendi-
 ture  of  the  political  parties.  I  fake
 this  opportunity  .  to  demand  that  all
 the  political  parties  and  politicians  of
 all  sorts  must  be  obliged  to  maintain
 accurate  records

 Now  one  final  ‘word  afd  that  ‘is,’
 I-want  to  suggest  that  this  isthe
 time  when  the  Parliament  must  dsk
 for  a  thorough  probe,  whether  it
 is  8  parliamentary’  committee  67
 some  other  investigation  body)  I  do
 not  want  to  go'into  getifls.  “Let  the
 Government  now’  tellus.  Let  .the
 hon.  ‘Speaker  ~  guide  us  and’  let  the
 lésers  of  the  ‘yarfous  groups’  find
 out’  whet  is  the  ‘modus  operandi  for.
 this;-yo  that  we’  cap’  promide  ‘to  olir’
 pecphe  that  we  havé  a:  honest
 and:  uprright  political  party  systetit
 in’  dur  cdthtry  dnd  Yat  we”  ad  rot
 wart  to  Be  cowed  down  59  Ameticag
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 my  by  American.  Gov-

 ernment  (Dis.)
 fret  ते  कहा  कि  झगर  भारत  सरकार  तरीका
 की  सरकार  से  सम्पर्क  करे,  तो  अमरीका  की
 सरकार  गे  सारे

 तय
 उसे

 स्
 इसलिए

 मै  हूं
 बतायेगी  ure

 प्रा रोप  लगता

 foreign  money  for

 or  any  other  foreign  influence  in  07
 interna}  functioning  and  democratic
 polity,

 at  बूंद  भूषण  लियारी  (खली ला बाद)
 उपाध्यक्ष  महिला,  राज  का  TE  बहुत  महत्व-

 मून कक
 है  और  ह  है  कि  यहं  मामला

 श्रीमती  इच् चिरा  गांधी  की  प्रतिष्ठा  से  संबंधित
 नहीं  है।  यह  मामला  इतनों  गम्भीर  है  कि  इससे
 भारत  सरकार,  भारत  की  जनता  और  भारत

 में  'लीक्तष्र  की  प्रतिष्ठा  को  प्राप्त  पहुंचा  है।
 इस  के  आरोप  बराबर  लगाये  जा  रहे  हैं
 और  किसी  साधारण  व्यक्ति  दुबारा  नहीं  बल्कि

 जो  सत्ता  के  सब  से  शिखर  पदों  पर
 हैं,  परन्तु  भाश्यर्य  की  जात  है  कि  राज

 उसके  सम्बन्ध  में  सरकार  ने  कोई  गम्भीरता
 रुख  नहीं  सिया  और  जांच  पड़ताल  नहीं  करायी।

 इन्दिरा  जी  के  जमाने  में  भी,  जब  कोई  ब्रान्दोलन
 चुनाव  के  मौके  पर  भा  नेता  के  बारें

 डगर  बार  यह  सवाल  उठाया  ममा  कि  विदेशी
 घस  देश  की  अन्दरूनी  राजनीति  में  इस्तेमाल  कियां
 जा  रहा  है।  कौर  इतना  ही  नहीं  उन्होंने  प्रभी
 हाल  के  बयानों  में  कहां  है  कि  मुझे  हर  से  हटाने
 में  विदेशी  शक्तियों  का  हाथ  है।

 हर गद्दी  परे  थीं,  तब  भी  सेवायें  के  कोई
 ह...  कार्यक्रम  या  कोई  ह... 4  कार्यवाही  उसकी  जांच
 के  सम्बन्ध  में  नहीं  की  गई।  राज,  जनती  पार्टी
 की  सरकार  है,  जिसने  सार्वजनिक  जीवन  में  ईमान-

 =
 सादगी

 जेल
 पं खिज तां  लाने  की  साथ  ली

 एक  'सैजेदूँल  हारा  एक  किताब  में
 अफेसिफ़िकली  स्पष्ट  रे  पसे  द  दिया  गंवा  है-
 वहू  भी  ऐसे  व्यक्ति  का  जो  वेश  में  सत्ता  के  उच्च
 लिखा  पर  बैठा  थो--तेज  भी  राज  तक  उस

 ड्
 में  कोई  जानकारी  देश  कौ  सदन  को  नहीं

 |  मे

 बट

 *  था  कि  विदेश  मंत्री,  श्री  अटल
 बिहारी  यहाँ  पर  हमें  तमाम

 तथ्यों
 यों  से

 अवगत,  करोगी  भी  इस  सारे  के
 fi  wt  भ्रमरी का  में  प्रवास

 श
 ति  विभिन्न  है.  बात  हुई।  उसके

 हें  प्राकारों  में  कई  प्रकार  की  रिपोर्ट
 आई।  कभी  मोमिन  ले  किसी  |...  को  झम्बीकॉर
 श्र

 कियां  भौरे कर्मी  11.1 अ  विदेश  मंत्री  जी  से  अश्व
 कॉ  कायों।

 शिकार

 पक्ष.  में  जनमत  बचाने  हन  करके--कई
 से  देश  की.  राजनीति  बौर  राजनीति  में  भाग.  लेने
 बाल  बड़े  प्रभावशाली,  नेत्ाप्ों  को.  प्रभावित,  किया
 जा  सकता  et.  :

 wm  tad  हैं  कि  भारतवर्ष  में  चुनाव  कितने

 यह  सभा  कि  चुनाव  बसरे  राजनैतिक  दिलों  भरे
 व्यक्तियों  की

 पर
 के  बाहर  हों  गये  7  1  इसका

 होगा  कि  बही  लोग  सत्ता  में
 रहेंगे,  जिनके  पास  बही  देश  की  मोटी  बिल्ली कब्जे

 :  .
 या  देश  के  बाहर  की  मोटी  बिल्ली  कठोर

 ]

 एक  अ  शबद:  मोटी  मुर्गी।
 क्यों  सबा

 का हद
 भी  बजभवण  शिकारी  :  मु

 झगर,  सती,  पावर  चाहे  वह  देश.  की  था  देश
 के  बाहर  की  हो  हमारे  चुनावों  की  प्रभावित  करेंगी,
 सो  निष्पक्ष  चुनाव  सम्भव  नहीं  होगा  बय  निष्पक्ष
 चुनाव  कं

 नहीं  दें;  तो  संविधान-:  Five
 बेटे  को  महाधिकारी  ६... उ  को  भी:  कोई

 मर  कक  प  11
 पर  जी  तक  क्सी  क्यों  साली:  गई-?:  मोची  जीने

 सि
 अगर: Re  उदेश  की  f

 के  लिए  देश  की:  जनता.  ते  |; अ  नहीं:  कसित  तो
 बजाप . इस  के;  कि  हम:  समिति  को  बाली  के
 लिए  विदेशों  सन  का  1... ह  करें;  उस;
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 [at  बृजभूषण  तिवारी]

 होगो  राजनीति  करना  बन्द  कर  दे।  यह
 गांधी  जी  ने  कहा  था।

 दूसरी  बात  यह  है  कि  जो  मोहनीय  साहब
 नने  अपनी  किताब  मं  लिक्षा  है  वह  कभी  पूरे  तरीके
 मै  साफ  नहीं  हो  पाया  कि  यह  सीआइए  फंड
 का  पैसा  था  ा  ऐम्बैसी  के  डिस्क्रीशनरी  फंड  का
 था  कयोंकि  एम्बेसी  का  डिस्क्रीशनरी  फंड  भी
 होता  है।  यह  लोगों  में  चा  भी  है  और  यह
 सही  भी  है  कि  केवल  कांग्रेस  पार्टी  ही  नहीं,  जन्य
 दलों  एवं  व्यक्तियों  को  भी  विदेशी  घन  मिला

 ti967  के  चुनाव  के  बारे  में  इसी  सदन  में
 चर्चा  हुई  थी  और  उस  में  तमाम  दलों  और  व्य-
 नीतियों  के  नाम  प्राण  थे  जिन्हें  विदेशी  धन  मिला
 था।  अ्रमेरिका  ने  जो  सारा  पैसा  दिया  बड़  ऐंडी
 कम्यूनिज्म  के  लिए  दिया।  साम्यवादी  झान्दोंलस
 था  'साम्यवादी  विचार  के  खिलाफ  उसे  पैसे  का  दस्ते-
 साल  किया  गया ।  तो  जो  विचारधारा  या  जो
 संगठन  साम्यवादी  विचार  के  खिलाफ  लड़ते  थे
 उन  को  वह  पैसा  दिया  जाता  था,  ऐसा  भोयनिहत
 ते  कहा  है  और  उसमें  उस  समय  की  तत्कालीन
 सरकार  का  भी  इस्तेमाल

 ा
 ।  इसी  प्रकार  से

 साम्यवादी  विचारधारा  फँसाने  में  लिए
 तमाम  प्रकार  से,  तमाम  स्रोतों  से  हम  देश  में  पेसे
 का  इस्तेमाल  हुआ  है।  तो  मेरा  केवल  यही  कहना
 &  जब  तक  इन  सारी  शंक्राओं  का  समाधान

 किया  जाता  कौर  जब  तक  हमारे  विदेश
 साफ  साफ  शर  जिसे  तौर  पर  उसके  अपने

 शौर  मोयनिहुत  के  बीच  में  हुई  वार्ता  को  देश
 पौर  सात  के  सामने  नहीं  रखते,  तब  तक  यह  शंका
 बनी  रहेगी  धौर  अगर  यह  शंका  बनी  रही  तो  यह
 बहुत  ही  खतरनाक  बात  है।  इस  से  सरकार  की
 साख  गिरती  है,  देश  की  जनता  की  are  fret

 और  देश
 7  शोक की

 भा
 द

 है,
 हू  सारी  कार्यवाही  केवल  डे

 पं केवल  करीब  मुल्कों  में  ही  संभव  है।
 संप्रग  नहीं  है,  शस  में  यह  संभव  नहीं  है

 धन  का  इस्तेमाल  हो।  किन्तु
 विदेशी  ताकतें  हैं  थे  इसका  इस्तेमाल  करती

 शौर  हमारे  देश  में  कासिस्टवादी,  तानाशाह
 केंग नजरिया  बाले  लोगों  के  द्वारा  लोकतंत्र

 समाप्त  करनें  की  कोशिश  कर  रही  हैं।  इसलिए
 कि  इतने बड़े  गंभीर  संभाल  पर  चाहे  पा-
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 (Dis:)  a
 (कटिहार)  :  भाष्य  महोदय,

 यह  एक
 ं

 ही  गंभीर  जे  महत्वपूर्ण  मामला
 राज  देश  के  सामने  प्रस्तुत:  है।  ब्याज

 अ
 भारत

 बुद्धिजीवी  जनता  बेमानी  सरकार  तरफ
 उत्सुकता  के  साथ  देख  रही  है।  जब  से  यह  सवाल
 पैदा  हुमा,  इस  किताब  का  अवकाश  हुमा,  एक
 खतरनाक  स्थान  पर  खतरनाक.  सत्यों  को  उजागर
 किया  गया,  तब  से  कब  तक  सरकार  में  इस  सम्बन्ध
 में  पता  लगाने  का  कौन  सा  पटसन  किया  ?  बरसें-
 रिका  के  भूतपूर्व  राजदूत  कौर  इंदिरा  शासन  से
 मधुर  सम्बन्ध  रखने  जाल  डेनियल  पैट्रिक  मोय-
 निपुन  इस  बुढ़िया  में  एक  बहुत  ही  पढ़े  लिखे
 झावमी  माने  जाते  हैं।  उन्होंने  नो  किताबें  लिखी
 हैं, बावंड  यूनिवर्सिटी  में  वह  प्रोफेसर  साफ  मबर्नेमेंट
 है  शौर  जाडे  हू  यहूदी  हों  भा  किसी  दूसरी  जाति

 हों,  इन  सवालों  का  उस  से  कोई  सम्बन्ध  नहीं
 है  rn  प्रश्न  मह  है  कि  श्रीमती  इंदिरा  गांधी  से  कांग्रेस
 प्राफशियल्ल  की  हैसियत  से  पैसा  लिया  या  नहों
 कौर  उस  पैसे  का  भारतीय  सामाजिक  एवं  राज-
 नीति  जीवन  पर  कोई  प्रभाव  पड़ा  या  नहीं  ?
 में  निवेदन  करना  चाहता

 हूँ  हि
 वो  दो  बार  उन्होंने

 यह  जिक्र  किया  कि  पैसा  गया-  और  एक  बार
 पैसे  की  बैसाखी  इरादा  जी.  के  हाथों  में  थमा
 दी  गई  ।  में  कहना  चाहता  हैं  कि  भारतीय
 राजनीति;  पर  अमरीका  के  प्रभाव  की  चर्चा  करते
 हुए  उन्होंने  लिखा,  इतना  दी  नहीं  कि  पैसा  दिया,
 उन्होंने  कहा  कि  पी  एल  480  के  तहत  जो  देश  को
 बहुत  बड़े  पैमाने  पर  अनाज  विया  गया  उसके  सते
 देश  के  सार्वजनिक  जीवन  में  प्रवेश  करने  का  द्वार
 शा  गया  था  ।  ,ज़ो  देश  गरीब

 होता
 है  उसको

 पूंजीवादी  देश  पैसा  देकर  वहां  सर्व  अधिक
 जीवन  को  कलुषित  करते  हैं  ।

 झब् यक  महोदय,  आपने  चिदाम्बरम  वेरियर
 स्मारक  में  भाषण  देते  हुए  कहा  at  कि  ज्युनाव
 प्रणाली  को  बदलने  की  झावर

 प
 i”  ate

 इस  बजट  सत्त  का  उद्घाटन  करते  हुए  राष्ट्रपति
 जी  ने  कहा  था  कि

 दूं
 परिवर्तित

 करने  की  RTT HAT  है  are  पैसे  से  चुलाव

 जीवत  मै  ऋष् टाचार  सोप  नहीं
 केवल  आरोप  प्रत्यारोप  लगाने  से  इस  सूचियां  का
 समाधान  नहीं  हो  सकता  है।  में  कहना  चाहता  हूँ.  कि
 इस  तथ्य  का  तो  पता  जरूर  लगाया  चाहिए

 सला  पक्ष  की  यह  जिम्मेदारी  नहीं

 था
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 राजनीतिक  व्यू  हो  जाया  करती  है,  हम  अपने
 सिद्धांतों. से,  अपने  विचारों  से  कौर.  अपने  आदतों
 से  गिर  जाते  हैं  ।

 इसलिये  में  निवेदन  करना  चाहता  हूं  कि  हमारे

 डक
 प्रश्न  यह  है  कि.  भारतीय  राजनीति

 में  पैसा  काम  में  आया  था  नहीं  ?  यह
 सभी  लोग  जानते  हैं  कौर  सरकार  भी  जानती
 है  लेकिन  सरकार  के  पास  पता  जगाने  का  स्रोत
 है  ।  रफी टी फन  साहेब  ने  इस  गम्भीर  आरोप  के
 प्रति  भ्र पति  राय  व्यक्त  करते  हुए  कहा  कि  तमाम
 मामले  गलत  हैं  1  मैं  पूछना  चाहता  हूं  कि  श्रीमती
 इन्दिरा  गांधी  i.  वर्ष  तक  इस  देश  की  प्रधान
 मंत्री  रही  कौर  राज  भी  कांग्रेस  (भाई)  के  भ्रध्यक्ष
 पद  को  सुशोभित  कर  रही  हैं,  क्‍या  उन्होंने  कोई
 पत्र  जिमी  कार्टर  को  लिखा  था  सीनेट  के  सभापति
 को  कोई  पत्र  लिखा  कि  तत्कालीन  अमरीकी
 राजदूत  श्री  मोमनीन  ने  गलत  आरोप  लगा  कर
 हमारे  व्यक्तित्व,  भारतीय  जनता  की  मर्यादा  शौर
 प्रतिष्ठा  को  कलुषित  किया  है  ?  क्‍या  उनकी  ओर
 @  इस  प्रकार  का  कोई  पत्र  लिखों  गया  कि  इस
 गैर  जिम्मेदार  मोमनीन  ने  गलत  आरोप  लगाकर
 हमारे  देश  क़े  गौरव  पर  कीचड़  उछाला  है  1
 इस  सम्बन्ध  में  स्टीफन  साहब  ते  कुछ  भी  नहीं
 बतलाया,  केवल  इतना  ही  कहां  कि  यह  तमाम
 बातें  गलत

 रु
 शौर  मोय नि हम  साहब  यहूदी  हैं

 झोर  उनके  सत्य  से  भरे
 हुए

 1  मैं
 आपसे  यह  कहना  चाहता  हूं  कि  विदेशी  पैसा

 लिनर है  इसलिए  कि  वह  अपने  साब
 शोर  सामाजिक  दवाब  लाता  है,  राजनीतिक  झोर
 सामाजिक  दवाब  लाकर  देश  के  स्वतंत्र  को  धक्का
 पहुंचाता  है  rt

 a

 इसलिए  प्रत्यक्ष  महोदय,
 कग

 कंवल
 पैसे  का  नहीं  है,  यह  एक  गम्भीर  का  विषय
 है  v  भारतवर्ष  दुनिया  का  सब  से  बढ़ा  सोकतांतिक
 देश  है  जिसमें  गांधी  जैसे  महान  व्यक्ति  पैदा
 हुए,  जवाहरलाल  जैसे  जेता  पैदा  हुए  जौर  जहां
 राज  लोक  लायक  जय  प्रकाश  नारायण  अपने
 जीवत  की  आखिरी  बेला  में  सम्पूर्ण  क्रांति  की योजना
 को  कार्यान्वित.  कराते  के  लिए  बैचेन  हैं--ऐसे
 देश  की  बह

 के  सम्बन्ध  :  में

 कुगगाणी
 सामने  नहीं  है
 a

 ४०४8  ही
 st

 ai  चुनाव  8, +  चुनाव  ,
 बनी
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 की  प्राणियों  में  बहने  लगता  है  ।  इसलिए  चुका
 जो  स्वतंत्र  लोकतंत्र  का  प्रतिष्ठान  था,  बह  अ्रतैतिकता
 कौर  भ्रष्टाचार  का  संगठित  केश  बन  ६, । ह  हैँ 1

 ४०  न
 भी

 ~
 पैसा

 ढ़
 काला  झन  हो

 बह  तरह  चुनाव  में  इस्तेमाल  होता
 रहेगा  ।  इसलिए  आवश्यकता  इस  बात  की  है  कि
 चुनाव  को  पद्धति  को  बदलो  झोर  यह  कोम  किसी
 एक  राजनीतिक  दल  का  नहीं  है,  यह

 ४2 राष्ट्र  के  सामने  एक  चुनौती  बन  कर  नाड़ा  है
 हमारे  देश  में  जो  संसदीय  लोकतंत्र  हैजा  राजनीतिक  -

 मुगरा
 है,  इस  को  स्वीकार  करते  की  आवश्यकता

 |  है  हि  पं  हट  Ld  4 7

 प्रध्यक्ष  महोदय,  भाष  जै,  ही  कहा.  था,
 चिदम्बरम  चेट्टियार  स्मारक  में  भाषण  ड्

 हुर
 संकेत  दिया  था  कि  चुनाव  की  प्याली  में

 परिवहन  करने की  झावश्यकत्ा  है  लेकिन  कौन
 सुनता  हैं  इस  नक् कारखाने  में  तभी  की  झा वाज  t
 झाप  का  व्यक्तित्व  बढ़ा  भव्य  4  जब में  यह
 देखता  हूं  कि  जहां  राष्ट्रपति  की  सलाह  नहीं
 मानो  जाती  है  धौर  जहां  प्रत्यक्ष  की  सलाह  नहीं
 मानती  जाती  है,  जहां में  नहीं  जानता  कि  इस  वेश
 का  भांवष्य  क्या  होगा  1

 इन शब्दों  के  साय  में  मह  कह  कर  समाप्त
 करता  हूं  कि  यहां  पर  प्ारोपू  फ्र या रोप  लगाने.  से
 समस्या  का  निदान  नहीं  हो  सकता।  इसके  लिए
 तो  बाप  को  चुनाव  की  पद्धति  में  परिवर्तन  करने
 के  बुनियादी  सवाल  को  हल  करना  होगा

 a.

 को  ना  faq  (दोसा)  :  भस्रध्यक्ष  महोदय,
 मुझे  यह  समाचार  सुन  कर  अफसोस  इसलिए
 नहीं  सभा  क्‍योंकि  में  जानता हूं  कि  महू  देश
 विभिन्नताधों से से  भरा  पडा  है|  जहां  इस  देश  की
 धरती  मे  अपनी  कोई  से  राम,  कृष्ण,  विवेकानंद
 कौर  माधी  को  पैदा  किया,  सुभाषच॒न्द्र  बोस,
 सास  बहादुर  शास्त्री  पौर  जय  प्रकाश  जी  को
 पैदा  किया,  इसी  देश  में  रावण,  कंस,  जय  बन्द
 शौर  श्रीमती  इन्दिरा  गधी  ने  भी  जम्म  सिया।

 आंत  चाहें।  कुछ  धक्  रख  कर  te
 द  »  (mmm).  YY  मेरा  शाम  सो,  मुझे
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 kind  of  debate  you  are  allowing?  He
 himself  is  denying.  I  am  ashamed
 of  it,

 MR;  SPEAKER:  I  am  not  allew-

 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  You  are
 allowing  te  go  on,..  (Interruptions)

 woe  fe  Lip
 MR,  SPEAKER:  I  have  not  ullow-

 ed  him,

 _  SHRI'VASANT  SATHE;  I  am  say-
 ing  it’  again  and  again,.  This  should

 (Interruptions)  |

 MR,  SPEAKER,  Please;  jet  him
 continue,

 uo  *

 not  be  allowed.  Please  expunge  it...

 at  aq  सिह:  चोर  की  दही  में  सिनका ।
 मुझे  लग  रहा  है  कि  मि  साढे  ने  संजय  गांधी
 से  ट्रेनिंग  लेक  शुरू  कर  दिया  हैं।  में  महीं  कह
 रहा  हूं.  मोशीन  कह  रहे  हैं।  बहे  ऐक  ईमानदार
 पणित  हैं  कौर  ईशामदारो  को  बात  कर  रहे  (4

 ..बन्दा  देवी  से  लकर  केरल  तक  भारत  का  कम  कण
 a  जीत  रहा  है  कि  श्षीमती  इंदिरा  गांधी  ने  कुकृत्य

 किया

 स्प

 4  हम  देखी  के  आवले.  जे;  करे
 =

 ने  दि...  |... |  किया  लेकिन  जब  तथ्य
 सामने  पाएं

 हेतु
 अतर्पी  साध  गईं।  उस  समय  नहीं

 कहा  कि.  मैरे  ऐसा,  नहीं,  किया.  rg,  आते

 Elections  in  India  by
 American  Goornment

 में  भी  कह  रही  हैं  कि  मैंने  नहीं  लिया  है,  एस
 प्राइम  मिनिस्टर  नहीं  लिया

 a
 मैंने।  आजकल

 उन  यर  शैलियों  फैंकी  जां  हैं।  श्रीमती
 दह गांधी  की  थैलियां  बोल  रही  हैं  कि  जे

 घन  उन्होंने  लिया  है।

 SHRI.  Cc  'M,  STEPHEN:  Who  has
 said  she  has  taken  money?  Mr,

 Moynihan  as  rétracted  it,

 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  Sir,  I'am
 rising  on-a  point  of  order  undcr  rule
 353,

 MR  SPEAKER:  I  thought  I  will
 give  you  an  opportunity  to  reply.  Now
 let  me  hear  the  point  of  order.

 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  It  is  under
 rule  353.

 MR,  SPEAKER:  It  says  “no  allega-
 tion  of  a  defamatory  or  incriminatory
 nature.  shall.  be  made  by.  a  member”.
 But  here  the  entire  debate  is  on  this.

 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  Wha  is
 the  subject  of  the  motion?  It  says:

 “to  raise  a  discussion  regarding
 alieged  payment  of  foreign  money
 for  elections jn  India  by  the  Amertp,
 can  Government  as  disclosed  by
 Mr,  Moynihan  in  his  book  ‘A  Dange-
 rous  Place’.”

 Sir,  after  this  disclosure  in  his  book,
 if  th,  person:  himself  comes  out  ‘publi-
 cly  to  say  that  he  did  not  say  thet  the
 money  was  given  personally  ‘to.  ‘Mrs,
 Gandhi...  (interruptions)  when  the
 person  concerned  himself  has  satd  that
 he  did.  not  say  that  the  money”  was
 given..te.  Congress,  can  an'allegdtian
 be  made?  Will  it  not.  be  defartiatory?

 MR.  SPEAKER:  I  do  not  want  to
 get  into  facts.  Now  you  bene

 ed
 raised -

 the  point,  Mr.  Moynitian’s  stateme  *
 ia,

 .

 as hen  ey  in  te
 press,

 it  wisp
 =

 not  over
 म्  हथ

 |

 |:
 हा

 handed  Jover™“to  out  knowledge”  ‘That,
 is  the.statement  he  has  made,  ‘That is to

 say,
 it  is  within  his  ‘fchowled
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 SHRI  C,  M.  STEPHEN:  The  news-
 ‘paper  statement  was  that  she  must

 heave  known  about  it;  others  also  must
 have  known  about  it.

 MR,  SPEAKER:  These  things  are
 feing  said  in  Parliament.

 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  He  is  again
 and  again  saying  that  money  was
 given,
 -MR.  SPEAKER:  I  am  not  saying

 they  are  right  or  you  are  right.
 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  Othewise,

 they  must  prove  it...  (Interrupticns)
 Against  Mrs,  Gandhi  anything  can  be
 said,  But  if  it  is  said  about  somebody
 else,  you  raise  objection...  (Interrup-
 tions)

 wt  ara  fag:  में  कोट  करता  हूं  मि०
 मोनि हान  को  ।  ग्राम  इनको  ड्रा  में  आपत्ति  है
 तो  ये  कोर्ट  में  जाए।  उन्होंने  कहा  है:

 “Both  times  the  money  was  given
 to  the  Congress  Party,  which  had
 asked  for  it,  Once  it  was  given  to
 Mrs.  Gandhi  herself.”

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Later  on,  he  has
 corrected  it.

 tt  सिह  :  अमी  इसी  एस०  को०  पाटिल
 साहब  जी  दस  समय  कांग्रेत  ,  पार्टी  के  कोष: यक्

 ै
 में  कांग्रेस  पार्टी  का  कोषाध्यक्ष  था,  दो  आर

 कहते  हैं  कि  कांग्रेस  बाटी.  को  बेस
 दिया,  एक  बार  श्रीमती

 घोर  परी

 गांधी  को  स्वमं
 को  दिया  गया  95a में  कौर  बार  967

 7
 चाहिए

 fl)  लेकिन  a
 ry  =  ri  =  20 का  .बयान  चह

 लियां
 काँग्रेस

 इससे  के  दाल  में  कुछ न
 फ् काला  हैं  qd  क्योंकि  श्रीमती  इन्दीया  शी  मे

 बोलने,  में
 ह  देवीदास

 ेशियार हैं हैं  1यदि,  मुश्ते  जज  बना
 “मियां  जाये, शाप  तो  अध्यक्ष  जो,  अच्छे

 कुदु  है
 लेकिन  मगर  |...  oH  बता.  दिया

 वी.  प्रथम  पुरस्कार  में  श्रीमती  गाँधी  को  ही  g

 ञ्
 रेकार्ड  कायम  कर  रखा  है  झूठ

 ह.  American  Gov-
 ernment  (Dis:)

 wert  of,  2059  में  जवाहर  लाल  नेहरू
 ज्ञ  प्रधान.  मंत्री  थे,  मानवीय  गोविन्द.  बल्लभ:
 परते  ग्रह  मंत्री  थे  कौर  उस  समय  अमरीका  में
 झ्राइजनहावर  राष्ट्रपति  थे  और  विदेश  मंत्री
 श्री.  प्लेस..  थे  जो.  कि.  कम्युनिस्ट  .प्रिटी के
 क्टर  विरोधी  थे,  और  उन्होंने.  कम्युनिस्ट  पार्टी
 को  दुनिया  में  प्रभाव  रोकने  के  लिए  alto aria Qo Qo
 के  माध्यम  से  भारत  में  हस्तक्षेप  किया.  जब
 नेहरू  जी  को  पता  हगा,  भौर  कहा  गया  कि
 केरल  में  राष्ट्रपति  शासन  जाग  करें,  सरकार  क्रो
 भंग  करें,  सो  माननीय  पन्त  जो,  माननीय  नेहरू  ज़ी
 शोर  मोरारजी  भाई,  इन  तीनों  ने  इस  बात  का
 विरोध  किया  कि  नहीं  हम  सरकार  को  भंग  बढ़ीं
 करेंगे  ।  लेकिन  श्रीमती  इन्दिरा  ने  दवाव,  डाला  कि
 उस  सरकार  का  प्रेम  करना  पड़ेगा,  कौर  जब
 नेहरू  जी  को.

 हा
 लगा  कि  मेरी  बेटी  ने  ग्रह

 कुहनी  किया  हैं  तो  मज़बूर  उनकी  बात,  मायूसी
 पड़ी  और  केरल  को  सरकार  को  भंग  करता  पढ़ा  I
 az  aa  निर्माण  की  बात  गुजरात  और  बिहार  में
 तो  बाद  में  पायी,  केरल  में  इन्दिरा  गांधी  द्वारा

 'बैले  चलायी  गयी  1  उस  समय  भारत में  फौरेन
 एक्सचेंज  वहीं  था  तो  tito  एल०  480  का  सारा
 रूपया  नहीं  रोक  दिया  क्योंकि  उस  रुपये  को
 प्रक्रिया  सरकार  ले  कर  क्या  करती।  इस  पर
 967  में  सी०  बी०  झाई०  की  कमेटी  जांच  के
 लिए  बनायी  गयी,  राज  तक  पता  नहीं  उसने  जया
 रिपोर्ट  दी,  रिपोर्ट  भी  दी  के  नहीं,  कुछ  पता  नहीं
 शौर  उसके  बाद  इन्दिरा  गांधी  नान-ऐेलाइनमेंट
 में  विश्वास  करती  हैं  और  उसक  हस  तरह  से
 लागू  किया  कि  मन  केवल  उन्होंने  aro  ake  fo
 से  ही  पैसा  लिया  बल्कि  जो  जी०  बी०  से  भी
 वैसा,  लिया  |  पिछली  बार  उनके  मंब्रिमंड्ल  में
 जो  मंत्री  रहे  हैं  और  सी०  पी०  शाई ०  के  सदस्य
 भी  रह  चुके  थे  उन्होंने  कहा  है  कि  किन  जी०  बीर
 से  उस  समय  कांग्रेस  पार्टी  ने  दो  करोड़  to
 लिया  था  !  तो  उन्होंने  नाव-ऐजाइनमेंट  मूवमेंट
 इस  तरह  से  चलाया  कि  दोनों  से  उन्होंने  पैसा
 लिया  ।  जब  इमरजेंसी  लगायी  सी०  झाई०  To
 से  सम्बन्ध  दढ  गये  और  Fo  जी०  बी०  से  जुड़
 गये,  तो  सी०  arto  ए०  ने  संजय  गांधी  को  पकड़
 लिया  और  किस  तरह  से  नसबन्दी  का  काम  चला
 यह  सब  को  मालूम  है।  एक  रात  में  संजय  गांधी
 इस  देश  का  राजकुमार  बनने  का

 जिनक
 _ देखेंगे

 लगा  ।  मह  शब  बातें  सिद्ध  करती  (अ  के?  जीबी बी
 शौर  सी०  ई०  ए०  का  पैसा  यहां.  कार्य  कर  रहा
 था  और  उसके  लिए  उस  समय  की  सरकार  खूंटी
 तरह  से  जिम्मेदार  है  1

 मानवीय  स्टीफन  ने  कहा  है  कि

 “CLA  specialises  in  lies,  in  charac-
 ter  assassination  and  murder”,  This.

 shows,  Mr,  Stephen,  that  Mrs,
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 Gandhi  is  really  &  CIA  agent,  be-
 cause  she  also  ‘believes  in  these
 three

 मैं  सरकार  दें,  मांग  करता
 ह

 कि  इस  बात  को
 जांच  होनी  चाहिए  कि  बैंकों  में  किन  किन
 भारतीयों  का,  चाहे  बे राजनीतिज्ञ  .हों,  विजनेसमैत
 हों  या  दुसरे  लोग  हों,  कितना  कितना  पैसा  जमा

 है ै
 पेसा  कहां  से  पाया  है,  इसकी  भो  जांच

 चाहिए  ।  श्री  भंवरलाल  गुप्त  ने  इस  बारें
 में  जाँच  करने  के  लिए  संसदीय  समिति  बनाने  का
 जो  सुझाव  दिया  है,  में  उसका  समर्थन  करता हूं  |
 इस  समय  जो  भी  व्यक्ति  राजनीति  में  है,  जिसको

 जीबीसी  पैसा  मिला  है,
 'उसको  राजनैतिक  जीवन  में  रहने  का  कोई  अ्रधिकार

 है  कि  इसके  लिए  कानून

 अध्यक्ष  भोज्य  :  भाष  रेस्ट  करें  ।

 शो  cameras:  में  पालियामेंट  में  बहुत
 दिन,  से  रह  चुका  हूं  ।  में  प्रपने  सम्मान  को  जानता
 हैँ  i.  जो  व्यवहार  हो  रहा  है,  जैसे  आपका  दफ्तर
 सत्य  बोलता  है,  उस  तरह  बोलना  हम  अपना
 अपमान  समझते  हैँ  |  इस  लिए  मैं  जा  रहा  हूं  t
 (व्यवधान)  |

 शी  ना बू सिह:  में  मांग  करता  हूँ  कि

 ‘MR,  SPEAKER:  I  am  not  allowing
 anything  more.

 ही  उतरते  :  (देवरिया),  :  अध्यक्ष  महोदय,
 केबल  इसके  कि  में  इस  में  कुछ  अपनी राय राय
 जाहिर  करूं,  मुन्ने  डस  बात  पर  झाश्चय  होता  है
 कि  श्री.  स्टीफन  धौर  श्री  साठे  ने  इतनी  वकालत
 की,  लेकिन  वे  पह  सिद्ध  नहीं  कर  पाये  कि
 मोहतरिम  ने  अमरीका  से  पैसा.  लिया  या  नहीं  t

 है.
 राजदूत,  मोमनीन,  जिस  दिन  विदाई

 रहे  थे,  तब  बहू  एक  बयान  देना  चाहते  थे  ।
 लेकिन  उनको  डिप्लोमैटिक  एडवाइस  मिली  कि

 महू  बयान  ने  दें  4  उन्होंने  अमरीका  में  प्रैस
 कॉफ़्रेंस  में  जो  बयान  दिया,  मैं  उसको  पद  कर
 सुनाता  चाहता  हूं  ।  उन्होंने  कहा .:

 MAY  4,  709  Elections  in  India  by  444
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 “Mrs,  Gandhi,  the  then  ‘Prime
 Minister  changed  her  course,  the
 day  was  not  far  off  when  she  would
 destroy  the  Opposition  and  in  doing
 80,  she  woulg  destroy  Indian  demo-
 cracy”

 ag  सर्टिफिकेट  दे  कर  बहू  चले  गये  ।

 “He  asked  the  New  Delhi  Embassy
 tu  review  the  US  role  in  New  Delhi
 for  the  last  quarter  century,  In  the
 end  I  was  satisfied  we  had  been
 upto  very  little,  we  had  twice,  but
 only  twice  interfered  in  the  Indian
 politics  to  the  extent  of  providing
 money  to  a_  political  party  in  a
 State  election,  once  in  Kerala  and
 once  in  West  Bengal  election  where
 Calcutta  is  located.”

 उन्होंने  कहा  कि  दो  बार  देने  के  बाद  हम  ने
 किसी  को  रुपया  नहीं  दिया  ।  शस  पर  मोहतरिम
 को  बढ़ा  झाश्चयय  हुआ  होगा,  इस  बारे  में  मोमनीन
 ने  कहा  :

 He  adds:  “Still  as  we  were  no
 longer  giving  any  money  to  her,  it
 was  undesirable  that  she  should
 wonder  to  whom  we  were  giving  it.
 It  is  not  8  practice  to  be  encourag-
 ed.”

 में  मंत्री  से  कहना  चाहता  हूं  कि
 मोहतरिम  के  चय  सी  ०बी  ome  ०  की  इनक्वायरी
 हई  थी  और  उसकी  पूरी  रिपोर्ट  बनी  .थी।  में
 मांग  करता  हूँ  कि  उसको  छपा  कर  सात  की
 मेज  पर  रखा  जाये  ।  अगर  इस  बारें  में  कोई
 बीनाई  है,  तो  मंत्री  मदीना  वह  बतायें  i

 मोनिन  ने
 ्

 है
 किसी?  आई०  qe  ने  जो

 पैसा  दिया,  4  का  .  मामला.  है,  .  स्टेंट
 डिपार्ट मेंट  जाने  ।  मैं  चाहता  हूँ  कि  सरकार  या
 मंत्री  महोदय  अभ्र मरी कां  की  सरकार  को  अब्रे  लिखे
 ौर  पूछें  कि  किस'  को  कितना,  रुपया  दिया  गया
 है  ।  क्या  उम्र सेन,  राजनारायण,  तानाजी  देशमुख
 या  मंत्री  महोदय;  एच  एम.  पटेल,  को  दिया  गया
 है  ?  इस  बारे  में  जो  जानकारी  सिही  बहू  संदत
 की  मेज  पर  रखी  जाये  ।

 यह  नहीं  कहा  जॉ  सकता  हैं  कि  सेक्टर  देने
 से  विदेशी  यहाँ  नहीं  भागेगा  |  जेब  हम  Bhs

 **Not  recorded.
 कमजोर  होंगे,  तभी  बाहर.  पया  प्रदेशों
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 मैंने  बचपन  में  पढ़ा  है  कि  गर्मी  में  गर्म  हवा
 ऊपर  उठती  है  भौर  उस  जगह  को  भरने  के  लिए
 के  लिए  ata  की  हवा.  झा  जाती  है  mi

 जय  हिन्दुस्तान  की  जनता,  हिन्दुस्तान  का  .  जनतंत्र,
 60  करोड़  का  जनतन्त्र  सुरक्षा  जायेगा,  मरने  लग
 जायेगा,  मृतप्राय  हो  जायेगा  तो  ये  विदेशी  ताकतें
 जो  वें ठी  हुई  हैं,  ये  करायेगी  ।  यह  पूंजीवादी

 व्यवस्था  है,  उस  का  काम  क्‍या  है  ?  श्राप  को
 क्यों  चिन्ता  होती  &  कि  वह  रुपये  से  आप  को
 ठगता  है,  मारता  है,  आप  वी  व्यवस्था  को  बदलना

 चाहता  है  ?  लेनिन  ते  एक  जगह  लिखा  है,  यह
 का  ड  समर  मुखर्जी  साहब  से  में  कहना  चाहता  i

 Lenin  has  written  at  one  place:  Even
 Stctes  are  Sought  of,  what  of  indivi-

 ‘duals?

 at,  राज्य  खरीदे  जातें  हैं,  रिया ससे  खरीदी
 जाती  हैं,  मोहतरमा  इन्दिरा  गांधी  अगर  खरीदी
 गई:  तो  क्या  बात  है  ?  यलो  एक  छोटी  सी
 बात  है  ।

 That  is  what  Lenin  has  said.

 कब  इमान  लुढ़क  जाये  कोई  ठोक  नहीं,
 और  कब  इंसान  बदल  जाये  कोई  ठीक  नहीं

 जब  गेंदा  सिह  कांग्रेस  में  चले  गए  थे  तो
 उन  के  लिए  मैंने  प्रसेश्बली  में  गह  पढ़ा  था  1
 कौर  में  साठे  साहब  के  लिए  कहता  हूं,  इन्होंने
 जो  कुछ  मोहतरमा  के  लिए  वकालात  की,
 गुस्ताख़ी  माफ  हो,  मुर्गी  दिल  से,  चीपनेस  हाट  से
 वकालात  की  ।  मुश्ते  एक  शेर  याद  आया  स्टीफेन

 पौंड  साढै  ऐंड  पस  लिमिटेड  के  ऊपर  फिल

 साहिल  के  तमाशाई  प्रस्तोक  तो  करते  हैं.
 पर  डूबने  चाले  की  इमदाद  नहीं  करते  t

 इन्दिरा  गांधी  की  वकालात  करते  करते  देश

 एजेंट:  बनेंगे: जन,  व  तीयर  फ्यूचर,  उन. की

 j  ra

 ‘by  American  Gov-
 ‘ernment.  (Dis.)

 जो  लिया  गया,  25  करोड़  पया  हिन्दुस्तान
 के  पूंजीपतियों  ने  इंदिरा  गांधी  को  दिया,  उस  का
 क्या  कुभा?  प्राय  हिसाब  क्यों  नहों

 ४००  [न
 हैं?

 हमारे  यहां  झगर  सिप्पी  गुप्ता  साहब
 न  दें  तो  जनता  पार्टी  में  ऐसे  लोग  हैं.  कि  जो  मारा
 मारी  करेंगे  शौर  हिसाब  मांगेंगे  ।  भाप  उसे  से

 हिसाब  माँगिए  बौर  यह  बात  पालियामेंट  में  जाएंगी
 कि  किस  किस  ते  पैसा  लिया  t  इंडिविजुप्ल्स
 नंदना  पैसा  लिया,  में  नाम  नहीं  बताना  चाहता  a
 लो  कोई  इंदिरा  गांधी  ही  दोषी  नहीं  है,  जो  खाए
 हैं  वह  सब  दोषी  हैं  ।  जो  पापियों  के  पैसे  पर
 चलते  हैं  गे  देश  के  दुश्मन  हैं  :  विदेशी  चल  का
 इस्तेमाल  पर  के  जो  पुरानी  सियासत  इस
 बेश  में  बताते  हैं,  अपनी  व्यवस्था  कायम  रखना
 चाहते  हैं  टाटा,  बिरला,  सूर अमल,  नाम रमल  के

 सहारे,  वे  सारे  सोग  दोषी  हैं  शौर  जनतंत्र  के,
 जम्हूरियत  के  दुश्मन  हैं

 इंदिरा  गांधी  की  बात  में  करता  हूँ,  स्पेशल
 कार्ट  बिल  से  काम  नद्दी  खटेगा  ।  मेरे  साथी
 sty  बल्देव  प्रकाश  ने  जो  कहा,  मैं उस  का  समर्थन
 करता  हैं  कि  उनका  पब्लिक  चार्ज  होता  चाहिए
 कहां  कहां  से!  उन्होंने  पैसा  लिया,  वह  सब  बताना
 चाहिए।  और)  मोयिन  साहब  से  में  कहना
 चाहता  हूं  कि  परदे  की  झाड  से  मत  बोलिए  |

 वह  बयान  देना  चाहत  थे--वही  डिप्लोमैटिक
 बात  है>जेकिन  उसको  डर  तो  गया  कि  कहीं  मोहे-
 फ़रमा  उनकों  मिसा  में  म  बन्द  कर  दें,  इस  डर  से
 उन्होंने  बयान  रोक  दिखा  और  जब  अपने  देश
 में  बले  गए  तो  बड़े  बहादुर  बन  गए  कौर  कहा  कि
 शी  बाज  डेस्ट्रायिम  डेमोक्रेसी।  दन्त  में  उन्होंने
 कहा  है  कि  इंदिरा  गांधी  ऐसी  लेडी  हैं  जिस  ने

 l  लाख  i0  हजार  आदमियों  को  जेल  में  बन्द
 कर  रखा  है  शौर  पीलू  मोदी  के  बारे  में  पूछा  तो

 इन्होंने  कह  दिया  बिहार  साहब  ने  ॥: उ  वह  बड़े
 मजे  से  जेल  में  हें।  हम  भी  जेल  में  बड़े  मजे
 में  थे  मगर  99.9  परसेंट  जितने  मुकदमे  तबले
 एक  भी  उनमें  सही  नहीं  था  ?  शाह  कमीशन
 में  हमारे  मुकदमे  का  क्या  हुआ  ?  मैंने  एक  दिन
 सी  बी  आई  के  भाफिसर  से  पूछा  शौर  कहा  कि
 हम  को  मौका  दो  बयान  देने  के  लिए  ।

 में  दो  कौन  बातें  दोहराना  चाहता  ।  माननीय
 मंत्री  जी  से  मेँ  मांग  करता  हूं  कि  सी  बी  झाई
 की  जो  जांच  मोहतरमा  ने  बैठाई  थी  अपने  जमाने
 में  उसकी  रपट  को  भाप  सात  के  पटल  परे  रखें
 दूसरी  बात  यह  है  कि  पाप  अमेरिका  की  सरकार
 को  चिट्ठी  लिखिए  कौर  उनसे  कहिए  कि  बतायें
 किस  किस  ते  फिरता  कितना  रुपया  लिया  है।
 तीसरी  बात  यह  है  कि  जो  कवर  लाल  गुप्त  ने
 प्रस्ताव  रखा  है  एक  संसदीय  समिति  का  ag
 बनाई  जाये  उसे  में  स्टीफेन  साहब  रहे,  ऊनी-
 कृष्णन्‌  साहब  रहे,  चव्हाण  साहब  रहें  कौर  शाप
 लोगों  की  तरफ  से  कोई  रहे  हमारी  तरफ  से
 माननीय  राजनारायण  जी  रहें,  लिमये  सोहन
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 रहें;  थे  संद  लोग  जा  कर  प्रोब  करूं  ौर  फिर
 पी

 र्
 भी  यहां  सात  की

 करता  हूं  और  उम्मीद
 बल  के  लोग  हों  चाह  इस

 हों  जो  कोई  भी  विदेशी  निजाम  हो
 लेकर  कोई  झपती  राजनीति  नहीं

 'समाजवादी  इसलिए  नहीं  हूँ  कि
 यथा  मुझसे  से  कहा,  हम  इसलिए
 हमारी  सरे जमीन  से  समाजवाद

 हम  बता  सकते  हैं।  इसलिए  विदेशी
 निजाम,  विदेशी  विचार  अगर  जात

 मुल्क  को  हार  बनाएंगे।  इसलिए  में
 कि  जनता  चरागाह  हो  जाय  कौर  हन

 सफेदपोश  तेताधझों  से  भी  वहू  जरा  व  ।इन
 शब्दों  के  साथ  मैं  प्रस्ताव  का  समर्थन  करता  हूं  ।

 डु

 215 छ ्
 a
 a

 -
 अं

 #43 फ्

 मह
 द पह

 a  क

 >  7 4  ७
 Oe
 op

 a.

 THE  MINISTER  OF  HOME
 AFFAIRS.  (SHRI  H.  M,  PATEL):  Mr,
 Speaker,  Sir,  I  have  listened  to  this
 leng  discussion  with  great  interest,
 but  I  must  say  that,  excep;  for  some,
 the  rest  has  been  a  matter  of  abuse
 and  arguments  against  one  another.
 The  real  point.  as  Prof.  Mavaiankar
 has  emphasized,  is  this:  here  is  some-
 thing  that  has  come  to  light  which  is
 really  very  undesirable;  what  cught
 we’  to  do  hereafter  to  see  that  this
 kind  of  thing  does  not  take  place?
 Thig  money  is  said  to  have  been  given
 for  fighting  elections,  Now,  we  do
 know  that  elections  in  this  country
 have  ‘become  extremely  costly  and,
 therefore,  various  methods  are  adopted
 for  the  purpose  of  raising  moneys  to
 fight  eiections.  Legisiative  and  other
 actions  have  been  taken  by  us  to  sec
 thst  large  companies  do  not  pay
 money;  that  is  banned,  Though,  of
 course,  that  has  led  to  other  methods

 -Of  payment  ०६  money,  certainly  it  is
 one  course  of  black  money  proliferat-
 ing  and  people  relying  upon  that  black *  wnoney  to  fight  elections,  Therefore
 certainly  some  steps  have  to.be  taken
 and  this  is  why,  electoral  reforms  are

 “ote  of  the  most  importany  subjects
 which  has.  to  be  considered:  what
 should  .be.done  in  the  matter  of  fight-
 ing  elections  by  people  who  cannot
 raise  money  on  their  own?  Parties
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 ‘also  may  not  find  it  easy  to  raise  large
 sums  of  Money  that  ate  required  to
 fight  elections.  This  is  one  of  ‘the
 things  that  arises  if  one  really  studies
 these  things

 We  have  already  taken  action,  The
 previous  Government  took  action,  I
 think,  the  Foreign  Contributions  Act

 is  now  a  part  of  our  legislation.  Under
 that,  every  one  who  receives  money
 from  abroad  has  to  declare  it;  the
 money  which  comes  in  the  ordinary
 legal  way,  has  to  be  declared,  what-
 ever  cimes  has  to  be  declared  to.  the
 Home  Ministry  under  that  Act,  and
 without  its  permiksion,  it  cannot  ‘be
 taken,  But,  of  course,  we  know  that
 there  may  be  still  other  वक् छह
 money  coming  in,  and  those  ways  have
 to  be  pursued.  and  studied,  This  ‘is
 one  of  the  points  that  was  made  by
 some  one  that  a  Cell  should  be  created.
 Actually  that  exists.  But  those  studies
 have  to  be  made.  For  instance  there
 are  ways  in  which  money  is  given.
 You  give  the  trading  companies  large
 commissions.  You  supply  books  at
 certain  prices  ang  there  are  commis-
 sions  on  them,  There  are  50  Many
 different  ways  in  which  moneys  are
 being  given  or,  are  believed  to  be
 given—I  should  say—because  these.
 are  matters  which  it  is  not  easy  to
 prove.  Therefore,  when  some  one  says
 that  we  should  stop  this  thing,  now
 do  we  stop  it?  How  do  we  stop  these
 illegal  ways  of  moneys  coming  into:
 the  country?  There  are  so  many
 different  ways.  For  instance,  there  is
 the  rupee  ‘trade  that  exists  with  cer-
 tain  countries,  With  certain  other.
 countries  there  are.  other  ways  by
 which  they  can  pass  their,  moneys
 which  are  here,  ta  different  ‘people
 Therefore,  we  will  have  to  watch  ‘very
 carefully  and.  try  and.  plug  as  many
 of  these  loopholes  as  possible.  “But  to
 imagine  that  we  shall  be  able  to  piug
 all  loopholes.is.  not  pomible,  Wit
 ought  to.  be  done  is  really  that:  a  ¢li-
 mate  should  be  created  which  should
 ‘say  that  this  is  the  kind  of  thing  which.
 should  be  abhorred,  whieh:  should  et
 be  permitted,  which.  should
 tolerated
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 What  Mr.  Stephen  really  relied
 more,  when  he  seemed  to  have  failed
 or.  exhausted  in  arguments,  was  on
 abuse,  It  is  a  great  pity,  This  is  not
 a  subject  in  which  we  should  indulge
 in.  this  kind  of  things.  This  jg  a

 ypubject  where  we  ought  to  put  our
 heads  together  to  see  how  we  can  stop
 this  kind  of  thing.  It  is  going  on,  We
 know  that,  What  is  the  use  of  saying
 that  the  CIA  indulges  in  so  many
 different  things.  Books  have  conie  out
 which  show  in  what  different  ways
 the  CIA  has  been  functioning.  That

 ‘is  not  the  only  intelligence  agency
 which  is  operating,  That  is  not  the
 only  intelligence  agency,  Our  own
 intelligence  agency  is  also  functiqning,
 Several  other  countries’  agencies  ere
 also  functioning.  We  have,  therefore
 to  be  watchful,  strictly  watchful,  and
 see  to  it  that  they  do  as  Jittle  harm  as
 possible,  This  is  all  about  that  one
 can  do.  I  would  say,  therefore,  that
 We  certainly  will  pursue  such  matters
 further,  going  into  these  matters  more
 thoroughly  and  see  what  ean  be  done
 to  plug  every  possible  loophole,

 When  people  talk  about  intelligence
 agencies,  it  is  only  one  of  the  things
 which  perhaps  one  may  say  and  at
 any  rate  after  this,  that  any  one  who
 wants  to  receive  money  from  the
 United  States  agency  may  desist  from
 doing  so  because  he  can  never  be  cer-
 tain  at  what.  point  of  time  some  one
 in  that  organization  is  going  to  publish
 it.  This  at  least  should  be  a  warning
 to  them,  Even  to  Mr,  Govindan  Nair
 it  came as  a  surprise  that  these  things
 an  happen.  But  it  does  and  they  do
 happen,

 I  think  I  would  consider  it,  lt  was
 mentioned  that  we  should  ask  the
 United  States.  We  have  asked,  the
 Government  of  India  hes  askeg  not
 Only  the  Embassy  here  but  also  the
 State  Department  and  both  of  them

 Offer

 SHRI  KANWAR.  LAL  GUPTA
 What  docs  it'mean?

 have  anid,  ‘We  have  no  comments  to.
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 SHRI  #H,  M,  PATEL;  You  may  say
 anything  you  like,  Their  government
 is  not  our  subordinate.  They  will  do
 whatever  they  want.  We  have  to  con-
 sider  that,  We  may  go  on  asking  but
 they  may  say,  ‘Perhaps  we  will  give
 you  some  information  on  a  confidential
 basis  which  would  not  be  of  much
 use  to  you.’  But  we  have  asked  them.
 When  you  asked  whether  we  have
 approached  them,  yes,  We  have  ap-
 proached  them  and  we  have~  asked
 that  question,

 It  is  not  matter  of  whether  Mr,
 Moynihan  is  taking  complete  truth  or.
 partial  truth.  But,  certainly,  in  a  per-
 son  like  him  has  gone  on  record,  then
 there  must  something  in  it.  It  may
 not  be  the  whole  truth.  In  that  some
 one  said  about  Mr.  Moynihan—that  he
 never  speaks  ...

 SHRI  हू  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN:  The
 ful]  truth,

 SHRI  H.  M.  PATEL;  Yes,  that  he
 never  speaks  the  full  truth.  Some
 other  hon.  Member  said  that  he  tells
 all  lies,  Sir,  in  such  cases  that  will
 be  the  position.  So,  I  am  not  inte-
 rested  in  probing  that  further  becauze
 it  does  not  lead  to  anything.  When
 people  say  that  we  have  to  make  in-
 quiries,  what  are  we  to  inquire  fur-
 ther—into  a  matter  that  took  place
 some  years  ago?  Who  is  going  to  give
 all  that  information?  Are  there  any
 records  kept  by  anybody?  I  would
 ask  you—will  there  be  any  records  of
 it?  Then  what  are  we  going  into?

 I,  seems  to  me—from  this  debate
 what  emerges  is  that  for  the  future
 let  us  see  to  it  that  this  sort  of  things
 do  not  happen,  It  was  suggested  that
 party  accounts  should  be  kept  and
 audited  and  so  on.  Certainly  there  is
 a  legislation  alréady  and  it  was
 brought  last  year  by  me  from  the
 Finance  Ministry...

 श्री  कमी  वारिधर  नापक
 ट्ट

 )

 शु दी रिका
 हीं  रखा  है  तो  पाने  क्या  रिहाई

 b  |
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 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:
 What  specific  steps  you  propose  to
 take?

 SHRI  म  M,  PATEL:  I  am  afraid  I
 am  not  in  a  position  to  tell  you  what
 specific  steps  we  are  going  to  take.  If
 it  is  so  simple,  I  would  tell  you  cer-
 tainly.  I  welcome  any  kind  of  sug-
 gestions  that  you  may  have  ६०  give.
 But  it  is  not  such  a  simple  thing  at
 all.  As  I  said  when  anything  has  to
 come,  that  comes  jn  surreptitiously.  It
 is  not  so  simple  thing.  Why  cannot

 “we  stop  generation  of  all  black
 “money?  Is  it  merely  that  we  do  not

 desire  it?  So  many  steps  have  been
 taken  to  reduce  to  black  money  but
 still  black  money  continues  to  be  gene-
 rated.  There  are  different  ways  one
 tries  to  tackle  these  things,  This  again
 is  one  of  those  things  which  is  most
 desirable  to  suppress.  It  is  most  desir-
 able  and  it  should  be  brought  under
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 control,  but  it  is  not  so  easy.  Precisely  ta
 what  steps  will  be  taken  [  cannot  tell.
 All  I  can  give  you  is  an  assurante  that
 this  is  a  subject  which  we  shall  study
 in  the  Home  Ministry  with  all  those
 who  are  experts  and  students  of  these
 matters  and  we  shall  try  and  see  what.:
 is  being  done  in  other  countries.  But
 I  would  certainly  say  that  it  not
 going  to  be  a  very  simple  exercise,

 I  think  Sir,  beyend  this  I  have  real-
 ly  nothing  more  to  say,  I  think  I  have
 covered  all  the  points.

 MRE,  SPEAKER:  Now  the  House
 stands  adjourned  till  0.30  a.m,  tomor-
 row.

 9.50  hrs,  ,

 The  Lok  Sabha  then  adjourned  till
 half  past  Ten  of  the  Clock  on  Tuesday,
 May  8  979  Vaisakha  18  90l-  (Saka)
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